
 

 

Meeting Notice 

 
Commission Chair 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 
 
Commission Vice Chair 
Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 
City of Oakland 
 
AC Transit 
Director Elsa Ortiz 
 
Alameda County 
Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 
Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 
Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 
Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 
 
BART 
Director Thomas Blalock 
 
City of Alameda 
Mayor Marie Gilmore 
 
City of Albany 
Vacant 
 
City of Berkeley 
Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 
 
City of Dublin 
Mayor Tim Sbranti 
 
City of Emeryville 
Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 
 
City of Fremont 
Mayor Bill Harrison 
 
City of Hayward 
Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 
 
City of Livermore 
Mayor John Marchand 
 
City of Newark 
Councilmember Luis Freitas 
 
City of Oakland 
Vice Mayor Larry Reid 
 
City of Piedmont 
Mayor Margaret Fujioka 
 
City of Pleasanton 
Mayor Jerry Thorne  
 
City of San Leandro 
Councilmember Michael Gregory 
 
City of Union City 
Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 
 
 
Executive Director 
Arthur L. Dao 

Alameda County  
Transportation Commission 
Thursday, July 24, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 
The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  
(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 
projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 
livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 
Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 
covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 
specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  
If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 
the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 
summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 
The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 
which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 
tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 
Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 
obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 
proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 
by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 
54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 
Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 
scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  
the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  
Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 
transportation modes. The office is 
conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 
Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 
lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 
and in the BART station as well as in electronic 
lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 
Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 
card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  
1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  
To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 
Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 
Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  
five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     
 
Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 
www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 
 
Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 
meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 
accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 
www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 
 
Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 
 @AlamedaCTC 
 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 
 

 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

Commission Meeting Agenda 
 Thursday, July 24, 2014, 2 p.m. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance Chair: Supervisor Scott Haggerty,  
Alameda County, District 1 

Vice Chair: Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan,  
City of Oakland 

Executive Director: Arthur L. Dao 

Clerk: Vanessa Lee 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comment 

4. Chair/Vice Chair Report 

5. Executive Director Report  

6. Approval of Consent Calendar 
On July 14, 2014 Alameda CTC standing committees approved all action 
items on the consent calendar, except Item 6.1. 

Page A/I* 

6.1. Approval of June 26, 2014 Minutes 1 A 
Recommendation: Approve the June 26, 2014 meeting minutes.   

6.2. I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5 
/724.4/724.5): Monthly Progress Report 

5 I 

6.3. I-580 Express Lane Projects (PN 720.4/724.1): Monthly Progress Report 15 I 
6.4. I-580 Express Lanes Education and Outreach Update 27 I 
6.5. Congestion Management Program (CMP): Summary of Alameda CTC’s 

Review and Comments on Environmental Documents and General Plan 
Amendments 

29 I 

6.6. Countywide Goods Movement Plan Performance Measures 37 A 
Recommendation: Approve the Goods Movement Plan performance 
measures. 

  

6.7. Resolution of Support for Regional Active Transportation Program Grant 
application for East Bay Greenway Project 

65 I 

Recommendation: Approve the Alameda CTC resolution of support 
for the East Bay Greenway Project.  

 A 

6.8. California Transportation Commission June 2014 Meeting Summary 71 I 
6.9. Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service 

Enhancement Account FY2014-15 Allocation Request 
75 A 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, 
to submit an allocation request for FY 2014-15 Proposition 1B Public 
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service 

  

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14251/6.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14252/6.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14252/6.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14253/6.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14254/6.4_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14255/6.5_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14255/6.5_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14255/6.5_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14256/6.6_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14257/6.7_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14257/6.7_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14258/6.8_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14259/6.9_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14259/6.9_Combo.pdf


 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) funds. 
6.10. I-680 Sunol Express Lane – Northbound Project (PN 721.0): Allocation of 

$1 million in Measure B funding to ACTIA 08B 
85 A 

Recommendation: 1) Allocate $1 million in Measure B funding to the I-
680 Sunol Express Lane – Northbound Project (ACTIA 08B), and 2) 
Authorize the Executive Director, or his designee to encumber the 
allocated funds. 

  

6.11. I-880/Mission Blvd. (Route 262) Interchange Completion Project (PN 
501.0): Contract with Alameda County Public Works Agency 

87 A 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director, or designee, to 
enter into a new contract with the Alameda County Public Works 
Agency (Agreement No. 14-0049), for a total not-to-exceed budget 
of $100,000, for right-of-way and closeout activities for the I-
880/Mission Blvd. (Route 262) Interchange Completion Project. 

  

6.12. Webster Street SMART Corridor Project (PN 740.0):  Contract 
Amendments to the Professional Services Agreements with TJKM 
Transportation Consultants, Inc. and Harris and Associates 

89 A 

Recommendation: Approve and authorize the Executive Director to 
execute amendments for the following Professional Service Agreements 
in support of the Webster Street SMART Corridor Project: 1) Amendment 
No. 5 to Agreement No. A09-006 with TJKM Transportation Consultants, 
Inc. for an additional not-to-exceed budget of $26,000 for system 
integration and for a six month time extension and 2) Amendment No. 6 
to Agreement No. 10-010 with Harris and Associates for additional not-
to-exceed budget of $32,000 for additional construction management 
services. 

  

6.13. I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th 
Avenues Project (PN 717.0): Reallocation of Measure B Funds and 
Authorization to Encumber Right of Way Phase Funds 

93 A 

Recommendation: 1) Approve a $2.5 million increase to the right of 
way phase budget and authorize the Executive Director, or designee, 
to perform contractual actions relative to the use of the right of way 
phase budget for the I-880 North Safety and Operational 
Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues project, 2) Authorize the 
Executive Director, or designee to negotiate and execute a 
Cooperative Agreement for the I-880 North Safety and Operational 
Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project with Caltrans to 
implement utility relocations by Contract Change Order (CCO) for a 
total not-to-exceed amount of $2.3 million, and 3) Approve the 
reallocation of $200,000 of Measure B funds from Sub-Project 27B (PN 
791.0) to 27C (PN 717.0). 

  
 
 
 

6.14. Community Advisory Appointments 101 A 

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14261/6.10_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14261/6.10_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14262/6.11_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14262/6.11_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14263/6.12_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14263/6.12_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14263/6.12_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14265/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14265/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14265/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14266/6.14_Combo.pdf


 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

Recommendation: Approve the Alameda Community Advisory 
Appointments 

  

7. Community Advisory Committee Reports  
(Time limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 

  

7.1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee - Midori Tabata, Chair 105 I 
7.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee – James Paxson, Chair 113 I 
7.3. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee – Sylvia Stadmire, Chair 121 I 

8. Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 
On July 14, 2014, the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee approved 
the following action items, unless otherwise noted in the recommendations. 

  

8.1. Legislative Update 129 I 
8.2. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update (Verbal)  I 
8.3. 2014 Level of Service Monitoring Study Results 147 I 

   

9. Programs and Projects Action Item    

9.1. Closed Session- Pursuant to California Government Code section 
54956.9 (c) Conference with General Counsel regarding anticipated 
litigation related to proposed acquisition of real property interests 
necessary for Route 84 Expressway - South Segment Project (PN 624.2) – 
Six (6) Items 

 
 

 

9.2. Report on Closed Session   I 
9.3. Resolution of Necessity Hearing- Consideration of Adoption of 

Resolutions of Necessity Authorizing Filing of Eminent Domain Action to 
Acquire Real Property Interests for the State Route 84 Expressway - 
South Segment (624.2)  
(A minimum of 18 affirmative Commissioners’ (not weighted) votes required)                   

169 A 

Recommendation: A)  Conduct hearings on Resolutions of Necessity 
and consider all the evidence presented for the acquisition of the real 
property interests necessary for the State Route 84 Expressway - South 
Segment Project as outlined in the report; and   
B) Adopt, by at least a four-fifths vote of the membership of the 
Commission (e.g., at least 18 members), Resolutions of Necessity 
making the findings that the public interest and necessity require that 
the Project, is planned or located in the manner that will be most 
compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury, 
that the property sought to be acquired is necessary for the Project, 
and that the offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government 

  

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14267/7.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14268/7.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14269/7.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14270/8.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14045/8.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14271/8.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14272/9.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14272/9.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14272/9.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/14272/9.3_Combo.pdf


 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

Code has been made to the owners of record, and authorize the 
commencement of eminent domain proceedings. 

10. Member Reports (Verbal)   

11. Adjournment   

 

Next meeting: September 27, 2014 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Commission. 



 

  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140626\6_Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 26, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 6.1 

 
  

1. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Roll Call 
The Clerk conducted a roll call. All members were present with the exception of the 
following: Commissioner Keith Carson, Commissioner Margaret Fujioka, Commissioner 
Michael Gregory and Commissioner John Marchand. There was also no appointed 
representative from the City of Albany present.   
             
Commissioner Pauline Cutter was present as the Alternate for Commissioner Wilma Chan. 
Commissioner Dan Kalb was present as the Alternate for Commissioner Larry Reid.  
  
Subsequent to the roll call: 
Commissioner Jeff Weiler arrived as an alternate for Commissioner Margaret Fujioka 
during item 7.1. 
 
Commissioner Keith Carson and Commissioner John Marchand arrived during item 8.1.  

 
3. Public Comment 

There were no public comments.  
 
4. Chair/Vice Chair Report 

There was no Chair/Vice Chair Report. 
 
5. Executive Director’s Report 

Art Dao stated that the Executive Director report was included in the Commission folder. 
He informed the Commission that last Tuesday he testified on Bill AB211and that the bill 
was approved by the Senate earlier in the morning. 

 
6. Consent Calendar 

6.1. Approval of May 22, 2014 Minutes 
6.2. I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5 /724.4/724.5): 

Monthly Progress Report 
6.3. I-580 Express Lane Projects (PN 720.4/724.1): Monthly Progress Report 
6.4. Congestion Management Program: Summary of the Alameda CTC’s Review and 

Comments on Environmental Documents and General Plan Amendments 
6.5. Countywide Goods Movement Plan Vision and Goals 
6.6. California Transportation Commission May 2014 Meeting Summary 

6.7. FY 2012-2013 Measure B and Vehicle Registration Fee Program Compliance Reports 
6.8. FY 2014-15 Measure B Paratransit Program and Overview 
6.9. Alameda CTC At Risk Monitoring Reports 

Page 1



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140626\6_Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

6.10.  Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) FY 2014-15 Program 
6.11.  State Route 84 Widening - Pigeon Pass to I-680 Project (PN 780.0): Preliminary Design 

and Environmental Studies 
6.12.  I-680 Southbound Express Lane (PN 950.0) – Contract Amendments to the 

Professional Services Agreements with Novani LLC (Agreement No. A09-028), 
Electronic Transaction Consultants Corporation (Agreement No. A08-001) and CDM 
Smith (Agreement No. A04-007) 

6.13.  Alameda CTC Proposed Overall Work Program and Consolidated Budget for 
FY2014-15 

6.14.  Community Advisory Appointments 
 

Commissioner Atkin moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Commissioner 
Cutter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (Carson, Fujioka, 
Gregory and Marchand absent). 
 

7. Community Advisory Committee Reports 
 
7.1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 

No one was present from BPAC. 
 

7.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
James Paxson, Chair of CWC, stated that the committee met on June 9, 2014. He 
stated that the committee approved new bylaws and reviewed and prepared the 
CWC annual report. He concluded by stating that the CWC audit committee will 
meet to review the annual agency audit and he reviewed vacancies on the 
committee.   
 

7.3. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 
Sylvia Stadmire, Chair of PAPCO, stated that the Committee met on June 23, 2014. 
She stated that the committee will finalize bylaws and will demo the new 211- 
transportation website in July. She concluded by reviewing vacancies on the 
committee.   
 

8. Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 
 
8.1. Review of Polling Results  

Tess Lengyel introduced the review of the polling results. She gave a brief overview 
of the voter research and polling outcomes. She then introduced Ruth Bernstein, 
Principal from EMC Research to present more details on the polling results.  
 
Ruth informed the Commission of key research findings including overall optimism 
throughout the county and initial voter polling done in April. She covered measure 
elements and support levels, voter progression and general election turnout over 
time. Ruth stated that a web survey was conducted that focused specifically on 
the ballot question language and she provided information on ballot placement. 

Page 2



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140626\6_Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

Ruth concluded by updating the Commission on final conclusions regarding ballot 
language and potential voter turnout.  

 
This item was for information only.  
 

8.2. Final 2014 Transportation Expenditure Plan Ordinance and Placement on the Ballot 
Tess Lengyel recommended that the Commission approve the 2014 Transportation 
Expenditure Plan Ordinance and Request the Board of Supervisors to Place the 
Measure on the November 2014 Ballot. Tess stated that the plan development 
essentially started in 2010 with extensive outreach and marketing done throughout 
the county and that the plan garnered unanimous approvals from 13 cities and is 
scheduled to go to the Board of Supervisors on July 8, 2014. Tess stated that the 
approval is of the ordinance which acts as the vehicle to enforce the tax and she 
also stated that the TEP Steering Committee unanimously approved the item. 
 
Tess introduced Tracy Gross from the Bay Area Economic Institute, who presented 
the results of the economic analysis of the TEP.  
 
Commissioner Kaplan wanted a breakdown and better detail of the jobs and 
employment impacts as a result of the TEP. Tracy stated that the labeling could be 
expanded and detailed to better emphasize the impact the TEP has on jobs.   
 
Zack Wasserman stated that the commission had a redline document that 
detailed changes in the ordinance that were made after the mail-out. The 
Commission also received a one-page document, from legal counsel, that added 
clarity on Section 2. Period of Tax.  
 
Commissioner Marchand moved to approve the item as amended by legal 
counsel. Commissioner Kalb seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously 
(Gregory absent) 
 

8.3. Legislative Update  
Tess Lengyel provided an update on state legislative initiatives specifically the 
Governor’s budget and cap and trade. She stated that the final approval of the 
cap and trade program was similar to the initial program proposed by the 
governor. Tess also recommended that the Commission take a support position on 
AB 1721. 
 
Commissioner Kaplan wanted to know the timeline for applying for funding for the 
cap and trade program. Tess stated that there still needs to be guidelines 
developed but the funding is available. She stated that staff will be following the 
development of the guidelines and will follow up with the Commission.  
 
Commissioner Harrison moved to approve the recommendation. Commissioner 
Sbranti seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (Gregory absent.  

 
 

Page 3



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140626\6_Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

 
9. Closed Session 

9.1. Pursuant to California Government Code section 54956.9 (c) Conference with 
General Counsel regarding anticipated litigation related to proposed acquisition of 
real property interests necessary for Route 84 Expressway - South Segment Project 
(PN 624.2) – Six (6) Items 

9.2. Report on Closed Session  
 
Chair Haggerty stated that the Commission would not go into closed session.  

 
10. Adjournment  

The next meeting is:  
Date/Time: Thursday, July 24, 2014 @ 2:00 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA  94607 

 
Attested by: 
 
___________________________ 
Vanessa Lee, 
Clerk of the Commission  

Page 4



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.2_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\6.2_I580HOV_Progress_Report.docx 

 

Memorandum  6.2 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5 / 724.4 
/ 724.5): Monthly Progress Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a monthly status update on the I-580 Corridor High 
Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects. 

 

Summary  

The Alameda CTC is sponsoring the I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane 
Projects along the I-580 corridor in the Tri-Valley. This monthly progress report provides a 
status update of the various projects currently underway in the corridor. This item is for 
information only. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC is the sponsor for the I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) 
Lane Projects which include HOV lanes in the Eastbound and Westbound directions 
between Pleasanton and Livermore. The projects provide increased capacity, safety and 
efficiency for commuters and freight along the primary corridor connecting the Bay Area 
with the Central Valley.  In its role as project sponsor, the Alameda CTC has been working 
in partnership with Caltrans, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Alameda 
County, and the cities of Livermore, Dublin, and Pleasanton to deliver the projects. 

The I-580 Corridor HOV Lane Projects will be completed with the construction of three final 
projects in the Livermore Valley (two westbound HOV segments and one eastbound 
auxiliary (AUX) lanes project).  All of these projects are currently in construction and are 
being administered by Caltrans. Construction activity began in March 2013 and the 
project partners held a groundbreaking ceremony in June 2013. 

Attached for the Committee’s review are the June 2014 progress reports for the I-580 
Eastbound HOV Lane Project (Segment 3 Aux Lanes) and the I-580 Westbound HOV Lane 
Project (Segments 1 and 2). 

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

 

Page 5



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.2_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\6.2_I580HOV_Progress_Report.docx 
 

Attachments 

A.  I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project Monthly Progress Report (PN 720.5) 

B. I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Projects Monthly Progress Report (PN 724.4/724.5) 

C.  I-580 Corridor HOV Lane Projects – Location Map 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Stefan Garcia, Project Controls Team 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 6

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:sgarcia@alamedactc.org


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.1_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\4.1A_I580EBHOVLaneStatusUpdate.doc 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project (PN 720.5) 

Monthly Progress Report 

June 2014 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The Eastbound I-580 HOV Lane Project is completing one final construction segment, 

Segment 3 Auxiliary (AUX) Lanes, between Hacienda Drive and Greenville Road. The 

Project scope includes: 

 Construction of auxiliary lanes from Isabel Avenue to First Street; 

 Pavement width necessary for a double express (high occupancy toll lane 

facility); 

 Final lift of asphalt concrete (AC) pavement and striping for entire eastbound 

project limits from Hacienda Drive to Portola Avenue; 

 The soundwall that was deleted from the I-580/Isabel Avenue Interchange 

Project; and 

 The widening of two bridges at Arroyo Las Positas in the eastbound direction. 

 

CONSTRUCTION STATUS  

 

Traffic Handling & Night Work 

Construction activities include both day and night work. Significant work is involved in 

rehabilitating the existing pavement which requires closing traffic lanes; however, no 

complete freeway closures are anticipated. Due to heavy daytime traffic volumes, 

closing traffic lanes in the daytime is not feasible. For this reason, pavement 

rehabilitation work can only be done during nighttime hours. Night work will include 

setting lane closures and shifting traffic lanes (placement of safety barrier (k-rail) and 

striping work), existing pavement rehabilitation work (crack and seat, slab replacement 

and overlay) and electrical work.  Caltrans lane closure charts permit the contractor to 

perform this work at night between 9pm and 4am. Work behind k-rail and all bridge 

work is expected to occur during daytime hours. 

 

Construction Challenges 

Alameda CTC staff is working in close coordination with Caltrans to implement the 

project within limited funding.  Challenges and managed risks for this project include: 

 Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 

 Installation of future express Lane components to facilitate express lane 

completion.  Project staff is working to combine HOV and express lane 

construction work in a manner that will keep the single HOV lane open until the 

double lane HOT/HOV express facility is completed 

 

Completed Activities – 54% of the contract work was completed as of 5/20/14 

Construction activities began in April 2013.  Work completed to date includes: 

 Las Positas Creek (EB and WB) bridge widening  

 Widening of major box culvert at Arroyo Seco and modification of drainage 

facilities.  Creek diversion is removed and area restored. 

 Several retaining walls on the outside edges of the freeway corridor 

 

 

6.2A 

 

Page 7



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.1_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\4.1A_I580EBHOVLaneStatusUpdate.doc 

 

Ongoing & Upcoming Activities 

Caltrans maintains a project website 

(http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/) and conducts public information 

and outreach efforts in cooperation with Alameda CTC. Ongoing and upcoming work 

activities include: 

 Construct and backfill remaining retaining walls 

 Install Lighting and Traffic Operation Systems 

 Install infrastructure to support express lane operations 

 Complete Subgrade preparation and cement treated soil 

 Paving activities will occur between Hacienda Drive and Greenville Road from 

May to October 2014 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

The I-580 Eastbound HOV Project is funded through federal, state and local funds. 

 

Funding Plan – SEGMENT 3  

 

Project 

Phase 

Funding Source ($ million) 

CMIA RM2 TVTC FED SHOPP Meas. B Total 

PA&ED      0.02 0.02 

PS&E  1.72 1.30 0.23   3.25 

ROW  0.17 0.08    0.28 0.53 

Construct 

Cap 

17.87 2.20 0.14  4.69 6.57 31.47 

Construct 

Sup 

2.53 1.12 0.10   0.71 4.46 

Total 20.40 5.21 1.62 0.23 4.69 7.58 39.73 

Total Project Cost: $39.7M 

 

 

SCHEDULE STATUS  

 

The Eastbound AUX Lane project between Hacienda Drive and Greenville Road was 

advertised on July 9, 2012; bids were opened on October 5, 2012. Caltrans awarded 

the contract to OC Jones & Sons (with a bid 6.33 percent below the Engineer’s 

Estimate) on November 16, 2012. With the inclusion of infrastructure to support express 

lane operations, construction is now planned to complete in late 2015. 

 

Project Approval December 2011 (A) 

RTL May 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote May 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction 

(Award) 

November 2012 (A) 

End Construction October 2015 (T) 

 

Page 8

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.1_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Projects (PN 724.4/724.5) 

Monthly Progress Report 

June 2014 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The Westbound I-580 HOV Lane Project includes three segments: 

 SEGMENT 1 – WB HOV Eastern Segment from Greenville Road to Isabel Avenue 

 SEGMENT 2 – WB HOV Western Segment from Isabel Avenue to San Ramon Road 

 SEGMENT 3 – Bridge widening at Arroyo Las Positas Creek.  This work is included in the 

construction contract for the EB HOV Lane Project (see Attachment A).   

 

CONSTRUCTION STATUS – SEGMENTS 1 & 2  

 

Traffic Handling & Night Work 

Construction activities include both day and night work. Significant work is involved in 

rehabilitating the existing pavement which requires closing traffic lanes; however, no 

complete freeway closures are anticipated. Due to heavy daytime traffic volumes, 

closing traffic lanes in the daytime is not feasible. For this reason, pavement 

rehabilitation work can only be done during nighttime hours. Night work will include 

setting lane closures and shifting traffic lanes (placement of safety barrier (k-rail) and 

striping work), existing pavement rehabilitation work (crack and seat, slab replacement 

and overlay) and electrical work.  Caltrans lane closure charts permit the contractor to 

perform this work at night between 9pm and 4am. Work behind k-rail and all bridge 

work is expected to occur during daytime hours. 

 

Construction Challenges 

Alameda CTC staff is working in close coordination with Caltrans to implement the 

project within limited funding.  Challenges and managed risks for the project include: 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

 Installation of future express Lane components to facilitate express lane 

completion.  Project staff is working to combine HOV and express lane 

construction work in a manner that will allow the HOV/express lane facility to be 

opened concurrently 

 Additional widening of the North Livermore Avenue structure to accommodate 

express lane width requirements 

 New retaining wall to account for recent, accelerated erosion within the Arroyo 

Seco Creek adjacent to the widening necessary for westbound lanes 

 Coordination with concurrent Caltrans projects in the area to reduce cost 

 Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 

 Revision of pavement slab replacements to prioritize in areas most in need 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

 Installation of future express lane components to facilitate express lane 

completion.  Project staff is working to combine HOV and express lane 

6.2B 

 

Page 9



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.1_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

construction work in a manner that will allow the HOV/express lane facility to be 

opened concurrently 

 Elimination of a retaining wall to reduce project cost 

 Changes to the pavement cross section to reduce project cost 

 Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 

 Revision of pavement slab replacements to prioritize in areas most in need 

 

Completed Activities 

Construction activities began in March 2013.  Work completed to date includes: 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) – 49% of the contract work was completed as of 5/20/14 

 North Livermore Ave bridge widening 

 Bridge widening at Arroyo Las Positas (2 locations)  

 Arroyo Seco RCB culvert extension 

 Construct major drainage facilities (e.g. double box culvert) 

 Concrete pavement slab replacements  

 Temporary striping, shift traffic lanes and placement of k-rail on outside shoulder 

from Greenville to Airway 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment – 47% of the contract work was completed as of 5/20/14 

 Stage 1 median widening from Airway to Hacienda  

 BART Barrier modifications  

 Temporary striping, shift traffic lanes and placement of safety barrier (k-rail) to 

allow for Stage 2 outside widening 

 Bridge widening at Dougherty Undercrossing near Dublin BART station  

 Bridge widening at Tassajara Creek  

 Precast slab pavement replacements 

 K-rail placed for Stage 2 from Airway to just east of Tassajara Creek 

 

Ongoing & Upcoming Activities 

Caltrans maintains a project website 

(http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/) and conducts public information 

and outreach efforts in cooperation with Alameda CTC. Ongoing and upcoming work 

activities include: 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

 Excavate and construct retaining walls and soil nail walls 

 Soundwall construction at Vasco Road 

 Install Lighting and Traffic Operation Systems 

 Install infrastructure to support express lane operations 

 Median widening for HOV lane 

 Paving of ramps and conform areas will begin at Greenville and progress 

westward starting in May 2014 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

 Completion of Stage 2 outside widening 

 Installation of drainage systems 

 Median barrier reconfiguration 

 Install Lighting and Traffic Operation Systems 

Page 10

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.1_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

 Install infrastructure to support express lane operations 

 Final paving and striping of westbound I-580 will occur between Airway 

Boulevard and Hacienda Drive from May to October 2014 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

The I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project is funded through federal, state and local funds 

available for the I-580 Corridor. The total project cost is $143.9M, comprised of 

programmed (committed) funding from federal, state and local sources.   

 

Funding Plan – SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

 

Project 

Phase 

Funding Source ($  million) 

CMIA RM2 TCRP FED SHOPP Meas. B TVTC Total 

Scoping   0.53 0.04         0.57 

PA&ED   4.38           4.38 

PS&E   2.29 0.11 0.15   1.69 0.42 4.66 

ROW   1.16       0.04  1.20 

Utilities   0.32           0.32 

Const Cap 35.34   5.92 6.19 13.54 1.60   62.59 

Const. Sup 6.52   1.59     1.08   9.19 

Total 41.86 8.68 7.66 6.34 13.54 4.41 0.42 82.91 

Total Project Cost: $82.9M 

 

Funding Plan – SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

 

Project 

Phase 

Funding Source ($  million) 

CMIA RM2 TCRP FED SHOPP Meas. B TVTC Total 

Scoping   0.36 0.02         0.38 

PA&ED   2.92           2.92 

PS&E   1.53 0.07 0.10   1.12 0.28 3.10 

ROW   0.77       0.03   0.80 

Utilities   0.21          0.21 

Const Cap 33.73   2.49   9.61 0.10 0.30 46.23 

Const. Sup 6.75         0.58   7.33 

Total 40.48 5.79 2.58 0.10 9.61 1.83 0.58 60.97 

Total Project Cost: $61.0M 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.1_580_HOV_Monthly_Update\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

SCHEDULE STATUS 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment): 

The Westbound HOV Eastern Segment from Greenville Road to Isabel Avenue was 

advertised on July 16, 2012 and bids were opened on September 19, 2012. Caltrans 

awarded the contract to Ghilotti Construction Company, Inc. (with a bid 16.33 percent 

below Engineer’s Estimate) on November 20, 2012. With the inclusion of infrastructure to 

support express lane operations, construction is now planned to complete in late 2015. 

 

Project Approval January 2010 (A) 

RTL May 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote May 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction (Award) November 2012 (A) 

End Construction December 2015 (T) 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment): 

The Westbound HOV Western Segment from Isabel Avenue to San Ramon Road was 

advertised on June 25, 2012 and bids were opened on August 29, 2012. Caltrans 

awarded the contract to DeSilva Gates Construction (with a bid 23.32 percent below 

Engineer’s Estimate) on October 29, 2012.  With the inclusion of infrastructure to support 

express lane operations, construction is now planned to complete in mid 2015. 

 

Project Approval January 2010 (A) 

RTL April 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote April 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction (Award) October 2012 (A) 

End Construction July 2015 (T) 

 

Page 12



58
0

58
0

68
0

84

84

68
0

Po
rto

la
 A

ve

A
irw

ay
   

   
 

La
s P

os
ita

s R
d

S Vasco Rd

Greenville Rd

N Vasco Rd

S L
ive

rm
ore

 A
ve

Hopyard   Rd

Hacienda  

Santa    Rita      RdTassajara    Rd

Fallon Rd

San Ramon Rd

Dougherty Rd

Foothill    

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

D
ub

lin

Dr

Firs
t S

t

Isabel     Ave

NC
a

n
yo

n 

N Livermore Ave

El  C
ha

rro

 

Bl
vd

Rd

Po
rto

la
 

Ave
Liv

er
m

or
e

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

irp
or

t

Liv
er

m
or

e

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s R
d

Rd

 I-
58

0 
C

or
rid

or
 H

O
V 

La
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
- L

oc
at

io
n 

m
ap

 

 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (C

om
p

le
te

) 
 

 

 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 A
UX

 L
a

ne
 (P

N
 7

20
.5

) 
 

 

 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (W

es
t -

 P
N

 7
24

.4
) 

 
 

 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (E

a
st

 - 
PN

 7
24

.5
) 

6.2C

Page 13

sgarcia
Sticky Note
Accepted set by sgarcia

sgarcia
Sticky Note
Accepted set by sgarcia



       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Page 14



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.3_580_Express_Monthly_Update\6.3_I580Express_HOT_SI_ProgressRpt.docx 

  

Memorandum  6.3 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-580 Express Lane Projects (PN 720.4 / 724.1): Monthly Progress Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a monthly status update on the I-580 Express Lane Projects. 

 

Summary  

The Alameda CTC is sponsoring the Express Lane Projects along the I-580 corridor in the Tri-
Valley. The Eastbound I-580 Express Lane Project will convert the newly constructed 
eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle Lane (HOV),  from Hacienda Drive to Greenville 
Road, to a double express lane facility.  The I-580 Westbound Express Lane Project will 
convert the westbound HOV lane (currently under construction) to a single express lane 
facility from west of Greenville Road to west of the San Ramon Road/Foothill Road 
Overcrossing in Dublin/Pleasanton.   

The environmental and civil design work is complete for both eastbound and westbound.   
Civil construction is being implemented through multiple contract change orders (CCO’s) 
to the on-going construction contracts. The I-580 Eastbound and Westbound Express Lane 
civil construction work will construct the necessary infrastructure, such as signing, sign 
gantries for dynamic messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for connecting power 
and communication sources, and striping to accommodate the express lanes.  The 
System Integrator contractor will install the required communication equipment and 
software.  The express lane facility is scheduled to open for use in November 2015.   

For detailed information on project funding, schedule and status of the Eastbound I-580 
Express Lane Project, Westbound I-580 Express Lane Project and System Integration 
activities, see Attachments A, B and C of this report. This item is for information only. 

Background 

I-580 Eastbound Express and I-580 Westbound Express Projects have been combined into 
one project for the civil construction phase. All the CCO’s for civil construction have 
already been issued to the on-going construction contracts along I-580 (I-580 Westbound 
HOV, I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane and Freeway Performance Project). The benefit of 
implementing CCO’s is to avoid working in the environmentally sensitive area, minimize 
additional traffic disruptions to the traveling public, reduce or eliminate re-work and 

Page 15



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.3_580_Express_Monthly_Update\6.3_I580Express_HOT_SI_ProgressRpt.docx 
 

potentially finish construction sooner. Items included in already issued CCOs and under 
consideration to be included in the potential future CCOs include: 

• Electrical Conduit – across and along I-580  

• Service and controller cabinets 

• Striping – to final express lane configuration  

• Install K-rail along median at sign locations  

• Median concrete barrier 

• Fiber Optics Cable 

• Sign structures including tolling gantries, dynamic messaging signs, lighting 
standards and other sign structures. 

“Near Continuous” Access Configuration Status  

Staff is currently moving forward with the concept of a “near continuous” (aka “more 
open”) access configuration in lieu of “limited” access for the express lanes on the I-580 
corridor.  The “near continuous” access configuration will eliminate the two foot buffer 
between the express lane and the general purpose lanes except at “hot spots” or “safety 
zones” such as between Hacienda and Fallon Road (eastbound) and Hacienda and I-680 
(westbound).  To support the implementation of near continuous access, zone tolling and 
automated toll violation enforcement strategies have been incorporated in the project 
design.   

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A.  I-580 Eastbound Express Lane Project Monthly Progress Report  

B.  I-580 Westbound Express Lane Project Monthly Progress Report  

C.  I-580 Express Lanes System Integration Monthly Progress Report 

D. I-580 Corridor Express Lane Projects – Location Map 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

  

Page 16

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.2_580_Express_Monthly_Update\4.2A_I580EBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

I-580 Eastbound Express Lane Project 

Monthly Progress Report 

July 2014 
 

 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The I-580 Eastbound Express Lane Project will convert the newly constructed eastbound 

HOV lane, from Hacienda Drive in Dublin/Pleasanton to Greenville Road in Livermore, to 

a double express lane facility, a distance of approximately 11 miles. 

 

PROJECT DELIVERY STATUS 

 

 The environmental phase is complete    

 Civil design is complete and combined with the westbound component as one 

contract package. The civil construction is being implemented through CCO’s 

under the three I-580 HOV lane projects currently in construction (I-580 Westbound 

HOV Lane - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV Lane - East Segment and I-580 

Eastbound HOV Lane - Segment 3 with Auxiliary Lanes). All the CCOs have been 

issued to the contractors.   

 Electronic toll system design is in progress. 

 

RECENT ACTIVITIES 

 

 Negotiated CCO’s prices with the contractors 

 Construction cooperative agreement amendments executed to implement tier 2 

and 3 CCO work 

 Completed Preliminary Design Document (PDD) for electronic toll system 

 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 

 

 Negotiate and execute various agreements 

 Negotiate and process ETCC CCOs related to Vehicle Enforcement System  

 Complete Detailed Design Document (DDD) for the electronic system design 

 

POTENTIAL ISSUES/RISKS 

 

The civil construction has to be completed by early March 2015 to allow ETCC to start 

the electronic toll system equipment so that express lanes can be opened by 

November 2015. This schedule is very aggressive. Staff will work closely with Caltrans and 

ETCC to monitor progress and take appropriate actions as necessary.  

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

See Attachment C for combined project funding and financial status. 

 

 

6.3A 

 

Page 17



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.2_580_Express_Monthly_Update\4.2A_I580EBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

SCHEDULE STATUS 

 

I-580 Eastbound Express Lane Project Schedule: 
 

Project Approval March 2014  

Civil Design Completion April 2014 

Begin Construction June 2014 

End Construction 

(Civil and System Integrator) 

November 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 18



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.2_580_Express_Monthly_Update\4.2B_I580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

I-580 Westbound Express Lane Project 

Monthly Progress Report 

July 2014 
 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The I-580 Westbound Lane Project will convert the planned westbound HOV lane to a 

single express lane facility from west of the Greenville Road Undercrossing in Livermore 

to west of the San Ramon Road / Foothill Road Overcrossing in Dublin / Pleasanton, a 

distance of approximately 14 miles. 

 

PROJECT DELIVERY STATUS 

 

 The environmental phase is complete    

 Civil design is complete and combined with the eastbound component as one 

contract package. The civil construction is being implemented through CCO’s 

under the three I-580 HOV lane projects currently in construction (I-580 Westbound 

HOV Lane - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV Lane - East Segment and I-580 

Eastbound HOV Lane - Segment 3 with Auxiliary Lanes). All the CCOs have been 

issued to the contractors.   

 Electronic toll system design is in progress. 

 

RECENT ACTIVITIES 

 

 Negotiated CCO’s prices with the contractors 

 Construction cooperative agreement amendments executed to implement tier 2 

and 3 CCO work 

 Completed Preliminary Design Document (PDD) for electronic toll system 

 

 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 

 

 Negotiate and execute various agreements 

 Negotiate and process ETCC CCOs related to Vehicle Enforcement System  

 Complete Detailed Design Document (DDD) for the electronic system design 

 

 

POTENTIAL ISSUES/RISKS 

 

The civil construction has to be completed by early March 2015 to allow ETCC to start 

installation of the electronic toll system equipment so that express lanes can be opened 

by November 2015. This schedule is very aggressive. Staff will work closely with Caltrans 

and ETCC to monitor progress and take appropriate actions as necessary.  

 

 

 

 

6.3B 

 

Page 19



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.2_580_Express_Monthly_Update\4.2B_I580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

See Attachment C for combined project funding and financial status. 

 

 

SCHEDULE STATUS 

 

I-580 Westbound Express Lane Project Schedule: 

 

Project Approval August  2013   

Civil Design Completion April 2014  

Begin Construction June 2014   

End Construction  

(Civil and System Integrator) 

November 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 20



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.2_580_Express_Monthly_Update\4.2C_I580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

I-580 Express Lanes Systems Integration 

Monthly Progress Report 

July 2014 
 

  
SYSTEM INTEGRATION SCOPE DESCRIPTION 

 

The I-580 Express Lane civil contract will construct the necessary infrastructure, such as 

signing, sign gantries for dynamic messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for 

connecting power and communication sources and pavement striping to 

accommodate express lanes. The System Integrator will include tolling hardware design 

and software development, factory testing of design, equipment and system 

installation and road geometry and toll system integration. It will also consist of field 

testing of the toll equipment and all subsystems including the interfaces to the Bay Area 

Toll Authority Regional Customer Service Center and Caltrans prior to implementing the 

new express lanes. 

 

Detailed Discussion 

The systems integration focuses on the most recent technologies including software, 

hardware and traffic detection that will be deployed to optimize the existing corridor 

capacity in order to effectively manage the current and forecasted traffic in the 

corridor.  The system integrator, however, will continue to own the software while the 

implementing agency will pay for a license to allow for the use of the toll integrator’s 

software.   

 

ETC Corporation (ETCC), the project toll system integrator, has been updating the 

electronic toll system design to support the “near continuous” access configuration in 

both directions of I-580. The “near continuous” concept provides additional access 

opportunities while reducing the foot-print required for implementing a shared 

express/general purpose lane facility.  In addition, it looks and feels similar to an HOV 

facility and, therefore, is expected to provide driver familiarity. 

 

Project Geometry and Electronic Toll System Design  

The latest version of the express lanes concept proposes the following: 

 

In the eastbound I-580 direction: 

• Buffer separated single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Hacienda Drive 

to Fallon Road 

• Continuous access dual-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Fallon Road to 

west of Vasco Road 

• Continuous access single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from west of Vasco 

Road to Greenville Road 

 

In the westbound I-580 direction: 

• Continuous access single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Greenville 

Road to Hacienda Drive 

6.3C 

 

Page 21



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.2_580_Express_Monthly_Update\4.2C_I580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

• A buffer separated single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Hacienda 

Drive to the I-580/I-680 Interchange 

 

PROJECT STATUS 

  

Software and hardware design   

ETCC staff has been preparing a Detailed Design Document (DDD) for submittal by 

mid-August for review and approval by Alameda CTC.  Subsequent to DDD approval 

by Alameda CTC, they will perform a series of factory and field tests and work with the 

agency staff to validate its hardware and software design, prior to opening the new 

express lanes facility. 

 

Toll Pricing and Rate Publishing  

As discussed in previous meetings, for practical purposes and to curtail toll violation, 

zone-based tolling has been included in the design to effectively support the “near 

continuous” access configuration.  The zone-based toll rates will be displayed to 

patrons via the Dynamic Message Signs.   

 

Toll Antennas, Readers and Violation Enforcement Subsystem  

The toll gantries will be placed at approximately ¾ mile intervals. Closely spaced toll 

antennas and readers will help facilitate a “near continuous” access express lane 

configuration since it will lead to an effective FasTrak® transponder read.  It should also 

support more effective toll violation enforcement.    

 

As discussed previously, the system design includes an automated toll violation 

enforcement to effectively manage toll violations in this “near continuous” access 

express lane facility.  

 

Agency staff are also working to deploy a comprehensive public education/outreach 

program to support the implementation of a “near continuous” access configuration 

and the use of switchable transponders, which will be new to Bay Area toll customers.   

 

The Golden Gate Bridge Authority implemented another payment option, payment 

through pay-by-plate.  The user is required to open up an account to pay via their 

license plate.  Our initial assessment indicates that this payment option is likely to 

encounter challenges since it will be difficult to distinguish the HOV and SOV users in an 

open/shared express lane facility, unless every vehicle is required to register as either an 

HOV or SOV vehicle.  Staff will continue to evaluate and collaborate with other toll 

operators and report back to the committee on whether or not the I-580 Express Lanes 

will employ such a payment option. 

 

In summary, even though the “near continuous” access concept provides additional 

opportunities it is a relatively new concept for implementation in the region.  Staff is 

committed to working closely with other like-minded agencies/industry experts to move 

forward and implement an effective electronic toll collection system strategy to 

effectively support a “near continuous” access express lane configuration. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 22



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140714\4.2_580_Express_Monthly_Update\4.2C_I580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

RECENT ACTIVITIES   

  

 Staff reviewed and provided comments to ETC Corporation on the Preliminary 

Design Document and other deliverables related to electronic toll system design 

based on a near continuous access configuration,  “zone tolling” and automated 

violation enforcement   

 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 

 

 ETCC to complete a DDD for accommodating “zone tolling” and automated 

violation enforcement by mid-August 2014.  

 Continue the public outreach and marketing campaign efforts 

 Complete a draft customer services agreement for collecting tolls and processing 

toll violation enforcement services by summer 2014 

 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

Combined Eastbound & Westbound Funding Plan for “near continuous” access 

 

Project  

Phase 

Funding Source ($ million) 

ARRA 

 

Federal 

Earmark 

RM2 TVTC TCRP 

Deferred 

Local 

(Meas. B) 

Total 

PA&ED 

 

  1.39 2.17 0.10  3.66 

PS&E 

 

0.70  0.11 0.93 3.10  4.84 

Sys. Int. 6.80   0.68 1.47 8.05 17.00 

ROW 

 

   0.37   0.37 

Const. 

Support 

  2.55  0.05 1.47 

 

4.07 

Construct 

Cap 

 1.00  0.63 1.28 21.65 24.56 

O&M 

 

     0.48 0.48 

TOTAL 7.50 1.00 4.05 4.78 6.0 31.65 54.98 

Total Project Cost: $54.98M 

 

Page 23



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 24



58
0

58
0

68
0

84

84

68
0

Po
rto

la
 

A
irw

ay
   

   
 

La
s P

os
ita

s  
   

Rd S Vasco Rd

Greenville Rd

N Vasco Rd

S L
ive

rm
ore

 A
ve

Hopyard   Rd

Hacienda  

Santa    Rita      RdTassajara    Rd

Fallon Rd

San Ramon Rd

Dougherty Rd

Foothill    

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

D
ub

lin

Dr

Firs
t S

t

Isabel     Ave

N Livermore Ave

El  C
ha

rro

 

Bl
vd

Rd

Av
e

Liv
er

m
or

e
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
irp

or
t

Liv
er

m
or

e

Al
tm

on
t P

as
s R

d

Rd

 
Bu

ffe
r S

ep
ar

at
ed

 1
-L

an
e 

Ex
pr

es
s L

an
e 

 
 

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 A
cc

es
s 1

-L
an

e 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 
 

 

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 A
cc

es
s 2

-L
an

e 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 

 I-
58

0 
Ex

pr
es

s 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

m
ap

 

6.3D

Page 25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 26



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent Items\6.4_I580_EL_Education_Outreach\6.4_I-
580_Express_Lanes_Education_and_Outreach_Update_20140625.docx 

 

Memorandum  6.4 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-580 Express Lanes Education and Outreach Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive education and outreach update. 

 

Summary  

Alameda CTC will open new I-580 Express Lanes in fall 2015. Launching the I-580 Express 
Lanes will once again place Alameda County on the leading edge of creating new 
transportation choices for Bay Area travelers. Preparing and educating the public for the 
express lanes on I-580 involves an integrated education and communications program that 
will result in positive word of mouth for the project, safe and proper use of the lanes, and a 
model for future projects. Education and outreach planning has commenced, including a 
research element and review of the draft outreach plan. 
 
Background 

In December 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the execution of a contract for 
I-580 Express Lanes Public Outreach and Education Services provided by Frank Wilson and 
Associates (FW&A), who have considerable experience promoting the benefits of managed 
lanes, and did similar work for the Commission for the I-680 Southbound Express Lane facility. 

The I-580 Public Education and Outreach contract includes the following tasks: 
 

1. Finalize the implement Public Outreach and Education Plan 
a. Examination of perceptions and concerns, and recommendations of solutions 

to support success of the lanes; 
b. Development of messaging strategy and materials and; 
c. Robust pre-launch, launch and post-opening outreach and education to 

commuters, business and media 
 

2. Post-Opening Education and Outreach Report 
 

 
 

Page 27



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent Items\6.4_I580_EL_Education_Outreach\6.4_I-
580_Express_Lanes_Education_and_Outreach_Update_20140625.docx 
 
 

Task 1 is currently underway and began with a review of the Draft Outreach and Education 
Plan and the development and implementation of a research plan.  This research allows 
Alameda CTC to understand the deeper attitudes and values that affect driver behavior to 
enable the best targeting and greatest impact of our outreach and messaging.   
 
In order to efficiently determine user perceptions of Express Lanes in the Bay Area, particularly 
as they relate to facilities being developed by Alameda CTC, FW&A conducted four two-
hour, in-depth focus groups each consisting of 10 participants including I-580 FasTrak users 
and non-FasTrak commuters, carpool and transit users, and the general non-commuter 
driving public.  This research tool allows FW&A to probe and understand the deeper attitudes 
and values that may be driving behavior.  Following the focus groups, FW&A created and 
conducted a statistically projectable telephone survey in which to administer an 
approximately 15-minute interview to a randomly chosen sample of people in the I-580 
corridor area, to determine what people understand and believe about express lanes and 
how that may impact how they respond to the lane.  

At the September 8, 2014 Committee Meeting FW&A will provide a report and presentation 
on the research findings, and how they will be used to inform outreach and education to 
support the use of the I-580 Express Lanes.   
 
Next Steps 

Staff will bring outreach and education updates to the I-580 Express Lane Policy Committee 
throughout the coming year as we plan and implement public education and outreach 
tasks to ensure the successful launch and use of the I-580 Express Lanes.  Topics will include: 

1. Research findings  - September 8, 2014 Meeting 
2. Education and outreach implementation and regional coordination –January 2015 
3. Transponder user education and marketing – Spring 2015 
4. Outreach and education for Express Lanes launch – Summer 2015 
5. Update on launch activities – Fall 2015 

Additionally, Alameda CTC staff and consultants participate monthly in the regional Express 
Lanes Public Information Working Group (PIWG) to ensure region-wide coordination and 
success of the entire “Bay Area Express Lanes” network, and will update the Committee on 
these efforts, including branding, a website portal and coordinated messaging. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Heather Barber, Communications Manager  

  

Page 28

mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:hbarber@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.5_EnvDocReview\6.5_EnvironmentalDocReview.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.5 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Congestion Management Program (CMP): Summary of the Alameda 
CTC’s Review and Comments on Environmental Documents and 
General Plan Amendments 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Alameda CTC’s Review and Comments on 
Environmental Documents and General Plan Amendments. 

 

Summary  

This item fulfills one of the requirements under the Land Use Analysis Program (LUAP) element 
of the Congestion Management Program (CMP). As part of the LUAP, Alameda CTC reviews 
Notices of Preparations (NOPs), General Plan Amendments (GPAs), and Environmental 
Impact Reports (EIRs) prepared by local jurisdictions and comments on them regarding the 
potential impact of proposed land development on the regional transportation system.  

Since the last update on June 9, 2014, the Alameda CTC reviewed four NOPs and one Draft EIR.   
Comments were submitted for two of these documents and are attached below. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments 

A) Alameda CTC comments on Berkeley 2211 Harold Way Mixed Use Project NOP 
B) Alameda CTC comments on Dublin The Green Mixed Use Project Draft Supplemental EIR 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

 

Page 29

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



6.5A

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34



6.5B

Page 35



Page 36



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.6_GoodsMvmt_PerfMeasures\6.6_GoodsMvmt\6.6_GoodsMvmt_PerfMeasures.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.6 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Countywide Goods Movement Plan Performance Measures 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Countywide Goods Movement Plan Performance 
Measures 

 
Summary  

Goods movement is critical to a strong economy and a high quality of life in Alameda 
County. The central location of the county in the Bay Area, combined with significant freight 
transportation assets, such as major interstates, the Port of Oakland and two major rail lines,   
position it as a goods movement hub for Northern California.  Alameda CTC is developing a 
Countywide Goods Movement Plan that will outline a long-range strategy for how to move 
goods efficiently, reliably, and sustainably within, to, from and through Alameda County by 
roads, rail, air and water.  The performance measures support plan development including 
the identification of gaps and needs in the goods movement system, the evaluation and 
prioritization of strategies to improve goods movement, and the ongoing monitoring of 
goods movement system performance.   

Attachment A presents the Draft Countywide Goods Movement Plan multimodal 
performance measures which incorporate comments received by the Goods Movement 
Technical Team, ACTAC and PPLC at their June and July meetings.  The memorandum 
presents both an overview of how performance measures will be used in the development of 
the plan as well as the recommended set of performance measures.  The performance 
measures are designed to correspond to the vision and goals that were approved by the 
Commission in June 2014.  This item is recommended for approval. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments: 

A. Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans – Performance Measures 
Technical Memorandum 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy,  

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

Page 37

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 38



 

 

www.camsys.com 

 

ALAMEDA COUNTY AND MTC 
REGIONAL GOODS MOVEMENT 
PLANS 
Task 3a – Multimodal Performance 
Measures 

 

 

 

prepared for 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 

and Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

prepared by 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

Draft Technical Memorandum 

6.6A

Page 39



Page 40



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. i 

Table of Contents 

1.0 Introduction ......................................................................................................... 1-1 

2.0 Overview of Performance Measures ....................................................................... 2-1 

2.1 Purpose of Transportation System Performance Measures ...................................... 2-1 

2.2 Choosing Performance Measures ............................................................................. 2-2 

2.3 National Performance Measure Development .......................................................... 2-3 

2.3.1 Current Status of U.S. DOT Mandated MAP-21 Performance Measure 
Development ............................................................................................... 2-4 

2.3.2 U.S. DOT Freight Condition and Performance Report .................................. 2-4 

2.4 California Freight Mobility Plan Performance Measures ........................................... 2-5 

3.0 Plan Development Process and How Performance Measures Will Be Used ................. 3-1 

3.1 Goods Movement Plan Building Blocks ..................................................................... 3-1 

3.2 Performance-Based Evaluation Process Description ................................................. 3-3 

4.0 Performance Measure Development and Recommendations .................................... 4-1 

4.1 Performance Measure Recommendations ................................................................ 4-1 

4.2 Recommended Performance Measure Descriptions ................................................. 4-3 

 

List of Tables 

Table 2.1 U.S. DOT Freight Condition and Performance Report Draft Performance Measures
 ............................................................................................................................. 2-5 

Table 3.1 Example Strategy Development .......................................................................... 3-2 
Table 4.1 Recommended Set of Performance Measures and Metrics, by Goal Area ............ 4-2 

List of Figures 

Figure 3.1 Performance-Based Evaluation Framework ......................................................... 3-4 
 
 

Page 41



Page 42



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 1-1 

1.0 INTRODUCTION  

As part of Goods Movement Plan development for the Alameda County Transportation 
Commission (ACTC) and Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), a robust set of 
performance measures will be implemented to evaluate the physical and operational 
performance of the multimodal goods movement system.  These measures will support these 
agencies in gauging freight system condition and use, identifying freight system priorities, 
developing policy, and making strategic investments that align with the overarching goods 
movement system vision and goals.  After Plan development is complete, the performance 
measures may be adapted for continued monitoring of system-level trends and progress towards 
goals. 

The set of recommended performance measures presented in this technical memorandum will 
form one basis for evaluating projects, programs and policies identified through the Goods 
Movement Plan.  A performance-based evaluation process will help stakeholders and decision 
makers understand the benefits of proposed goods movement actions through the analysis of 
objective qualitative and quantitative information.  Consistent with Plan Bay Area and the 
Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan, this technical memorandum lays out a performance-
based evaluation process, as well as specific performance measure categories and metrics that 
will be used in the Plan’s Task 4 evaluation.  This memorandum contains the following sections: 

• Section 2.0 – Overview of Performance Measures.  This section describes the purpose of 
performance measures, criteria that should be considered when selecting performance 
measures, and current performance measurement development at the Federal and state 
levels.  Information in this section provides context and describes the basis for how the 
proposed performance measures were developed. 

• Section 3.0 – Performance-Based Evaluation Process.  This section details the process 
developed to evaluate the projects, programs and policies using performance measures as 
part of this Plan.  This includes tying measures to Plan Vision and Goals, as well as to goods 
movement system issues, needs and opportunities.  The process incorporates quantitative 
and qualitative data into evaluation, but does not rely exclusively on measures, in order to 
create a more flexible process. 

Section 4.0 – Performance Measure Development and Recommendations.  This section 
presents recommended performance measures to align with the evaluation process 
described in Section 3.0, and includes identification of potential data sources and description 
of how they will be applied during the evaluation. 

Page 43



Page 44



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 2-1 

2.0 OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

In recent years, the use of performance measures in the public sector has matured and expanded 
significantly, yet nationally the use of freight-specific performance measures remains limited, 
and performance measures used vary significantly between states and regions.  This is due in part 
to the shared public- and private-sector roles in the freight system and the lack of data available 
to support measures.  This section provides an overview of performance measures, describes 
current Federal guidance on the development and use of these measures, and highlights current 
efforts underway in California in terms of developing freight specific measures. 

In this memorandum, the term “strategy” is used to describe an overall approach to addressing 
an issue, need or opportunity. A strategy includes projects, programs and policies.  Projects 
typically represent individual and geographically specific capital investments. Programs 
represent funding pools that may be applied to similar types of small projects, but are typically 
open to jurisdictions across the county or region. Policies are incentives or restrictions for the 
Alameda CTC or MTC to oversee and implement, and typically require broad organizational 
partnerships and advocacy.   

2.1 Purpose of Transportation System Performance Measures 

Performance measures are data-driven tools that provide one way for agencies to assess the 
condition of the transportation system, identify gaps and opportunities for system improvement, 
identify and evaluate strategies to meet goods movement goals, and monitor ongoing 
performance.  They can also be used to help decision makers allocate limited resources more 
effectively than would otherwise be possible.  It is common for different performance measures 
to be applied to each of these unique purposes, situations and system needs.  A variety of 
performance measure applications are described, below: 

• Linking Strategies to Vision and Goals.  Performance measures can be developed and 
applied to help link Plan strategies to the Vision and Goals of the Plan.  As Section 3.0 
shows, linking performance measures to the Vision and Goals is central to developing a 
performance-based project evaluation process. 

• Needs Assessment and Strategy Development.  Performance measures can be applied to 
assess condition, performance, and use of the transportation system.  They also help identify 
system gaps where additional projects, programs or policies may be needed.  The “Round 1” 
evaluation of the performance-based evaluation process described in Section 3.0 is 
focused on this gap analysis application of performance measures. 

• Project Evaluation and Prioritization.  Performance measures can provide information 
needed to know when and where to invest in projects and programs that provide the greatest 

Page 45



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

2-2 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

benefits.  Performance measures can help determine which projects, programs, and policies 
should be included in high priority strategies and can also help in the analysis of trade0ffs 
and/or synergies between different projects, programs, and policies.  The “Round 2” 
evaluation of the performance-based evaluation process described in this memorandum 
is focused on this application of performance measures. 

• Managing Performance.  Applying performance measures can improve the management 
and delivery of programs, projects and services.  The right performance measures can 
highlight the technical, administrative, and financial issues critical to governing the 
fundamentals of any program or project. 

• Communicating Results.  Performance measures help communicate the value of public 
investments in transportation and provide a concrete way for stakeholders to see an 
agency’s commitment to improving the transportation system and help build support for 
transportation investments. 

• Strengthening Accountability.  Performance measures promote accountability with respect 
to the use of taxpayer resources and reveal whether transportation investments are 
providing the expected performance or demonstrate the need for improvements. 

2.2 Choosing Performance Measures 

Performance measures should be carefully selected to align with transportation agency goals and 
the existing (or potential) data and resources available.  When considering performance 
measures, questions related to how they will be applied and the availability of data should be 
considered.  The most appropriate performance measures will also depend on regional and local 
characteristics and unique features.  An example of a unique feature in Alameda County and the 
Bay Area is the presence of global gateways such as the Port of Oakland, the Oakland 
International Airport, San Francisco International Airport, and other smaller seaports.  These 
gateways serve as major connectors to local and regional surface transportation systems and 
international destinations; they facilitate import and export activity, and are critical pieces of the 
region’s economy.  Performance measures should encapsulate the multimodal nature of the 
goods movement system and types of goods movement activities.  Another example is the Bay 
Area’s awareness and concern about public health and environmental quality.  The high level of 
awareness and commitment of residents and businesses to environmentally sustainable values 
and policies suggests that these issues should also be reflected in recommended performance 
measures per adopted Vision and Goals. 

Page 46



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 2-3 

While performance measures provide many benefits, a few pitfalls should be avoided when 
implementing performance measurement systems, including: 

• Selecting performance measures based only on available data, and not adequately 
fulfilling agency Vision and Goals.  High-quality data may not immediately be available to 
measure performance against overarching Vision and Goals.  Although it is prudent to begin 
with measures for which data are available, it is also important to ensure that each of the 
measures implemented does in fact link to the Vision and Goals of the agency, and are not 
selected purely on the basis of data availability. 

• Avoiding performance measures based on availability of quantitative data and robust 
forecasting and analysis tools.  Similar to the previous point, while high-quality data are 
important to performance evaluation (and desired), qualitative information can also be 
applied and provide insight into system conditions and use.  In addition, in some cases, there 
may be an inability of quantitative measures to adequately address all political and 
community value considerations and/or project types.  Likewise, while robust tools such as 
travel demand and economic models can provide detailed evaluation of discrete projects, 
other lower-tech tools such as spreadsheets and sketch analyses can also be applied and 
provide useful results. 

• Too many, or too few, performance measures can undermine the agency’s ability to 
utilize them effectively.  Too many performance measures may cause a lack of focus and 
foster wide-ranging data collection efforts that consume valuable resources.  As states and 
regions progress in their efforts to incorporate performance measures they tend to reduce 
their number of measures to a “critical few.” However, utilizing too few performance 
measures can leave agencies with gaps in critical areas, undermining the effectiveness of 
their performance measurement program.  One solution to the “too many” or “too few” 
measures conundrum is the development of performance indices.  The philosophy behind 
using performance indices is simple - consolidate a great deal of information into one 
number.  When it is necessary to present information from several related areas 
simultaneously (e.g., demand and capacity), a performance index can be used as a 
management tool that allows these sets of information to be compiled into an overall 
measure. 

2.3 National Performance Measure Development 

Prior to the most recent transportation legislation, freight performance measures were not 
widely used, in part due to shared public- and private-sector roles.  The signing of the Moving 

Page 47



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

2-4 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21)1 transportation legislation in July 2012, thrust 
performance measures into the spotlight.  MAP-21 notes that State DOTs and MPOs will be 
required to establish and use a performance-based approach to transportation decision making 
and the development of short and long-range transportation plans. 

Performance measures, to be established by U.S. DOT, will be developed to align with the seven 
National Goals established as part of the legislation, which include: safety, infrastructure 
condition, congestion reduction, system reliability, freight movement and economic vitality, 
environmental sustainability, and reduced project delivery delays.  Several of these core goal 
areas can be directly tied to the freight system.  At this time, national performance measures 
related to goods movement have not been formalized, however dialog on the subject indicates 
the need to include system condition and system performance (e.g., travel time, delay and travel 
time reliability) as meaningful freight system measures.  Other categories of measures may also 
be applied to the freight system.  The U.S. DOT is required to establish performance measures 
for States and MPOs to use to assess the Interstate and National Highway Systems.  Once 
performance measures are set, States and MPOs must establish performance targets in 
coordination with other State and local transportation agencies. 

2.3.1 Current Status of U.S. DOT Mandated MAP-21 Performance Measure 
Development 

In March 2014, the U.S. DOT published a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) for State DOT 
and MPO performance measure development as part of the requirements to implement MAP-21 
performance provisions.  The Safety Performance Measures NPRM proposes safety performance 
measures and State DOT and MPO requirements for establishing and reporting specific annual 
targets for fatalities and serious injuries.  Not yet released, a second set of performance-related 
NPRMs will focus on pavement, bridges, and asset management; a third will focus on congestion, 
emissions, system performance, freight, and public transportation.2 

2.3.2 U.S. DOT Freight Condition and Performance Report   

While states are required by MAP-21 to develop highway-focused performance measures, U.S. 
DOT is developing a multimodal freight system condition and performance report.  Due for 
release in fall 2014, this report is expected to provide best practices for freight system condition 
and performance monitoring.  Much like the best practice framework, U.S. DOT is in the process 
of identifying at least one measure to link to each of the National Freight Goals so that they can 

                                                                    
1 http://www.dot.gov/map21. 

2 https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tpm/rule.cfm. 

Page 48



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 2-5 

gauge how the Nation is achieving those goals.  The draft measures, as of April 2014, include 
those in Table 2.1. 

Table 2.1 U.S. DOT Freight Condition and Performance Report Draft Performance 
Measures 

National Freight Goals Draft Performance Measures 

Reducing adverse environmental and community impacts of the 
freight transportation system 

GHG emissions from freight transportation; 
energy usage; hazmat releases; community 
impacts 

Improving the contribution of the freight transportation system to 
economic efficiency, productivity, and competitiveness 

Total cost of moving freight; productivity indices 

Reducing congestion on the freight transportation system Free-flow/optimal traffic volume congestion 
measures; fluidity index 

Improving the safety, security, and resilience of the freight 
transportation system 

Number and rate of fatalities and serious injuries; 
TSA/Coast Guard reduction in security risks; 
resilience measures 

Improving the state of good repair of the freight transportation 
system 

Reduction in long-term maintenance costs; 
reduction in user costs; highway/bridge 
conditions indices 

Using advanced technology, performance management, 
innovation, competition, and accountability in operating and 
maintaining the freight transportation system 

Adoption of ITS technologies; other measures on 
adoptions of innovative technology (e.g., cold 
ironing) 

Source: Jack Wells, U.S. DOT FHWA Talking Freight Webinar:  MAP-21 Freight Provisions, January 22, 2014. 

U.S. DOT has admitted that they are experiencing significant data challenges as part of this 
effort, and are working diligently to identify measures that are meaningful to the diverse group 
of public- and private sector stakeholders that have an interest in freight system condition and 
performance. 

2.4 California Freight Mobility Plan Performance Measures 

At the state level, the California Freight Advisory Committee was commissioned by Caltrans to 
advise on the development of state freight performance measures consistent with MAP-21.  In 
November 2013 the Committee reviewed draft performance measures tied to six goals.  While 
the goals have been solidified, the specific measures are still under review and have not been 
finalized.  The six goals developed by Caltrans as part of that process are described below. 

• Economic Contribution Goal.  Improve the contribution of the California freight 
transportation system to economic efficiency, productivity, and competitiveness.  The 
performance measures that are being developed to support this goal track factors related to 
the cost of moving goods, the state’s market share and the value of international trade. 

Page 49



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

2-6 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

• Congestion Relief Goal.  Manage congestion on the freight transportation system.  
Performance measures related to this goal track the extent of congestion and delay on the 
network; they measure cumulative delay and system reliability. 

• Safety and Security Goal.  Improve the safety, security, and resilience of the freight 
transportation system.  Performance measures track the number of crashes, injuries and 
fatalities associated with different freight. 

• System Infrastructure and Preservation Goal.  Improve the state of good repair of the 
freight transportation system.  Performance measures tied to this goal will track the 
condition of pavement, bridges, rail tracks, and channels. 

• Innovative Technology and Innovation Practices Goal.  Use technology and innovation to 
develop, operate, maintain, and optimize the efficiency of the freight transportation system 
and to reduce its environmental and community impacts.  Performance measures within this 
category are tied to the rate of implementation of new technologies or practices that 
improve performance. 

• Environmental Stewardship Goal: Reduce adverse environmental and community impacts 
of the freight transportation system.  Performance measures in this category include 
reductions in criteria pollutants, noise impacts and impacts to threatened species. 

Page 50



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 3-1 

3.0 PLAN DEVELOPMENT PROCESS AND HOW PERFORMANCE 

MEASURES WILL BE USED 

The intent of employing a performance-based evaluation process is to provide an objective 
means of evaluating projects, programs and policies (i.e. strategies) relative to the Goods 
Movement Plan vision and goals.  The performance measures should inform strategy 
development and advance key needs and issues.  This section describes the Goods Movement 
Plan performance evaluation process and how it will be used to evaluate projects, programs and 
policies. 

3.1 Goods Movement Plan Building Blocks 

There are several critical building blocks for the development of the Plan.  These include: 

• Vision and Goals.  The vision and goals are aspirational statements about what the Plan is 
intended to accomplish.  It also hints at the types of benefits businesses and residents of the 
County will receive if the Plan is successful.  The Vision and Goals were developed to align 
with higher-level goals developed for the Countywide Transportation Plan and the Regional 
Transportation Plan but they also reflect the need to address critical issues and opportunities 
focused specifically on the freight system as identified by stakeholders and prior studies. 

• Goods Movement Functions.  The goods movement functions describe, at a high level, what 
functions different elements of the goods movement system perform to serve all of the 
different goods movement needs of the County and the region.  We have described the 
goods movement system in terms of the following functions: 

− Global Gateways.  This function is the County’s and region’s conduit to international 
trade.  The primary global gateways in Alameda County and in the region include the 
major maritime facilities at the Port of Oakland, and the Oakland International Airport 
and San Francisco International Airport.  At the regional scale, there are also several 
smaller ports outside of Alameda County that contribute to the global gateway function. 

− Interregional Corridors and the Intraregional Core System.  A number of highway 
routes and parallel rail routes in the County and region are classified as interregional 
corridors because their primary, though not exclusive, function is to move freight 
between regional economic centers.  The intraregional core network serves areas with 
the highest concentration of population and subsequently highest share of demand for 
goods movement.  This core network also provides primary access to major facilities such 
as the Port of Oakland, rail yards, warehouse/industrial districts, and connections to the 
interregional corridors.  The intra- and interregional corridor functions are necessarily 
intertwined, as many intraregional movements occur on the interregional corridors. 

Page 51



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

3-2 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

− Urban Goods Movement System and Last-Mile Connectors.  The urban goods 
movement system refers to networks of city streets that move freight to or from its 
origin or final destination.  Last-mile connectors are local truck routes within the urban 
goods movement system and include connections between major freight facilities (such 
as seaports, airports, intermodal terminals, industrial parks, and major warehousing 
clusters) and the rest of the transportation system. 

The freight system in the county/region needs each of the functional elements to 
perform effectively.  We will look at the goods movement needs, issues, and 
opportunities of each of the functional elements. 

• Needs, Issues, and Opportunities.  Needs generally refer to gaps or deficiencies in the 
system which, if corrected, will move the freight system closer to the Vision and Goals.  
Issues are similar to needs but they tend to be more cross-cutting, such as impacts on 
community livability and quality of life.  Opportunities are ways that the system can be 
modified or transformed to deliver a higher level of benefits than the current system delivers. 

• Strategies.  The Plans will include a portfolio of strategies that will address the needs, issues, 
and opportunities of all the functional elements in combination.  Strategies will be comprised 
of projects, programs, and policies grouped together for ease in communicating how 
individual elements, when taken together, achieve the Vision and Goals of the Plans.  The 
number of strategies evaluated during this project will relate to the number of needs, issues 
and opportunities identified.  Table 3.1 provides an example of how these elements are 
linked.  As shown, the effect of interstate congestion on trucks and lack of truck parking 
could translate into a strategy for improved truck mobility, access, and parking.  Projects, 
programs or policies that facilitate those improvements could be included within that 
strategy. 

Table 3.1 Example Strategy Development 

Needs, Issues, or Opportunities Example Strategy Example Projects, Programs, or Policies 

Recurrent congestion on I-880 
and I-580 truck corridors will 
increase 

No public truck stopping or 
parking locations in Alameda 
County 

Improve Truck Mobility, 
Access, and Parking 

Various projects including interchange improvements, 
lane additions, ramp metering, service patrols, etc. 

Reexamine STAA Designated Routes 

Additional Truck Rest Areas 

Truck Stop Electrification 

 

Page 52



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 3-3 

3.2 Performance-Based Evaluation Process Description 

Figure 3.1 shows the overall performance-based evaluation framework, with the numbered steps 
below corresponding to the numbering on the figure. 

• Step 1 – Establish Vision and Goals.  As the Vision and Goals are a foundational element of 
the Plan, they will be reviewed with stakeholders, the Executive Team, and the Technical 
Teams before being presented to the Alameda CTC Commission for approval.  Ultimately, 
strategies will be designed to ensure that there is progress towards the Vision and Goals and 
the effectiveness of the Plan will be measured against how well the Vision and Goals are 
being met. 

• Step 2a – Identify and Assess Issues, Needs and Opportunities.  The initial input on issues, 
needs and opportunities is taken from stakeholders and prior studies.  A matrix will be 
developed to highlight how the “Issues, Needs, and Opportunities” relate to both the Plan 
Goals and Goods Movement Functions.  The reason for this matrix is to show how addressing 
issues, needs and opportunities will contribute to achieving Goals as well as to show which 
particular Goods Movement Functions have needs and present opportunities so that 
strategies can be more effectively designed.  In addition, if issues, needs, and opportunities 
cut across multiple Goods Movement Functions, they may deserve greater attention or 
higher priority in developing strategies.  Ultimately, the Plan that will be developed in later 
stages of the process can be thought of as a “portfolio”.  For the portfolio to be “balanced” it 
needs to include strategies that address all of the issues, needs, and opportunities and all of 
the Goods Movement Functions.  In some cases, improving the performance of the system to 
achieve a goal for a particular function (and addressing a particular need) could create the 
need to create a balancing strategy for a different Goods Movement Function.  For example, 
expanding activity at the Port of Oakland (global gateway function) by improving rail service 
in order to meet economic/jobs goals could create community noise and at-grade crossing 
impacts on communities and reduce the efficiency of the urban goods movement.  The 
matrix of issues, needs, and opportunities in this case would help indicate the need to 
develop balancing strategies such as grade separations or quiet zones. 

Page 53



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

3-4 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

Figure 3.1 Performance-Based Evaluation Framework 

 
 

Performance measures can play a useful role in assessing the issues, needs, and 
opportunities at this stage of Plan development by corroborating the qualitative input 
provided by stakeholders.  They can also play a useful role in targeting which specific 
components of the system exhibit the highest priority issues, needs, and opportunities by 
providing a measureable way of comparing, for example, the severity of a need in one part of 
the system with that of another.  For example, safety may be a goal and stakeholders may 
have identified specific roadways or at-grade rail/roadway crossings that present safety 
issues.  A performance measure such as number of crashes/incidents could be used to 
determine which locations present the highest priority safety problems. 

It is important to note that performance measures are just an input to the assessment of 
issues, needs, and opportunities and will not always take precedence over stakeholder input 
or other policy considerations.  This is because the data and tools available to assess 
performance measures may be insufficient to reach definitive conclusions and stakeholder 
perceptions are an important part of the assessment process.  It is also important to note 
that some performance measures may be useful for assessing issues, needs, and 
opportunities based on current condition but tools may not be available to estimate 

Page 54



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 3-5 

quantitatively the impact of projects, programs, and policies on this same performance 
measure.  Thus, a mix of different performance measures will be needed for needs 
assessment and project evaluation. 

• Step 2b – Stakeholder Feedback.  After the issues, needs and opportunities are identified 
and assessed (both qualitatively and with quantitative performance measures) the results will 
be presented to stakeholders in a series of interest group meetings and at a Roundtable to 
receive their input on the results of the assessment.  The assessment will also be presented to 
the Executive Team and the Technical Team for their input. 

• Step 3a – Initial Evaluation of Projects, Programs, and Policies.  As the consultant team is 
developing the needs assessment that comprises Step 2a, a parallel process will begin to 
develop potential strategies that can address issues, needs, and opportunities.  The 
consultant team will compile as comprehensive a list of potential projects, programs, and 
policies as possible drawing from projects already incorporated in the Countywide 
Transportation Plan and Regional Transportation Plan, prior studies and plans, and best 
practices.  In Step 3a, this list of potential projects, programs and policies will be evaluated to 
determine 1) if there are projects, programs, and policies that address each of the identified 
issues, needs, and opportunities for each Goods Movement Function (as appropriate); 2) to 
determine if projects, programs, and policies are likely to have sufficient goods movement 
benefits to be considered for more detailed analysis; and 3) to determine if there appear to 
be synergies or tradeoffs among particular projects, programs, and policies that will need to 
be considered in subsequent analysis. 

The strategies (projects, programs, and policies) will first be evaluated qualitatively to 
determine if there are at least some projects, programs, and policies that will address each of 
the issues, needs, and opportunities for each of the goods movement functions to which 
those issues, needs, and opportunities are applicable.  While this will largely be a qualitative 
process, performance measures can be used to inform the evaluation.  In this step the team 
will also identify “gaps” that need to be filled, and introduce new projects, programs or 
policies to address issues and needs. 

The consultant team will compile any existing data (e.g. from completed Project Study 
Reports, environmental documents, or from analyses of similar projects in similar contexts) 
on the expected performance improvements (performance measures) associated with the 
projects, programs, and policies to help determine if they will really result in freight benefits 
that help achieve the goals.  We will also examine the degree to which the projects, 
programs, and policies address priority needs and opportunities as identified during the Step 
2a needs assessment.  While performance measures will not be a sole determinant of this 
evaluation, they will provide one valuable source of input.  Some projects may be eliminated 
from further consideration within these Plans if they have minimal freight benefits or if they 

Page 55



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

3-6 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

do not address priority needs; this does not mean that these projects do not have merit, just 
that they are not expected to provide significant benefit to the freight system.  Ultimately, 
the Plans will include projects, programs, and policies that address as many of the issues, 
needs, and opportunities for each of the goods movement functions as possible in order to 
develop a “balanced portfolio” of strategy recommendations. 

Finally, this step will examine whether any of the strategies appear to have critical 
interdependencies or tradeoffs.  For example, one strategy to reduce truck related 
congestion on a major freeway route would be to improve operations on truck routes on 
parallel arterial roadways.  This strategy might represent a tradeoff when compared to a 
strategy to increase capacity on the freeway itself.  At this stage, some projects that have 
critical interdependencies may be combined into larger mega projects for subsequent 
evaluation. 

• Step 3b – Stakeholder Feedback.  The results of the evaluation process will determine the 
final list of projects, programs, and policies that will be evaluated in the second round of 
evaluation.  At the same Roundtable and the Executive and Technical Team meetings that 
are described at the conclusion of Task 2b, input will also be requested on the types of 
strategies that should be evaluated to address the needs, issues, and opportunities.  The 
preliminary set of strategies identified in Step 3a will be presented to stakeholders, the 
Executive Team, and the Technical Team along with the initial evaluation along with the 
results of the needs assessment to get input before the list of strategies to be evaluated in 
more detail in subsequent phases is finalized.  Once this input has been incorporated, the 
results of the assessment and the proposed list of strategies to be evaluated will be 
presented to the Commission for their concurrence prior to full evaluation of the strategies.  
Since the Regional Plan is scoped to develop strategies with less detailed analysis and less 
detailed scoping of projects than the Countywide Plan, the needs analysis conducted through 
Steps 2 and 3 will be sufficient to provide the necessary information to develop the proposed 
Regional Plan.  Therefore, the analysis described in Step 4 will not be applied to the Regional 
Plan. 

• Step 4 – Evaluate Strategies (Projects, Programs, and Policies).  For the Alameda 
Countywide Goods Movement Plan, the projects, programs and policies developed in Step 3 
will be subject to a more comprehensive evaluation that will use performance measures as a 
major organizing framework. Where possible the performance measures will apply 
quantitative data. 

The performance measures may need to be slightly different than those used in the needs 
assessment task to the extent that the data and tools that are available to evaluation future 
performance will not be the same as those used to measure existing conditions.  Methods 
and data will be sought to assess all performance measures but for certain types of projects, 

Page 56



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 3-7 

programs and policies there may not be any available data and tools with which to predict 
performance measure impacts and in these cases, the assessment of performance 
improvements will need to be qualitative. 

Performance measure values for each of the strategies will provide an input to the evaluation 
process, providing information for stakeholders and decision makers.  Quantitative 
performance measure evaluations and the qualitative assessments will be used to develop a 
performance rating of each strategy (e.g. “high”, “medium”, or “low”) with respect to each of 
the five goals defined in the Vision and Goals statement.  In addition, for the cases where 
project tradeoffs or synergies are defined, the projects may be evaluated in combination to 
examine synergistic benefits.   Project combinations will be defined in consultation with 
Alameda CTC staff. 

• Step 5a – Develop Plan Portfolio.  As described previously, a project, program and policy 
portfolio will address the identified issues, needs, and opportunities for each of the goods 
movement functions.  By selecting from amongst the strategies that are rated “high” for at 
least one of the evaluation categories and that address a critical issue, need, or opportunity 
for one or more of the goods movement functions, the portfolio will provide balance 
amongst all of the issues, needs, and opportunities and goods movement functions.  In this 
way, the portfolio will ensure that that the highest priority strategies applied to the highest 
priority issues, needs, and opportunities will be selected and the Plan will achieve the Goals 
identified in Step 1. 

• Step 5b – Stakeholder Feedback.  To ensure that the application of the performance 
measure evaluation process is not a simple mechanical process, the results of the evaluation 
will be provided to the stakeholders in a final Plan Development Workshop/Roundtable.  
During this workshop, the stakeholders will have access to the evaluation results and 
recommended projects, programs and policies. The data and information associated with 
performance measures will also be provided.  Participants can use this information and other 
information that they have about the strategies to recommend adjustments to the final set 
of strategies to be incorporated in the Plan.  The results of this workshop will be reviewed by 
the Executive Team and the Technical Teams.  Stakeholder input received through this 
process will be used to create the Goods Movement Plan. The Plan will also require review 
and approval recommendations from the Alameda CTC Technical Advisory Committee and 
the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee.  The Alameda CTC Commission has the 
authority to approve the final Goods Movement Plan. All of these meetings are open to the 
public and welcome comment and discussion.  

The recommended performance measures, how they align with the Plan’s Goals and the 
identified issues, needs, and opportunities, and whether the measures can be applied to needs 

Page 57



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

3-8 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

assessment (Steps 2 and 3), strategy evaluation (Step 4), or both is presented in the next section 
of this memorandum. 

Page 58



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 4-1 

4.0 PERFORMANCE MEASURE DEVELOPMENT 
AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

In developing and selecting the performance measures, the key points raised in Section 2.0 of 
this memorandum were fully considered.  Performance measures have been selected to reflect 
the Visions and Goals, as well as issues, needs and opportunities identified to date.  Thus, the 
performance measures developed in this memorandum are clearly mapped to individual goals; 
they are also linked to the issues, needs and opportunities through “Round 1” of the evaluation 
process.  The alignment with regional goods movement visions and goals also ensures that the 
measures will be consistent with the U.S. Department of Transportation’s (DOT) MAP-21 
guidance and consistent with the approaches that are being used by Caltrans to evaluate and 
prioritize projects for the Statewide Freight Mobility Plan. 

4.1 Performance Measure Recommendations 

In order to understand the recommendations in this memorandum, two terms must be 
explained; performance measures and performance metrics.  Performance measures are broad 
categories of measures that address specific goal areas.  Within these categories, specific 
performance metrics have been developed that are essentially the evaluation criteria that can be 
used to determine needs and benefits.  Metrics can be evaluated using models, quantitative data 
from prior studies, or can be evaluated qualitatively. 

Performance metrics have been selected based on a combination of factors including best 
practices, ability to be quantified, data availability and resource capability, and ease of 
understanding.  Because the ability to quantify the metrics is important to ensure objective 
project evaluations, the metrics focus on the highway system, where the Alameda CTC travel 
demand model can be applied.  For the non-highway modes, other data tools and methods will 
be employed, such as data from the State Rail Plan, data from prior studies (such as the Caltrans 
Corridor System Master Plans), data from prior health risk assessments, emissions impacts 
estimates using emissions factors from the Air Resources Board’s EMFAC model, and the 
IMPLAN economic input-output model. 

Table 4.1 contains the complete list of recommended performance measures and performance 
metrics under each goal area and identification of when they can be applied during the 
performance evaluation. 

Page 59



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

4-2 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

Table 4.1 Recommended Set of Performance Measures and Metrics, by Goal Area 

Goals Measures Metrics Application 

Reduce environmental and 
community impacts from goods 
movement operations to create 
healthy communities and a 
clean environment, and 
improve quality of life for those 
communities most impacted by 
goods movement. 

. 

 

Emissions/Air 
Quality/Public 
Health 

Tons of GHG emissions  Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Tons of PM2.5 emissions  Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Tons of NOx emissions  Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Equity Freight Impacts, such as 
light, noise pollution, 
safety, air pollution and 
encroachment on specific, 
adjacent communities 
most affected  

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

 Provide safe, reliable, efficient 
and well-maintained goods 
movement facilities. 

 

Travel Time 
Reliability 

Buffer time index on 
freight (truck) routes 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Freight-Related 
Crashes 

Truck-involved crashes 
and crash rates (including 
crashes with bikes and 
pedestrians) 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Crashes at at-grade rail 
crossings 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Freight 
Infrastructure 
Conditions 

Bridge conditions ratings  Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Freight (truck) highway 
and arterial routes 
pavement conditions 
ratings 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Freight Resiliency Addresses freight system 
vulnerability to major 
service disruptions due to 
major natural or other 
events 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment; 
Related to Goal 1 Multimodal 
Connectivity and Redundancy 
measure 

Promote innovative technology 
strategies to improve the 
efficiency of the goods 
movement system. 

 

Use of Innovative 
Technologies 

Use of ITS and innovative 
technologies, such as zero-
emission technologies  

 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Preserve and strengthen an 
integrated and connected, 
multimodal goods movement 
system that supports freight 
mobility and access, and is 
coordinated with passenger 
transportation systems and 
local land use decisions. 

Travel Time Delay Travel time delay on 
freight (truck) routes 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Travel time delay on 
railways, terminals, ports, 
airports 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Multimodal 
Connectivity and 
Redundancy 

Freight routes access 
from/to locations with 
significant freight 
activities 

 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Page 60



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 4-3 

Goals Measures Metrics Application 

Access to rail lines, 
terminals, ports, and 
airports from/to locations 
with significant freight 
activities  

 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Coordinate with 
Passenger 
Systems 

Freight system element 
shared use with passenger 
system and addresses 
passenger/freight conflicts  

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Compatibility with 
Land Use 
Decisions 

Locations and corridors 
with significant freight 
activities in proximity to 
non-compatible land uses 
currently and in the future  

 

Steps 2 and 3- Needs Assessment 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

Increase economic growth and 
prosperity that supports 
communities and businesses. 

 

Economic 
Contribution 

Jobs and output generated 
(including co-benefits of 
public health strategies) 

Step 4 – Strategy Evaluation 

 

4.2 Recommended Performance Measure Descriptions 

For each of the performance measures selected, a detailed discussion of what they are, why they 
are included, what metrics are included and how these metrics can be evaluated are included 
below under each goal area. 

Reduce environmental and community impacts from goods movement operations to create 
healthy communities and a clean environment, and improve quality of life for those 
communities most impacted by goods movement. 

• Emissions/Air Quality/Public Health.  Consistent with Plan Bay Area and Countywide 
Transportation Plan’s performance measures and targets, measuring air quality/health 
impacts can be focused on GHG (CO2) as well as FineParticulate Matter (PM2.5)and Nitrogen 
Oxides (NOx) reduction.  Tracking GHG emissions will help us understand if projects help 
meet SB 375 goals to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.  The Alameda CTC travel demand 
model and the CARB EMFAC model can be used to estimate changes in vehicle emissions of 
the aforementioned pollutants.  Local studies, such as those published by the BAAQMD can 
also provide useful data sources.  

• Equity.  While measuring total air quality and health impacts of freight is important, it is 
critical to evaluate the impact on specific communities that are disproportionally affected by 
freight, including communities adjacent to freight facilities, communities that are socio-

Page 61



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

4-4 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

economically disadvantged, or both. Freight impacts on such  communities can be 
determined with the aid of visual tools including GIS maps.  These impacts can include light, 
noise pollution, air pollution and emissions related to goods movement vehicles, job 
creation, and encroachment due to close proximity to freight sources.  Projects that help 
reduce such impacts on communities most burdened by goods movement can support 
quality of life goals. 

Provide safe, reliable, efficient and well-maintained goods movement facilities. 

• Travel Time Reliability.  Travel time reliability is one of the most commonly used 
performance measures and directly addresses the goal to provide a reliable and efficient 
goods movement facility.  Reliability measures are used in the Countywide Transportation 
Plan as well for auto and transit trips.  For freight, buffer time index (BTI) can be calculated on 
key freight routes for each project.  BTI expresses the percentage of extra travel time for a 
typical trip needed to ensure an on-time arrival, and this is also calculated as part of the 
Caltrans PeMS database.  Travel times can be calculated using the Alameda CTC travel 
demand model. 

• Freight-Related Crashes.  Understanding the safety benefits of projects is another essential 
performance measure for freight projects, the change in both the number and rate of truck-
related crashes should be looked at. These truck-involved crashes will includes crashes with 
pedestrians, bicycles, as well as passenger vehicles.  In the Countywide Transportation Plan, 
safety is measured similarly using annual injury and fatality crashes.  Baseline crash data is 
readily available from the Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System (SWITRS).  Also, GIS 
visualization is available through the Transportation Injury Mapping System (TIMS) 
developed by UC Berkeley.  VMT data can be obtained from Caltrans to normalize the 
absolute number of crashes into a crash rate. 

In addition, the number of crashes at at-grade crossings is of particular importance from a 
freight perspective, as crashes at at-grade crossings demonstrates a key preventable source 
of crashes for which countermeasures can be deployed from both the rail and the roadside.  
The FHWA Office of Safety offers existing at-grade crossing crash data for which project-
specific impacts can be estimated from. 

• Freight System Resiliency.  Addresses freight system vulnerability to major service 
disruptions due to major natural or other events, such as sea level rise.  

Promote innovative technology strategies to improve the efficiency of the goods movement 
system. 

• Use of Innovative Technologies.  Technological advances including vehicle technologies to 
reduce emissions (such as zero, or near-zero emission technologies), Intelligent 
Transportation System technologies to improve efficiency should be included as part of the 

Page 62



Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 4-5 

project evaluation process.  A simple qualitative method can be used to determine whether 
projects employ innovative technologies. 

Preserve and strengthen an integrated and connected, multimodal goods movement system 
that supports freight mobility and access, and is coordinated with passenger transportation 
systems and local land use decisions. 

• Travel Time Delay.  Delay due to recurrent and non-recurrent congestion on the freight 
network is one of the most critical issues facing Alameda County, and significantly impedes 
mobility on the system.  By quantifying the travel time delay on the freight links and nodes, 
projects can be evaluated based on how well they support and improve mobility.  Two 
specific metrics can be developed for this measure  that calculates the delay on key freight 
(truck) routes3 and delay on rail lines and various freight nodes (terminals, ports, airports). 

Travel delay on key freight routes is measured as the sum of all of the extra time trucks 
experience due to speeds below the selected delay threshold.  The Caltrans PeMS database 
contains existing delay data on all major highways that can serve as a standard for delay 
calculations.  Changes in truck travel time delay can be calculated through changes in Vehicle 
Miles Traveled (VMT) and Vehicle Hours Traveled (VHT) using the Alameda CTC travel 
demand model for project evaluation. 

The delay on rail lines and terminals, ports, and airports metric can be used for needs 
assessment.  The delay data can be calculated using quantitative data obtained from 
individual sources such as railroads, the Port of Oakland, and various studies that have 
quantified these delays.  However, it should be kept in mind that some of the delay in this 
metric will be hard to capture, and in such cases, qualitative evaluations may be used based 
on input from stakeholders or drawing from best practice examples in other locations. 

• Multimodal Connectivity and Redundancy.  To provide better access, projects should 
improve/support multimodal connectivity and redundancy.  Redundancy of the system can 
also support system resiliency and emergency response goals by providing alternative routes 
of transport.  By using GIS spatial tools, projects can be evaluated for providing access on 
freight routes from/to locations with significant freight activities (e.g., businesses, 
warehouses, etc.) both in terms of highway access as well as access to rail line, terminals, ports 
and airports. 

• Coordinate with Passenger Systems.  Freight projects should be coordinated with the 
passenger transportation system in such as way that the project should also be beneficial for 

                                                                    
3 It is expected that as part of this project key freight routes that are important for truck movement in 

Alameda County will be selected. 

Page 63



 Alameda County and MTC Regional Goods Movement Plans 

4-6 Cambridge Systematics, Inc. 

passenger movement, or at the very least, not conflict with passenger movement.  For 
instance, on shared-use rail tracks, freight improvements should be coordinated with 
passenger improvements so as to maximize project benefit.  By evaluating whether a project 
has shared use with passenger service, we can determine how well it is coordinated with 
passenger service.  In addition, data will be compiled that show the degree that each mode in 
a shared-use corridor or facility contributes to delay for all users and/or safety issues (e.g., 
crashes involving multiple modes or incidents at rail-road crossings). 

• Compatibility with Land Use Decisions.  Freight projects should be coordinated with land 
use decisions to ensure that land use plans do not introduce non-compatible land uses when 
expanding residential/commercial developments abut existing freight facilities or freight 
facilities are expanded in proximity to neighborhoods.  For instance, freight projects should 
be integrated with complete streets and Priority Development Area (PDA) and Growth 
Opportunity Area (GOA) areas so that the projects do not cause negative effects for the 
communities in the vicinity.  To evaluate projects, GIS spatial tools can be used to determine 
the proximity of the freight infrastructure (both specific locations as well as corridors) to non-
compatible land uses (e.g., PDA areas) with and without the project.  In cases where there are 
non-compatible land uses in proximity to freight uses, strategies will be developed that 
either move towards more effective buffers or that offset the impacts of higher exposure of 
communities to adverse impacts of proximity to freight uses. 

• Freight Infrastructure Conditions.  Bridge and pavement conditions on key highway and 
arterial freight routes are two important metrics in understanding the County’s maintenance 
goals.  For example, estimates of MTC’s StreetSaver Pavement Condition Index (PCI) are 
reported in both MTC’s and Alameda CTC’s monitoring reports.  Highway and bridge 
condition data is also available through Caltrans.  

Increase economic growth and prosperity that supports communities and businesses. 

• Economic Contribution.  Jobs and output generated by projects is the most direct way to 
measure whether a project supports economic growth and prosperity. Co-benefits of public 
health strategies can also be qualitatively evaluated.  Changes in employment and output 
can be modeling through IMPLAN and other economic modeling tool, or through 
quantitative calculations.  While it will be beneficial to determine jobs generated for different 
income and skill levels, most of the available economic modeling tools do not provide this 
level of detail.  However, it may be possible to examine the existing job and income profile of 
specific economic sectors in which job growth is anticipated as a result of freight investments 
to get a general sense of the occupational impacts of freight investments. The project can 
also be qualitatively evaluated for providing opportunities for workforce development.  

Page 64



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.7_EBGW_SupportReso\6.7_EBGW_ATP_SupportReso.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.7 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Resolution of Support for Regional Active Transportation Program grant 
application for East Bay Greenway Planning Project 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution of Support for Regional Active Transportation 
Program grant application for East Bay Greenway Planning Project 

 

Summary 

The East Bay Greenway is a bicycle and pedestrian facility that will improve mobility and 
access for thousands of Alameda County residents and workers and support countywide 
and regional goals related to safety, equity, environmental sustainability, connectivity, and 
public health. 

The Alameda Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans depict the East Bay Greenway as 
traversing the entire county, from the Contra Costa countyline to the Santa Clara countyline.  
An initial half-mile segment of the East Bay Greenway is currently under construction near the 
Coliseum BART station.  As part of a phased approach, Alameda CTC is currently pursuing 
funding to support project development for the roughly 15-mile portion of the project that 
runs along the BART alignment from north of the Fruitvale BART station to the South Hayward 
BART station through Oakland, San Leandro, Ashland/Cherryland, and Hayward.   

Consistent with the 2014 Legislative Program which authorizes staff to “seek, acquire, and 
implement grants to advance project and program delivery” applications were recently 
submitted for the East Bay Greenway to fund planning, preliminary engineering, and 
stakeholder/agency coordination work.  Applications were submitted for a TIGER VI planning 
grant and a State Active Transportation Program grant. The scope of work and budget for 
the Regional Active Transportation Program will be the same.  A resolution of support is 
required in addition to pre-existing authorization to pursue grant funding through the 
Legislative Program in order to meet requirements specific to the regional ATP program. 

The Resolution of Support is included as Attachment A. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

  

Page 65



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.7_EBGW_SupportReso\6.7_EBGW_ATP_SupportReso.docx 

 

 

Attachments 

A. Resolution authorizing the filing of an application for funding assigned to MTC and 
committing any necessary matching funds and stating the assurance to complete the 
project 

 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

 

Page 66

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 

 ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 14-014 

Authorizing the filing of an application for funding assigned to MTC and 

committing any necessary matching funds and stating the assurance to 

complete the project 

 

WHEREAS, Alameda CTC (herein referred to as APPLICANT) is submitting 

an application to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for 

$3,000,000 in funding assigned to MTC for programming discretion, 

which includes federal funding administered by the Federal Highway 

Administration (FHWA) and federal or state funding administered by the 

California Transportation Commission (CTC) such as Surface 

Transportation Program (STP) funding, Congestion Mitigation and Air 

Quality Improvement (CMAQ) funding, Transportation Alternatives 

(TA)/Active Transportation Program (ATP) funding, and Regional 

Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) funding (herein collectively 

referred to as REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING) for the East Bay 

Greenway (herein referred to as PROJECT) for the MTC Regional Active 

Transportation Program (herein referred to as PROGRAM); and 

WHEREAS, the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (Public 

Law 112-141, July 6, 2012) and any extensions or successor legislation for 

continued funding (collectively, MAP 21) authorize various federal 

funding programs including, but not limited to the Surface 

Transportation Program (STP) (23 U.S.C. § 133), the Congestion 

Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) (23 U.S.C. 

§ 149) and the Transportation Alternatives Program (TA) (23 U.S.C. 

§ 213); and 

WHEREAS, state statutes, including California Streets and Highways 

Code §182.6, §182.7, and §2381(a)(1), and California Government 

Code §14527, provide various funding programs for the programming 

discretion of the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and the 

Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to MAP-21, and any regulations promulgated 

thereunder, eligible project sponsors wishing to receive federal or state 

funds for a regionally-significant project shall submit an application first 

with the appropriate MPO, or RTPA, as applicable, for review and 

Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Mayor Marie Gilmore 

 

City of Albany 

Vacant 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Mayor Bill Harrison 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor Margaret Fujioka 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Councilmember Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 
 

6.7A

Page 67



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 14-014 
Page 2 of 4 
 

inclusion in the federal Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); and 

WHEREAS, MTC is the MPO and RTPA for the nine counties of the San Francisco Bay region; and 

WHEREAS, MTC has adopted a Regional Project Funding Delivery Policy (MTC Resolution No. 3606, 

revised) that sets out procedures governing the application and use of REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY 

FUNDING; and 

WHEREAS, APPLICANT is an eligible sponsor for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING; and 

WHEREAS, as part of the application for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING, MTC requires a 

resolution adopted by the responsible implementing agency stating the following: 

 the commitment of any required matching funds; and 

 that the sponsor understands that the REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING is fixed at 

the programmed amount, and therefore any cost increase cannot be expected to be 

funded with additional REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING; and 

 that the PROJECT will comply with the procedures, delivery milestones and funding 

deadlines specified in the Regional Project Funding Delivery Policy (MTC Resolution 

No. 3606, revised); and 

 the assurance of the sponsor to complete the PROJECT as described in the application, 

subject to environmental clearance, and if approved, as included in MTC's federal 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP); and 

 that the PROJECT will have adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete the 

PROJECT within the schedule submitted with the project application; and 

 that the PROJECT will comply with all project-specific requirements as set forth in the 

PROGRAM; and 

 that APPLICANT has assigned, and will maintain a single point of contact for all FHWA- 

and CTC-funded transportation projects to coordinate within the agency and with the 

respective Congestion Management Agency (CMA), MTC, Caltrans. FHWA, and CTC 

on all communications, inquires or issues that may arise during the federal programming 

and delivery process for all FHWA- and CTC-funded transportation and transit projects 

implemented by APPLICANT; and 

 in the case of a transit project, the PROJECT will comply with MTC Resolution No. 3866, 

revised, which sets forth the requirements of MTC’s Transit Coordination Implementation 

Plan to more efficiently deliver transit projects in the region; and 

 in the case of a highway project, the PROJECT will comply with MTC Resolution No. 

4104, which sets forth MTC’s Traffic Operations System (TOS) Policy to install and activate 

TOS elements on new major freeway projects; and 

 in the case of an RTIP project, state law requires PROJECT be included in a local 

congestion management plan, or be consistent with the capital improvement program 

adopted pursuant to MTC’s funding agreement with the countywide transportation 

agency; and 

 

WHEREAS, that APPLICANT is authorized to submit an application for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY 

FUNDING for the PROJECT; and 

WHEREAS, there is no legal impediment to APPLICANT making applications for the funds; and 

Page 68



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 14-014 
Page 3 of 4 
 

WHEREAS, there is no pending or threatened litigation that might in any way adversely affect the 

proposed PROJECT, or the ability of APPLICANT to deliver such PROJECT; and 

  

WHEREAS, APPLICANT authorizes its Executive Director, General Manager, or designee to execute 

and file an application with MTC for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING for the PROJECT as 

referenced in this resolution; and 

WHEREAS, MTC requires that a copy of this resolution be transmitted to the MTC in conjunction 

with the filing of the application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the APPLICANT is authorized to execute and file an 

application for funding for the PROJECT for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING under MAP-21 or 

continued funding; and be it further  

RESOLVED that APPLICANT will provide any required matching funds; and be it further 

RESOLVED that APPLICANT understands that the REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING for the 

project is fixed at the MTC approved programmed amount, and that any cost increases must be 

funded by the APPLICANT from other funds, and that APPLICANT does not expect any cost 

increases to be funded with additional REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING; and be it further 

RESOLVED that APPLICANT understands the funding deadlines associated with these funds and will 

comply with the provisions and requirements of the Regional Project Funding Delivery Policy (MTC 

Resolution No. 3606, revised) and APPLICANT has, and will retain the expertise, knowledge and 

resources necessary to deliver federally-funded transportation and transit projects, and has 

assigned, and will maintain a single point of contact for all FHWA- and CTC-funded transportation 

projects to coordinate within the agency and with the respective Congestion Management 

Agency (CMA), MTC, Caltrans. FHWA, and CTC on all communications, inquires or issues that may 

arise during the federal programming and delivery process for all FHWA- and CTC-funded 

transportation and transit projects implemented by APPLICANT; and be it further 

RESOLVED that PROJECT will be implemented as described in the complete application and in this 

resolution, subject to environmental clearance, and, if approved, for the amount approved by 

MTC and programmed in the federal TIP; and be it further 

RESOLVED that APPLICANT has reviewed the PROJECT and has adequate staffing resources to 

deliver and complete the PROJECT within the schedule submitted with the project application; 

and be it further 

RESOLVED that PROJECT will comply with the requirements as set forth in MTC programming 

guidelines and project selection procedures for the PROGRAM; and be it further 

RESOLVED that, in the case of a transit project, APPLICANT agrees to comply with the 

requirements of MTC’s Transit Coordination Implementation Plan as set forth in MTC Resolution No. 

3866, revised; and be it further 

RESOLVED that, in the case of a highway project, APPLICANT agrees to comply with the 

Page 69



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 14-014 
Page 4 of 4 
 

requirements of MTC’s Traffic Operations System (TOS) Policy as set forth in MTC Resolution No. 

4104; and be it further 

RESOLVED that, in the case of an RTIP project, PROJECT is included in a local congestion 

management plan, or is consistent with the capital improvement program adopted pursuant to 

MTC’s funding agreement with the countywide transportation agency; and be it further 

RESOLVED that APPLICANT is an eligible sponsor of REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING funded 

projects; and be it further 

RESOLVED that APPLICANT is authorized to submit an application for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY 

FUNDING for the PROJECT; and be it further 

RESOLVED that there is no legal impediment to APPLICANT making applications for the funds; and 

be it further 

RESOLVED that there is no pending or threatened litigation that might in any way adversely affect 

the proposed PROJECT, or the ability of APPLICANT to deliver such PROJECT; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED that APPLICANT authorizes its Executive Director, General Manager, or designee to 

execute and file an application with MTC for REGIONAL DISCRETIONARY FUNDING for the 

PROJECT as referenced in this resolution; and be it further 

RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution will be transmitted to the MTC in conjunction with the filing 

of the application; and be it further 

RESOLVED that the MTC is requested to support the application for the PROJECT described in the 

resolution, and if approved, to include the PROJECT in MTC's federal TIP upon submittal by the 

project sponsor for TIP programming. 

Duly passed and adopted by the Alameda County Transportation Commission at the regular 

meeting of the Board held on Thursday, July 24, 2014 in Oakland, California by the following votes: 

 

AYES:  NOES:  ABSTAIN:   ABSENT: 

 

 

SIGNED:      ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________      ________________________________ 

Scott Haggerty, Chairperson                               Vanessa Lee, Clerk of the Commission 

 

 

 

Page 70



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.8_CTC_Meeting_Summary\6.8_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx  

 

 

Memorandum 6.8 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: California Transportation Commission June 2014 Meeting Summary 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the June 2014 Californina Transportation
                                      Commission Meeting. 
 

Summary  

The June 2014 California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting was held in 
Sacramento. Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance 
pertaining to Projects/Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the June 
2014 CTC meeting. 

Background 

The California Transportation Commission is responsible for programming and allocating 
funds for the construction of highway, passenger rail, and transit improvements 
throughout California. The CTC consists of eleven voting members and two non-voting ex-
officio members. The San Francisco Bay Area has three (3) CTC members residing in its 
geographic area: Bob Alvarado, Jim Ghielmetti and Carl Guardino.  

Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance pertaining to 
Projects / Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the June 25, 2014 
CTC meeting. 

1. 2014 Active Transportation Program 

CTC adopted guidelines at its March 20, 2014 meeting for purposes of adopting an initial 
two-year Active Transportation Program funded with $360 million for fiscal years 2014-15 and 
2015-16. The deadline to apply for this first programming cycle was May 21, 2014. 

The CTC received approximately 770 project applications statewide requesting an estimated 
$1 billion in Active Transportation Program funds. Of these, 32 applications were submitted by 
Alameda County jurisdictions requesting approximately $45 million. CTC staff intends to 
release program recommendations by August 8, 2014, for adoption by the CTC at the August 
20, 2014 Commission meeting. 

Page 71



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.8_CTC_Meeting_Summary\6.8_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx 

 

 

Projects not selected for programming in the statewide competitive component will be 
forwarded to the respective Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) for consideration in 
the regional program. CTC staff expects to bring forward MPO programming 
recommendations at the November 12, 2014 Commission meeting. 

Outcome: The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) released a regional call for 
projects on May 21, 2014. Approximately $30 Million will be available on a region wide 
competitive basis. 
 

2. Proposition 1B Intercity Rail (ICR) Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement and 
Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) / Emeryville Station and Track Improvements 
Project 

The CTC de-allocated $99,000 in Proposition 1B ICR-PTMISEA funds from the Emeryville Station 
and Track Improvements project  in Alameda County, to reflect project savings.  

Outcome: The Project is complete and final billing and close out occurred in July 2012. 

 

3. State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) / Bicycle Lockers at Capitol Corridor 
Stations 

CTC approved a 12-month extension to the period of allocation for the construction phase of 
the Bike Lockers at Capitol Corridor Stations project. 

Outcome: Extension will allow project to allocate and fully expend STIP funds. 

 

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 
item. This is information only.  

 
Attachments  

A. June 2014 CTC Meeting summary for Alameda County Project / Programs  
 
 
Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 72

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


Ju
ne

 2
01

4 
C

T
C

 S
um

m
ar

y 
fo

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

/ P
ro

gr
am

s

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
Pr

oj
ec

t
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

T
C

 A
ct

io
n 

/ D
is

cu
ss

io
n

C
al

tra
ns

20
14

 A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (A

TP
)

Th
e 

C
TC

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

77
0 

pr
oj

ec
t a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

st
at

ew
id

e 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

an
 e

st
im

at
ed

 $
1 

bi
lli

on
 in

 A
TP

 fu
nd

s. 
O

f 
th

es
e,

 3
2 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 w
er

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

y 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

 re
qu

es
tin

g 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

$4
5 

m
ill

io
n

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
nl

y

C
al

tra
ns

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 1

B
 In

te
rc

ity
 R

ai
l (

IC
R

) P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n,

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 (P

TM
IS

EA
) /

 E
m

er
yv

ill
e 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

Tr
ac

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct

D
e-

al
lo

ca
te

 $
99

,0
00

 in
 P

ro
po

si
tio

n 
1B

 IC
R

-P
TM

IS
EA

 fu
nd

s 
to

 re
fle

ct
 p

ro
je

ct
 sa

vi
ng

s
A

pp
ro

ve
d

B
A

R
T

St
at

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (S

TI
P)

 / 
B

ic
yc

le
 L

oc
ke

rs
 a

t C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
 S

ta
tio

ns
A

pp
ro

va
l o

f 1
2-

m
on

th
 e

xt
en

si
on

 to
 th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

A
pp

ro
ve

d

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.c
at

c.
ca

.g
ov

/m
ee

tin
gs

/a
ge

nd
a/

20
14

Ag
en

da
/2

01
4_

06
/0

00
_E

TA
.p

df

4.2A

Page 73



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 74



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.9_PTMISEA_Allocation_Request\6.9_PTMISEA_Allocation_Req.docx  

 

 

Memorandum 6.9 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service 
Enhancement Account FY 2014-15 Allocation Request 

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, to submit an 
allocation request for FY 2014-15 Proposition 1B Public Transportation 
Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account 
(PTMISEA) funds. 

 

Summary  

Since the inception of the Proposition 1B Public Transportation Modernization, 
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) grant program, the 
Alameda County Transportation Commission has received appropriations of 
approximately $1.3 million (FYs 2007-08 through 2013-14). The Alameda CTC’s FY 2014/15 
allocation from PTMISEA totals $377,794 and is based on the Altamont Commuter Express 
(ACE) service within Alameda County. The allocations for ACE are made available 
through the Alameda CTC whereas agencies such as AC Transit and BART have received 
their allocations directly. 

Background 

The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, 
approved by the voters as Proposition 1B in November 2006, included a directive that 
approximately $3.6 billion be deposited into the Public Transportation Modernization, 
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) for use by transit operators 
over a 10-year period. The Alameda CTC’s allocation from PTMISEA is based on the ACE 
service within Alameda County. 

Since the inception of the PTMISEA grant program, the Alameda CTC has received 
appropriations of approximately $1.3 million (FYs 2007-08 to 2013-14). Table1 summarizes 
PTMISEA allocations requests approved by the Alameda CTC Board to date. The 
allocations for ACE are made available through the Alameda CTC whereas agencies 
such as AC Transit and BART have received their allocations directly. 

 

Page 75



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.9_PTMISEA_Allocation_Request\6.9_PTMISEA_Allocation_Req.docx 

 

 

 

Table1: PTMISEA Allocations approved by Alameda CTC to date 

Year Allocation Amount Project 

2007-08 $283,155 ACE Platforms Extension Project 

2008-09 $159,509 Santa Clara Station Improvement Project 

2009-10 $160,217 Santa Clara Station Improvement Project 

2010-11 to 2013-14 $707,887 Maintenance and Layover Facility Project 

Total $1,310,768  

 

The State Controller’s Office has released a list of allocations for eligible agencies. The 
Alameda CTC’s FY 2014-15 allocation from PTMISEA totals $377,794. Staff proposes that 
the funds be used for the Electronic Fare Collection (eTicketing) Project. This allocation will 
be one of the funding sources used to fulfill the contribution of Alameda for the capital 
project portion of the ACE Service and is consistent with the FY 2014-15 ACE Baseline 
Service Plan approved by the Alameda CTC Board in April 2015.  

PTMISEA funding will be used to enhance and expand the functionality and reliability or 
the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission’s fare collection system. eTicketing will replace 
existing legacy ticket processing technology with new electronic fare collection equipment 
including hand-held readers for use on-board, ticket vending machines, and validation kiosks 
as well as the back-office infrastructure to manage and process payments. eTicketing will 
require that users be registered and provide a real-time passenger manifest for active trains. 

It is recommended the Commission authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, to 
submit project application requesting allocations for FY 2014-15 PTMISEA funds. 

 

Fiscal Impact: This action will authorize the encumbrance of project funding for subsequent 
expenditure. Funding will be included in FY 14-15 through the mid-year budget update 
process.  

Attachments  
A. PTMISEA FY 2014-15 project Description and Allocation Request  

 
Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Page 76

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.9_PTMISEA_Allocation_Request\6.9_PTMISEA_Allocation_Req.docx 

 

 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 77

mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 78



Regional Entity:

Name: Stewart D. Ng

Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement and
Service Enhancement Program (PTMISEA)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ALLOCATION REQUEST

Project Lead*:ALAMEDA CTC (ACCMA) County:  ALAMEDA

Project Title: ACE Electronic Fare Collection Project

Metropolitan Tranportation 
Commission

I certify the scope, cost, schedule, and benefits as identified in the attached Project 
Description and Allocation Request (Request) and attachments are true and accurate and 
demonstrate a fully funded operable project.  I understand the Request is subject to any 
additional restrictions, limitations or conditions that may be enacted by the State Legislature, 
including the State's budgetary process, which may effect the amount of bond proceeds 
received by the project sponsor now and in the future.  Project sponsors may need to 
consider alternative funding sources if bond proceeds are not available.  In the event the 
project cannot be completed as originally scoped, scheduled and estimated, or the project is 
terminated prior to completion, project sponsor shall, at its own expense, ensure that the 
project is in a safe and operable condition for the public.  I understand this project will be 
monitored by the California Department of Transportation -- Division of Mass Transportation.

Signature:

Title: Deputy Director, Projects and Programming

Agency: Alameda County Transportation Commission

Date:

Name:

Signature:

Title:

Agency:

Date:     Amount:__________________

*If this project includes funding from more than one project sponsor, the project sponsor 
above becomes the "recipient agency" and the additional contributing project sponsor(s) 
must also sign and state the amount and type of PTMISEA funds (GC Section 8879.55(a)(2) 
and/or Section 8879.55(a)(3)) contribution. Sign below or attach a separate officially 
signed letter providing that information. 

6.9A

Page 79



PTMISEA Allocation Request
Rev. 6/09

 

                                                                                                 7/8 8/9 9/10 14/15
$0

$0

$0

ACE Electronic Fare Collection Project

ACE Stations in Alameda, Santa Clara and San Joaquin Counties

Legislative District Numbers
Assembly:

Contact: Senate:
Contact Phone #: Congressional:

Email Address: Amount:

Address: $ 377,794_____________ 99314

$ ___________________         __________

PTMISEA Contributors: Amount : Fund Type:  
Contact:

$0$0

$

Oakland CA 94607

Table 2:  Contributing PTMISEA-Eligible Project Sponsor Information  

$0

$0

15,18

1111 Broadway Suite 800
Stewartng@alamedactc.org

Stewart D. Ng

Request Amount per GC 8879.55(a)(2)/PUC 99313:  

Request Amount per GC 8879.55(a)(3)/PUC 99314:  

Total Project Allocation Request:   
Project Title:   

Project Location/Address:   

$0

$0$0 $377,794

$377,794

Fund Type: 

10,11510-208-7400

Alameda County Transportation Commiss
Project Lead/
Recipient Agency:

AND ALLOCATION REQUEST
PTMISEA PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Table 1:  Project Lead/Recipient Agency Information 

Contact: ___________
Contact Phone #: ___________

Email Address:
Address:

Other   PTMISEA Contributors Amount: Fund Type:

TOTAL

(*Contributing project sponsors attach signed letters of verification as to amount and eligibility or sign cover page)

Check only 1 box that best fits the description of the project being funded.

X Rehabilitation, Safety or Modernization Improvement

 Capital Service Enhancement or Expansion Rolling Stock Procurement:
 ___Expansion

 New Capital Project  ___Rehabilitation 
 ___Replacement

Table 3:  Project Category

$0

$

Bus Rapid Transit

$
$

$

$

( Attach sheet with contact info)

Page 80

mailto:Stewartng@alamedactc.org�


PTMISEA Allocation Request
Rev. 6/09

a) Please check appropriate Benefit/Outcome: 

__X__  Increase Ridership by _______ %
__X__  Reduce Operating/Maintenance Cost by _______ %
_____  Reduce Emissions by _______ %
__X__  Increase System Reliability by _______ %

b) Please summarize and describe any other benefits: 

b) Useful Life of the Project:     15 years

a) Describe the project (or minimum operable segment) for which you are applying for funds.  Attach additional sheets if necessary.  If the 
application is for the purchase of vehicles or rolling stock, please include information on number of vehicles, size, passenger count, accessibility, 
and fuel type:
This system would immediately validate tickets used on board, and allow for On-Board ticket sales with real time validation of credit card sales. 
The system also allows for a better accounting of on-board sales and insures timely compliance with established revenue remittance 
procedures. The other main component of the system is the ability to create a positive train manifest in real time. Completion and 
implementation of the E-Ticketing project will allow for the following:
• Station Ticket Sales
• On-Board Ticket Sales
• On-Board Ticket Validation
• Real Time Validation of Credit Card Transactions
• Internet Based Recharging of Fare Media
• Real Time Passenger Manifesting

Table 5:  Description of Major Benefits/Outcomes

Table 4:  Project Summary

Table 6:  Project Schedule
Date

CEQA/ Environmental Compliance

Begin Right of Way Phase
End Right of Way Phase
Begin Construction Phase (Contract Award) 
End Construction Phase (Contract Acceptance)
Begin Vehicle/Equipment Order (Contract Award)
End Vehicle/Equipment Order (Contract Acceptance)
Begin Closeout Phase

     YES

X      NO

If yes, please describe the source of the money and provide an estimate of the amount:     Estimate: $

Dec-14End Plans, Specifications & Estimates Phase 

Table 7:  Tax Compliance Information

Is it reasonably anticipated that any money will be derived at any point in 
the future as a result of the project that will be paid to the State?

End Closeout Phase

Jan-15

Aug-14

Begin Project Approval & Environmental Document Phase

End Project Approval & Environmental Document Phase
Begin Plans, Specifications & Estimates Phase 

Dec-15

Dec-15
Mar-16

Page 81



Proposed Total Project Cost Project
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0 0 18,463 0 38,826 246,281 0 0 303,570
PS&E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
R/W 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CON 821,495 0 0 0 1,167,148 377,794 0 0 2,366,437
Veh/Equip Purchase 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 821,495 0 18,463 0 1,205,974 624,075 0 0 2,670,007

Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total
PA&ED 0
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 377,794 377,794
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 377,794 0 0 377,794

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 18,463 18,463
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 18,463 0 0 0 0 0 18,463

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 38,826 38,826
PS&E 0

ACTC - TSSDRA

Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account
Total Project Cost and Funding Plan

Shaded fields are automatically calculated. Please do not fill these fields.

Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) 

SJ - TSSSDRA

PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 38,826 0 0 0 38,826

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 1,167,148 1,167,148
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 1,167,148 0 0 0 1,167,148

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 246,281 246,281
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 246,281 0 0 246,281

SJRRC - CTSGP

SJCOG - PTMISEA

Page 82



Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account
Total Project Cost and Funding Plan

Shaded fields are automatically calculated. Please do not fill these fields.

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 821,495 821,495
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 821,495 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 821,495

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0
PS&E 0

FTA - 5307

PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funding Source: 
Component Prior 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 Total

PA&ED 0
PS&E 0
R/W 0
CON 0
Veh/Equip Purchase 0
Other 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 83



P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:
A

C
E

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

Fa
re

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

S
po

ns
or

 A
ge

nc
y:

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

S
po

ns
or

 C
on

ta
ct

:
S

te
w

ar
t D

. N
g

PT
M

IS
EA

 F
un

de
d 

Ph
as

e
St

ar
t D

at
e

Pr
io

r
Ju

l 2
01

4 
- 

D
ec

 2
01

4
Ja

n 
20

15
 - 

Ju
n 

20
15

Ju
l 2

01
5 

- 
D

ec
 2

01
5

Ja
n 

20
16

 - 
Ju

n 
20

16
Ju

l 2
01

6 
- 

D
ec

 2
01

6
To

ta
l t

hi
s 

re
qu

es
t

Fu
tu

re
 

re
qu

es
ts

P
S

&
E

$0

R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

$1
00

,0
00

$2
77

,7
94

$3
77

,7
94

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- S

co
pe

 o
f w

or
k 

ta
sk

 #
1

$0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- S

co
pe

 o
f w

or
k 

ta
sk

 #
2

$0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- S

co
pe

 o
f w

or
k 

ta
sk

 #
3

$0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- S

co
pe

 o
f w

or
k 

ta
sk

 #
4

$0

V
eh

ic
le

 / 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t O
rd

er
$0

Ju
l 2

01
2 

- 
D

ec
 2

01
2

Ja
n 

20
13

 - 
Ju

n 
20

13
Ju

l 2
01

3 
- 

D
ec

 2
01

3
Ja

n 
20

14
 - 

Ju
n 

20
14

Ju
l 2

01
4 

- 
D

ec
 2

01
4

To
ta

l
To

ta
ls

:
$0

$1
00

,0
00

$2
77

,7
94

$0
$0

$3
77

,7
94

Pu
bl

ic
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n,

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (P

TM
IS

EA
)

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

PT
M

IS
EA

 : 
C

as
h 

Fl
ow

 P
ro

je
ct

io
ns

PT
M

IS
EA

 C
as

h 
Fl

ow
 P

ro
je

ct
io

ns

Page 84



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.10_Sunol680_Allocate_MeasureB_Funding_ACTIA08\6.10_I680_SunoL_ExpressLane_Northbound_Project_MeasureB_Allocation_201
40702.docx 

 

Memorandum 6.10 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-680 Sunol Express Lane – Northbound Project (PN 721.0): Allocation of 
$1 million in Measure B funding to ACTIA 08B 

RECOMMENDATION: 1) Allocate $1 million in Measure B funding to the I-680 Sunol Express 
Lane – Northbound Project (ACTIA 08B), and 

2) Authorize the Executive Director, or his designee to encumber the 
allocated funds. 

   

Summary  

With the addition of express lanes on I-680 and widening of State Route (SR) 84 from two 
to four lanes between I-680 and 580, the traffic demand at the I-680/SR 84 Interchange is 
expected to increase. As such, a connectivity assessment between I-680 and SR 84 is 
necessary to evaluate capacity, safety and operational adequacy of this interchange. 
The requested $1 million of Measure B funds will be used to conduct traffic and other 
engineering studies to determine the scope of improvements needed for the I-680/SR 84 
Interchange to accommodate future traffic volumes. 

Background 

I-680 Sunol Express Lane – Northbound Project (PN: 721.0/ACTIA 08B) will add one express 
lane in the northbound direction between 84 and SR237. This project is 
currently in the project approval and environmental document (PA&ED) phase with 
target completion of this phase in summer 2015. Currently, there is an existing express lane 
in the southbound direction almost within the same limits. Future express lanes are also 
expected to be implemented on I-680 from SR 84 to Alcosta. Staff is currently in the 
process of starting preliminary engineering and environmental studies for the Route 84 
Widening – Pigeon Pass to I-680 Project (PN: 780.0), which intends to widen SR 84 from two 
to four lanes between Pigeon Pass and I-680. Following completion of this segment, SR 84 
between I-580 and I-680 will have four to six lanes. With the addition of the express lanes 
on I-680 and the widening of SR 84, traffic demand at I-680/SR 84 interchange is expected 
to experience a moderate increase in traffic volumes. To maintain an acceptable level of 
service, certain improvements may be needed at the I-680/SR84 Interchange.  The 
requested $1 million of Measure B funds will be used to perform traffic analysis and other 
appropriate engineering studies to evaluate the necessary improvements at the I-
680/SR84 interchange.  

Page 85



  
   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.10_Sunol680_Allocate_MeasureB_Funding_ACTIA08\6.10_I680_SunoL_ExpressLane_Northbound_Project_MeasureB_Allocation_20
140702.docx 

 

Currently, the preliminary engineering and environmental studies for the I-680 Sunol 
Express Lane – Northbound Project are complete and the next step is circulation of the 
Draft Environmental Document for public review in August 2014. As such, the proposed 
traffic and other studies for the I-680/SR84 Interchange will be conducted under the SR 84 
Widening – Pigeon Pass to I-680 Project.  

Fiscal Impact:  1) This action will allocate $1 million from Measure B funds programmed to 
ACTIA 08B. 2) This action will authorize the encumbrance of the allocated project funding for 
subsequent expenditure. This encumbrance amount will be included in the mid-year update 
to the Alameda CTC FY 2014-2015 Capital Program Budget. 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 86

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


 

  

  

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.11_I880_Mission_ACPWA_Agreement\6.11_PN501_ACPWA_A14_0049_20140625.docx 

 

Memorandum 6.11 

 
DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-880/Mission Blvd. (Route 262) Interchange Completion Project (PN 
501.0): Contract with Alameda County Public Works Agency  

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the Executive Director, or designee, to enter into a new 
contract with the Alameda County Public Works Agency (Agreement 
No. 14-0049), for a total not-to-exceed budget of $100,000, for right-of-
way closeout activities for the I-880/Mission Blvd. (Route 262) 
Interchange Completion Project. 

   

Summary  

The I-880/Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Interchange Completion Project (ACTA MB196) is one 
of the remaining active capital projects included in the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan.  
The Project was split into two stages.  Phase 1A, was completed in 2009.  Phase 1B is being 
implemented by the Santa Clara Transportation Authority (VTA) as part of their BART to Silicon Valley    
efforts. Construction on Phase 1B began in 2012 and is expected to be completed in spring 2015.   
Project closeout activities are currently underway. 

The Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA), under a prior agreement, provided 
right-of-way services for the Project.  This action would allow ACPWA to return to the Project 
to perform the necessary right-of-way closeout activities for the successful completion of the 
Project. 

Background 

The I-880/Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Interchange Completion Project (ACTA MB196) is one 
of the remaining active capital projects included in the 1986 Measure B Expenditure Plan.  
The Project was split into two stages.  The first stage, Phase 1A, included the majority of the 
1986 Measure B project funding for the interchange reconfiguration and the mainline 
widening for the HOV lane.  Phase 1A was completed in 2009.   

Phase 1B consisted of the Mission Boulevard (Route 262) widening and Kato Road ramps 
reconfiguration which were deferred from the Phase 1A scope.  The widening of Mission 

Page 87



  

  

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.11_I880_Mission_ACPWA_Agreement\6.11_PN501_ACPWA_A14_0049_20140625.docx 

 

Boulevard (Route 262) required the replacement of the multiple railroad bridges crossing 
Mission Boulevard.  Coordination with the railroad was a primary consideration related to the 
decision to defer that portion of the project while Phase 1A proceeded into construction. 
Phase 1B was subsequently combined with the Warren Avenue Grade Separation and Truck 
Rail Transfer Facility improvements and is being implemented by the VTA as part of their BART to Silicon 
Valley efforts.  Construction on Phase 1B began in 2012 and is scheduled to be completed in spring 2015. 

Project closeout activities are currently underway.  ACPWA, under a prior agreement, 
provided the right-of-way services for the Project. The right-of-way closeout is a significant 
part of completing the Project and would be best facilitated by the team involved with the 
original transactions.  The recommended action will allow ACPWA to be reengaged for the 
right-of-way closeout of the Project for a total not-to-exceed amount of $100,000.  It is 
anticipated that right-of-way close-out will be completed in late 2015. 

Fiscal Impact:  The recommended action will authorize the encumbrance of up to $100,000 
of previously allocated Measure B project funds for subsequent expenditure and is included 
in the Alameda CTC Adopted FY 2014-2015 Capital Program Budget. 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Trinity Nguyen, Project Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 88

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

  
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.12_WebsterSt_TJKM_Harris_Amendment\6.12_Webster_TJKM _Harris_Contract_Amendment_A09-006A4_A10-
010A6_20140714_New.docx 

 

Memorandum 6.12 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Webster Street SMART Corridor Project (PN 740.0):  Contract 
Amendments to the Professional Services Agreements with TJKM 
Transportation Consultants, Inc. and Harris and Associates  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve and authorize the Executive Director to execute amendments 
for the following Professional Service Agreements in support of the 
Webster Street SMART Corridor Project:  

1) Amendment No. 5 to Agreement No. A09-006 with TJKM 
Transportation Consultants, Inc. for an additional not-to-exceed 
budget of $26,000 for system integration and for a six month time 
extension, and 

2) Amendment No. 6 to Agreement No. 10-010 with Harris and 
Associates for additional not-to-exceed budget of $32,000 for 
additional construction management services. 

   

Summary  

Alameda CTC is the sponsor of the Webster Street SMART Corridor Project which expands 
the existing East Bay SMART Corridor System along Webster Street in the city of Alameda.  
This amendment request is for: 

1) An additional not-to-exceed budget of $26,000 and six month time extension which 
will allow TJKM Transportation Consultants, Inc. to provide additional system integration 
services as required during construction, and 

2) An additional not-to-exceed budget of $32,000 for Harris & Associates, Inc to 
complete construction management services for construction and system integration. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC in partnership with the City of Alameda, Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC), Caltrans and AC Transit are implementing the Webster Street SMART 
Corridor Project.  This project will be an expansion of the existing East Bay SMART Corridors 
System.  The project will install Closed Circuit Television Cameras (CCTV) for monitoring, 
Video Image Detection (VID) Systems for actuating pre-timed traffic signals, and 
Microwave Vehicle Detection System (MVDS) devices along Webster Street in the city of 

Page 89



  
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.12_WebsterSt_TJKM_Harris_Amendment\6.12_Webster_TJKM _Harris_Contract_Amendment_A09-006A4_A10-
010A6_20140714_New.docx 

 

Alameda.  The field elements connect to a communications network that will transmit 
data to the City of Alameda Traffic Management Center (TMC).  The City of Alameda will 
be responsible for the Operations and Maintenance of this corridor. 

In order to complete the project, additional system integration is needed to address 
unanticipated field conditions beyond the initial estimate.  An amendment to TJKM 
Transportation Consultants is needed to complete this required work.  A summary of previous 
and proposed amendments for A09-006 is shown in Table A.  

Table A: Summary of Agreement No. A09-006 

Contract Status Work Description Value Total Value 

Original Contract Traffic modeling, prepare design 
report, prepare PS&E, design 
support during construction and 
system integration 

$265,207.00 $265,207.00 

Amendment No. 1 Prepare environmental revisions 
and additional design scope  

$96,989.50 $362,196.50 

Amendment No. 2 Additional scope for design 
revisions 

$35,000.00 $397,196.50 

Amendment No. 3 Time Extension $0 $397,196.50 

Amendment No. 4 
 

Additional budget for design and 
system integration services during 
construction and 6 month time 
extension 

$15,000.00 $412,196.50 

Proposed 
Amendment No. 5 

Additional budget for system 
integration services during 
construction and 6 month time 
extension 

$26,000.00 $438,196.50 

Total Amended Contract Not to Exceed Amount $438,196.50 

 

In addition, additional construction management services are required to close out the 
project and manage the system integration work during construction.  An amendment to 
Harris & Associates, Inc. contract is needed to complete this required work.  A summary of 
previous and proposed amendments for A10-010 is shown in Table B. 

 

 

 

Page 90



  
  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.12_WebsterSt_TJKM_Harris_Amendment\6.12_Webster_TJKM _Harris_Contract_Amendment_A09-006A4_A10-
010A6_20140714_New.docx 

 

Table B: Summary of Agreement No. A10-010 

Contract Status Work Description Value Total Value 

Original Contract Construction Management 
Services 

$112,000.00 $112,000.00 

Amendment No. 1 1 year time extension $0 $112,000.00 

Amendment No. 2 1 year time extension $0 $112,000.00 

Amendment No. 3 6 month time extension $0 $112,000.00 

Amendment No. 4 
 

Additional budget for 
construction management 
services 

$53,000.00 $165,000.00 

Amendment No. 5 
 

1 year time extension $0 $165,000.00 

Proposed 
Amendment No. 6 

Additional budget for 
construction management 
services 

$32,000.00 $197,000.00 

Total Amended Contract Not to Exceed Amount $197,000.00 

 

Fiscal Impact:  The recommended action will authorize the encumbrance of $58,000 of funds 
from the project budget.  This encumbrance amount has been included in the Alameda CTC 
Adopted FY 2014-2015 Capital Program Budget. 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Connie Fremier, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 91

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 92



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.13_880_NorthSafety_ConstructionCoop_CT\6.13_880_NorthSafety_ConstructionCoop_CT_Final_20140702.docx 

 

Memorandum 6.13 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th 
Avenues Project (PN 717.0): Reallocation of Measure B Funds and 
Authorization to Encumber Right of Way Phase Funds 

RECOMMENDATION: 1) Approve a $2.5 million increase to the right of way phase budget 
and authorize the Executive Director, or designee, to perform 
contractual actions relative to the use of the right of way phase 
budget for the I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 
23rd and 29th Avenues project, 

2) Authorize the Executive Director, or designee to negotiate and 
execute a Cooperative Agreement for the I-880 North Safety and 
Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project with 
Caltrans to implement utility relocations by Contract Change Order 
(CCO) for a total not-to-exceed amount of $2.3 million, and 

3) Approve the reallocation of $200,000 of Measure B funds from Sub-
Project 27B (PN 791.0) to 27C (PN 717.0). 

   

Summary  

The Alameda CTC is the sponsor for the I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements 
at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project in Oakland.  For the development phases of the project, 
the Alameda CTC is also the implementing agency responsible for the relocation of utilities 
necessary to support the construction of the project.  Caltrans is the implementing agency 
for the construction phase of the project, which was awarded in April 2014. 

The I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements a 23rd and 29th Avenues Project 
previously requested Commission authority for the right of way phase budget.  At its May 
28, 2014 meeting, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission allocated an additional 
$2.3 million in RM2 funds for Right of Way / Utility Relocation activities for the project.  

Due to the complexity of the project, some utilities were planned to be relocated by 
Alameda CTC, by separate contract, concurrent with Caltrans’ on-going construction 
contract.  The utility relocation work is now being proposed to be added to the Caltrans’ on-
going construction contract as a Contract Change Order (CCO). Based on the latest 
conditions, this approach will reduce support costs and minimize potential conflicts in the 
field. 

Page 93



  
   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.13_880_NorthSafety_ConstructionCoop_CT\6.13_880_NorthSafety_ConstructionCoop_CT_Final_20140702.docx 

 

A construction cooperative agreement between the Alameda CTC and Caltrans will allow 
for the relocation of utilities to be performed under a CCO for the on-going construction 
contract for the I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues 
Project.   

The recommended action to shift $200,000 of Measure B funds from Sub-Project 27B (PN 791.0 
– I-80 ICM Project) to Sub-Project 27C (PN 717.0) would make an additional $200,000 
available for encumbrance and subsequent expenditure to fund right of way and utility 
relocation activities. Activities related to Measure B funds in Sub-project 27B are complete 
and the remaining funds are available for Sub-project 27C.  

Staff is requesting approval to increase and encumber the right of way budget by a total 
of $2.5 million. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC is the sponsor of the I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements 
at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project. The project proposes to construct operational and 
safety improvements on I-880 at the existing overcrossings of 23rd Avenue and 29th 
Avenue in the City of Oakland.  Improvements include replacing three freeway 
overcrossing structures, improvements to the northbound on and off ramps as well as the 
freeway mainline.  The Project is funded in part with $73 million from the Trade Corridor 
Improvements Fund (TCIF) of the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port 
Security Bond Act of 2006, which was approved by the voters as Proposition 1B in 
November 2006.  Caltrans awarded the construction contract in April 2014. 

Action 1: 

The Alameda CTC is the implementing agency for the Final Design and Right of Way 
Phases of the project which includes the responsibility to address all right of way issues.  
Right of way tasks may occur during design, into construction, and through closeout of a 
project.  Agreements are entered into with various entities, including Caltrans, utility 
owners, local agencies, property owners, and support vendors, as required.  Right of way 
phase funds have been fully allocated by the respective funding agencies.   

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the additional encumbrance of the 
project right of way budget as shown in Attachment A and authorize all contractual 
actions relative to the use of the authorized right of way budget.    

Action 2: 

The relocation of utility facilities is required for the construction of the I-880 North Safety 
and Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project and is estimated to cost 
$2.3 million, funded by Regional Measure 2, CMA-TIP, and Measure B funds. 

To allow the relocation of utilities to be performed through the CCO process under the on-
going construction contract for the I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd 

Page 94



  
   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\Consent 
Items\6.13_880_NorthSafety_ConstructionCoop_CT\6.13_880_NorthSafety_ConstructionCoop_CT_Final_20140702.docx 

 

and 29th Avenues Project, Caltrans requires a construction cooperative agreement be 
executed between the Alameda CTC and Caltrans. 

The construction cooperative agreement will define the roles and responsibilities of each 
agency as well as add the utility relocation scope and funds for the proposed CCO to 
Caltrans’ on-going construction project. 

Action 3: 

Table 2 in Attachment B reflects the current amounts allocated for each of the ACTIA No. 27 
sub-projects. The recommended action would reallocate $200,000 of Measure B funds from 
Sub-Project 27B (PN 791.0 – I-80 ICM Project) to Sub-Project 27C (PN 717.0).  The funds 
allocated for Sub-Project 27B have not been encumbered. Activities related to Measure B 
funds in Sub-project 27B are complete and the remaining funds are available for Sub-project 
27C. The shift of funds would make an additional $200,000 available for encumbrance and 
subsequent expenditure to fund costs related to the delivery of the I-880 North Safety and 
Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project.  Table 3 in Attachment B reflects 
the recommended action and the revised amounts allocated for each of the sub-projects. 

The recommended action to shift $200,000 of Measure B funds from Sub-Project 27B to Sub-
Project 27C, as shown in Attachment B would make an additional $200,000 available for 
encumbrance and subsequent expenditure to fund right of way and utility relocation 
activities.  

Fiscal Impact:  

1) The fiscal impact for approving an increase to the right of way phase encumbrance is 
$2.5 million, as shown in Attachment A. This amount has been included in the FY 2014-15

      capitol budget.  
2) The fiscal impact for approving the cooperative agreement with Caltrans is $2.3 million 

and the action will authorize the encumbrance of project funding. This budget is 
included in the corresponding project funding plan. 

3) There is no fiscal impact for approving the reallocation of $200,000 of Measure B funds 
from Sub-Project 27B to 27C. This amount will be transfered in the FY 2014-15 mid-year budget

      update.
   
  
 
 
 
  

Attachments 

A. Right of Way Budget Summary 
B. Summary of Measure B Allocations for the Congestion Relief Emergency Funds Project 

(ACTIA No. 27) 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Stefan Garcia, Project Controls Team 

Page 95

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:sgarcia@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 96



A
. 
Ta
b
le
 1
: 
 R
ig
h
t 
o
f 
W
a
y
 P
h
a
se
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
S
u
m
m
a
ry
 

 

 
 

R
:\
A
l a
C
TC

_
M
e
e
ti
n
g
s\
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
\
P
P
C
\
2
0
1
4
0
7
1
4
\
6
.4
_
8
8
0
_
N
o
rt
h
S
a
fe
ty
_
C
o
n
st
ru
c
ti
o
n
C
o
o
p
_
C
T\
S
o
u
rc
e
_
D
o
c
s\
6
.4
A
_
R
O
W
_
B
u
d
g
e
t_

A

u
th

.d
o

cx
 

 

 In
d
e
x
 

N
o
. 

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
. 

P
ro
je
c
t 
D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
P
h
a
se
 

R
ig
h
t 
o
f 
W
a
y
 

a
n
d
 U
ti
li
ti
e
s 
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

P
re
v
io
u
sl
y
 

A
u
th
o
ri
z
e
d
 

R
e
q
u
e
st
e
d
 

A
u
th
o
ri
z
a
ti
o
n
 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 S
o
u
rc
e
 

1
 

7
1
7
.0
 

I-
8
8
0
 N
o
rt
h
 S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
 2
3
rd
 a
n
d
 

2
9
th
 

C
o
n
st
ru
c
ti
o
n
  

$
1
1
,7
9
5
,0
0
0
 

$
9
,2
9
5
,0
0
0
 

$
2
,5
0
0
,0
0
0
 

Lo
c
a
l 

R
e
g
io
n
a
l 

S
ta
te
 

F
e
d
e
ra
l 

 
TO

TA
L
: 

$
2
,5
0
0
,0
0
0
 

 

 

 

 N
o
te
: 
 

 

1
. 

F
u
n
d
in
g
 s
o
u
rc
e
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
re
 p
re
se
n
tl
y
 a
ss
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
ig
h
t 
o
f 
W
a
y
 p
h
a
se
. 
 P
re
v
io
u
sl
y
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 f
u
n
d
s 
to
 t
h
e
 p
ro
je
c
t,
 n
o
t 

sp
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
m
a
y
 b
e
 s
u
b
st
it
u
te
d
 a
s 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
p
ro
je
c
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s.
 

2
. 

R
ig
h
t 
o
f 
W
a
y
 p
h
a
se
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s 
u
ti
lit
ie
s 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 w
o
rk
. 

 

6.13A

Page 97



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 98



 

Summary of Measure B Allocations for the Congestion Relief Emergency Funds 

Project (ACTIA No. 27) 

 

 

Table 2: Summary of Current Measure B Allocations 

for the Congestion Relief Emergency Funds Project  (ACTIA No. 27) 

Description 

Amount 

Allocated 
($ x 1,000) 

27A Vasco Road Safety Improvements $ 1,500 

27B I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project $ 2,800 

27C I-880 Corridor Improvements in Oakland and San 

Leandro 

$ 5,350 

27D CWTP/TEP Development $ 50 

27E Project Studies for Congested Segments and 

Locations on the CMP Network 

$ 551 

Total Amount Allocated $ 10,251 

 

 

Table 3: Summary of Revised (Recommended) Measure B Allocations 

for the Congestion Relief Emergency Funds Project  (ACTIA No. 27) 

Description 

Amount 

Allocated 
($ x 1,000) 

27A Vasco Road Safety Improvements $ 1,500 

27B I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project $ 2,600 

27C I-880 Corridor Improvements in Oakland and San 

Leandro 

$ 5,550 

27D CWTP/TEP Development $ 50 

27E Project Studies for Congested Segments and 

Locations on the CMP Network 

$ 551 

Total Amount Allocated $ 10,251 

 

6.13B

Page 99



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 100



6.14

Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 104



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140710\3.0_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140410.docx  

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, April 10, 2014, 5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

BPAC Chair Midori Tabata called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The meeting began 

with introductions, and the chair confirmed a quorum. All BPAC members were present, 

except the following: Mike Ansell, Lucy Gigli, and Preston Jordan. 

 

2. Public Comment 

Ken Bukowski with Emeryville Property Owners Association informed the committee that 

he would video record the meeting and place the video on YouTube. Brian Geiser, an 

Oakland resident, said he parked his bicycle at Oakland City Hall. He was not able to 

park his bike in the Alameda CTC building. Sara Zimmerman stated that she is frustrated 

with bike parking in this building. Staff stated that Alameda CTC would provide better 

instructions for bicycle parking for this building. 

 

3. Approval of January 9, 2014 Minutes 

Ben Schweng moved to approve the January 9, 2014 minutes as written. Jeremy 

Johansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (6-0; Mike Ansell, Lucy 

Gigli, and Preston Jordan were absent). 

 

4. TDA Article 3 Project Review 

Matt Bomberg informed the committee that one role of the BPAC is to review and 

provide input on Transportation Development Act Article 3 projects in Alameda County, 

on request by local jurisdictions. He stated that the BPAC has been requested to review 

five projects submitted by three local jurisdictions for funding in fiscal year 2014-2015. He 

noted that all projects submitted for TDA Article 3 funding in this funding cycle are listed in 

the agenda packet. Matt introduced Paul Keener with the Alameda County Public Works 

Agency (ACPWA) that is responsible for administering the TDA Article 3 funding. 

 

Paul presented the TDA Article 3 projects for ACPWA and the City of Hayward. Obaid 

Khan presented the two City of Dublin projects. 

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 

 The committee was very pleased with the City of Dublin project improvements, 

especially for the left-hand turn lanes for cyclists. The committee members stated 

that they like the technology in Dublin, in particular the longer signaling for 

pedestrians. Obaid stated the technology that Dublin will use is currently being 

tested and successfully used in Santa Clara. 

 

 A member inquired about locations in Castro Valley without sidewalks that impact 

children walking to school. Paul stated that a few years ago TDA Article 3 funding 

was used to install sidewalks on San Miguel Avenue, which is near Castro Valley 

Elementary school. The county is currently petitioning for funds to install sidewalks 

along Anita Avenue in Castro Valley. 

 

7.1

Page 105



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140710\3.0_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140410.docx  

 

 Are the TDA Article 3 projects from the ACPWA Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans? Paul 

affirmed this and said during the planning process, if safety is an issue, the project 

may be prioritized. 

 

5. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Project Review Guidelines 

Matt Bomberg recommended that BPAC provide additional input and approve the 

Countywide BPAC Project Review Guidelines. He stated that the guidelines will clarify the 

goals, scope, and roles and responsibilities of project sponsors, the BPAC, and 

Alameda CTC staff. He explained that the ACTAC reviewed the proposed guidelines in 

January and March. ACTAC adopted the guidelines with a few amendments in March. 

Matt highlighted ACTAC comments and amendments with the committee. 

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 

 BPAC members wanted to know how big the universe of projects funded by 

Alameda CTC is.  Since the project review guidelines say that up to 10 projects per 

year will be reviewed, members wanted to know how this compares to the overall 

number of projects funded.  Tess stated that in the current measure, most of the 

projects have already been delivered, but the new expenditure plan could 

provide a number of projects for review that would be brought before BPAC.  Matt 

Todd mentioned that projects also come from discretionary funding cycles. 

Overall, the number of projects varies greatly from year to year. 

 BPAC members thought that the requirement that project sponsors respond in 

writing to BPAC comments was a good addition and a nice compromise between 

desire for greater explanation from sponsors and being overly burdensome.  

Several members inquired about responding to responses or an iterative process.  

Matt Bomberg clarified that the process was not designed to be iterative. 

 Mike Bucci suggested that the guidelines be amended so that the 

recommendation of which projects will receive BPAC review go to the full BPAC, 

not just the chair and vice chair.  Staff considered this to be a friendly amendment. 

 Members expressed concern that responses could be formulaic.  Will staff review 

the responses before BPAC reviews them or inform the project sponsors to flesh out 

responses? Matt said that project sponsors will attend the BPAC meeting, and the 

committee will have an opportunity to ask questions face to face, which should 

allow for clarifying questions, if needed. 

 The City of Hayward does not have a BPAC, and the city wants Alameda CTC’s 

BPAC to review their projects. Will Hayward’s projects come to this committee for 

review? Matt Bomberg explained that Hayward’s use of the BPAC is for the TDA 

Article 3 fund source which is a small annual formula allotment. 

 Public comment: Brian Geiser an Oakland resident stated that his comments are 

about representation and communication. He stated that he realizes that 

Alameda County represents unincorporated areas. When it comes to the idea of 

representation, many people may not be concerned about new roads; however, 

they will be concerned about new bike paths and pedestrian accommodations. Is 

there a method through BPAC to communicate comments or can citizens 

communicate their community comments to staff? Tess clarified that 

Page 106



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140710\3.0_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140410.docx  

 

Alameda CTC is separate from the County of Alameda. The composition of the 

BPAC includes appointments from the Mayors’ Conference, the Board of 

Supervisors, and a transit agency. The people who sit on the Countywide BPAC are 

from cities and unincorporated communities within Alameda County. Can the 

comments be accumulated and represented at the Countywide BPAC? Tess 

mentioned that the project will go to BPAC two weeks before the meeting, and it’s 

on the website. She said that the public will have time to review and provide 

comments. They can write comments or come to the BPAC meetings to comment 

on any of the items. 

 

 The committee discussed if BPAC should review the local master plans, expressing 

that this could be an appropriate role, and that commenting on infrastructure 

projects could be difficult for members as they are not technical experts.  Matt 

Bomberg stated that members could still offer input on projects from a user 

perspective.  Matt Bomberg also said that the logistics to review the local master 

plan documents for jurisdictions may be challenging due to the size of the 

documents and the fact that these are developed over a year long process.  Matt 

Bomberg said that many jurisdictions establish a citizen advisory committee in 

conjunction with the plan, to give input on the process. Members noted that in the 

past the BPAC has reviewed a local master plan for a jurisdiction – the ACPWA.  

Tess asked the committee at what stage it would be meaningful for the plans to 

come to BPAC. The committee said at the project-list phase.  

 

 Matt Bomberg noted that Alameda CTC needs to develop guidelines for local 

master plans in order to ensure consistency across the county, so that local plans 

smoothly feed into the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan.  He 

offered that the BPAC could give input on these guidelines, and that after a year, 

when the BPAC project review guidelines are revisited, the question of whether 

BPAC should review local master plans can be reconsidered. 

 

Sara Zimmerman moved to approve the Countywide BPAC Project Review Guidelines 

with the amendment to bring the full BPAC a complete list of projects being considered. 

Jeremy Johansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (6-0; Mike 

Ansell, Lucy Gigli, and Preston Jordan were absent). 

 

6. 2013 Performance Report Including Bicycle and Pedestrian Performance Measure Trends 

Matt Bomberg informed the committee that the full 2013 Performance Report will be on 

the website soon. He gave a presentation on the bicycle and pedestrian portion of the 

report. He stated that the report tracks trends and progress toward goals in all 

transportation plans. Matt stated that the report covers fiscal year 2012-2013 or the most 

currently available data.  

 

Members asked about the data on changes in walking and biking mode share.  Matt 

Bomberg noted that the information presented was only for work trips. 

 

  

Page 107



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140710\3.0_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140410.docx  

 

7. Commission Actions and Staff Reports 

7.1. Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program 

Matt Bomberg said that as part of the One Bay Area Grant Program, the 

Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program was created. This program 

is intended to provide planning support to local jurisdictions in Alameda County for 

priority development areas. It also provides support to jurisdictions for bicycle and 

pedestrian technical assistance. Alameda CTC received a number of applications 

from jurisdictions. The Commission approved about $4.5 million for planning 

projects. Matt highlighted the following projects: 

 City of Oakland Bikeway Network 2.0 

 Central County Complete Streets Implementation 

 City of Hayward Downtown Specific Plan 

 

7.2. Bike to Work Day and Ride into Life Campaign Update 

Laurel Poeton informed the committee that Bike to Work Day is scheduled for  

May 8, 2014. Laurel accessed the map from Bike East Bay that showed the 

energizer stations for Bike to Work Day. She said it’s the 20th anniversary of Bike to 

Work Day. 

 

Laurel mentioned that Alameda CTC revamped the “Ride into Life” and “Step into 

Life” campaigns. She shared with the committee the webpage for “I Bike” and “I 

Walk” campaigns and mentioned that links are available to Alameda CTC 

partners from both pages. Laurel informed the committee that the ads will appear 

on AC Transit and Wheels buses. 

 

Ben Schweng suggested staff expand the graphics for ad placement in local bike 

stores next year. The suggestion was to include people wearing street clothes not 

only people wearing bike gear in the pictures and to ensure a variety of ages in 

the photos. 

 

7.3. Transportation Expenditure Plan Outreach Update 

Laurel Poeton informed the committee that Alameda CTC has received approval 

of the Transportation Expenditure Plan (Plan) from nine cities in Alameda County. 

She stated that the goal is to present the Plan to the Board of Supervisors in July for 

placement on the November 2014 ballot. 

 

Laurel mentioned to the committee that Alameda CTC staff will complete 

messaging materials for outreach and education purposes at the end of April. 

Seven different postcards are being generated as follows: 

 General Plan postcard 

 BART postcard 

 Biking and walking postcard 

 Bus transit postcard 

 Seniors and people with disabilities postcard 

 Student Transit Pass Program postcard 

 Street repair and traffic reduction postcard 

 

  

Page 108



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140710\3.0_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140410.docx  

 

7.4. Alameda CTC Public Outreach Activities 

Laurel informed the committee that Alameda CTC is performing extensive 

outreach. She will be at the following events and encouraged committee 

members to join staff: 

 April 19 – Spring Carnival in Emeryville 

 April 22 – Earth Day at Oakland Airport (staff appreciation) 

 April 22 – Earth Day at Oakland City Center 

 May 3 – Wine Festival in Livermore 

 May 8 – Bike to Work Day at Frank Ogawa Plaza 

 May 8 – Bike to Work Day at the Dublin BART Station 

 

8. BPAC Members Reports 

Jeremy Johansen stated that San Leandro will discuss preparing an energizer station for 

Bike to Work Day at its next BPAC meeting. As of Monday, the city council approved the 

Tech Campus that will be built next to BART. This is a major section of the East Bay 

Greenway bicycle path. 

 

Midori congratulated Mike Bucci on the change of his marital status. He was married on 

April 5, 2014. 

 

9. Meeting Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

Page 109



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 110



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

Ro
st

er
 a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
4-

20
15

Su
ffi

x
La

st
 N

am
e

Fi
rs

t N
am

e
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 
Be

ga
n

Re
-

ap
pt

m
t.

Te
rm

 
Ex

pi
re

s
M

tg
s 

M
iss

ed
  

Si
nc

e 
Ju

l '
14

*

1
M

s.
Ta

ba
ta

, C
ha

ir
M

id
or

i
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

Ju
l-0

6
Se

p-
13

Se
p-

15
0

2
M

s.
Zi

m
m

er
m

an
,

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir
Sa

ra
Be

rk
el

ey
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

A
pr

-1
4

A
pr

-1
6

0

3
M

r.
A

ns
el

l 
M

ik
e

Liv
er

m
or

e
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

1

4
M

r.
Bu

cc
i 

M
ik

e
N

ew
ar

k
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

ist
ric

t 2
Se

p-
12

Se
p-

14
1

5
M

r.
Fi

sh
ba

ug
h

D
av

id
Fr

em
on

t
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r S
co

tt 
Ha

gg
er

ty
, D

ist
ric

t 1
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

6
M

s.
G

ig
li

Lu
cy

A
la

m
ed

a
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
ist

ric
t 3

Ja
n-

07
O

ct
-1

2
O

ct
-1

4
0

7
M

r.
Jo

ha
ns

en
Je

re
m

y
Sa

n 
Le

an
d

ro
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

Se
p-

10
Se

p-
13

Se
p-

15
0

8
M

r.
Jo

rd
an

Pr
es

to
n

A
lb

an
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
ist

ric
t 5

O
ct

-0
8

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

1

9
M

r.
Sc

hw
en

g
Be

n
A

la
m

ed
a

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-2
Ju

n-
13

Ju
n-

15
1

10
M

s.
Sh

aw
D

ia
ne

Fr
em

on
t

Tr
an

sit
 A

ge
nc

y
(A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

)
A

pr
-1

4
A

pr
-1

6
0

11
M

r.
Tu

rn
er

M
at

t
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

ist
ric

t 4
A

pr
-1

4
A

pr
-1

6
0

R:
\A

laC
TC

_M
ee

tin
gs

\C
om

m
un

ity
_T

A
Cs

\B
PA

C\
Re

co
rd

s_
A

dm
in

\M
em

be
rs

\M
em

be
rR

os
te

r\
BP

A
C_

Ro
st

er
 a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

_F
Y

14
-1

5_
20

14
06

30

Page 111



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 112



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140714\8.0_Minutes\8.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140609.docx  

 

Citizens Watchdog Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, June 9, 2014, 6:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. Welcome and Call to Order 

CWC Chair James Paxson called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. The meeting began 

with introductions, and the chair confirmed a quorum. All CWC members were present, 

except the following: Cynthia Dorsey, Arthur Geen, Sandra Hamlat, William Klinke, and 

Brian Lester. 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Approval of March 10, 2014 Minutes 

Harriette Saunders moved to approve the minutes as written. Mike Dubinsky seconded 

the motion. The motion passed (8-0), with one abstention, Miriam Hawley. 

 

4. Organizational Meeting 

4.1. Approval of CWC Bylaws 

Tess Lengyel led the discussion on the CWC bylaws. She mentioned that the CWC 

reviews its bylaws annually at the organizational meeting, and the review process is 

scheduled each year to allow staff and the CWC to update the bylaws to reflect 

current practices or to improve the way the committee functions. Tess highlighted 

the changes that staff recommended to the CWC bylaws:  

 Section 1.7 – Remove the “Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)” section. 

 Section 1.17 – Update “Technical Advisory Committee” to read “Paratransit 

Technical Advisory Committee.” 

 Section 3.5 – Add the word “consecutive,” which will change the language 

to read “… three consecutive absences …” 

 Section 3.12 – Change “East Bay Bicycle Coalition” to read “Bike East Bay, 

formerly known as East Bay Bicycle Coalition.” 

 Section 5.9 – Add a new section, “Meeting Conduct.” 

 

Public comment: Regarding conflict of interest in section 1.7, Ken Bukowski 

requested that it include the word “personally” after “benefit.” He also mentioned 

that committee agenda packets should be available for the public at the 

meeting. Ken stated that he agreed that the bylaws should include the specific 

month of the organizational meeting. He informed the committee that in Emeryville 

a committee specifies a definite number of members present to constitute a 

quorum and suggested the CWC consider adding this to the bylaws to make them 

clearer. 

 

Steve Jones moved to approve the recommended staff changes to the CWC 

bylaws. Harriette Saunders seconded the motion. The motion passed (8-1), with 

one opposed, James Haussener. 

 

  

7.2

Page 113



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140714\8.0_Minutes\8.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140609.docx  

 

The committee members made the following recommendations: 

 Section 1.1.3 – Insert the word “incorporated,” which will change the 

language to read “… of the incorporated 13 cities …”  

 

Miriam Hawley moved to approve the above change. JoAnn Lew 

seconded the motion. The motion passed (7-2), with two opposed, Mike 

Dubinsky and Hale Zukas. 

 

 Section 1.7 – Add the word “personally” after “benefit.” 

 Section 3.3 – Change language to read “… or be an employee of any 

entity …” 

 

JoAnn Lew moved to approve the above changes to sections 1.7 and 3.3. 

Harriette Saunders seconded the motion. The motion passed (7-2), with one 

abstention, Steve Jones and one opposed, Mike Dubinsky. 

 

 Section 1.14 – Change the language to read “… will be scheduled to be in 

June.” 

 

Deborah Taylor moved to approve the above change. JoAnn Lew 

seconded the motion. The motion passed (7-2), with two opposed, Mike 

Dubinsky and Hale Zukas. 

 

 Sections 4.1 and 4.2 – Change “… annually …” to “… bi-annually (every two 

years) …” 

 

Deborah Taylor moved to approve the above change. JoAnn Lew 

seconded the motion. The motion passed (8-1), with one opposed,  

James Paxson. 

 

 Section 7.4 – Include the Alameda CTC website for meeting notices. 

 

Harriette Saunders moved to approve the above change. Deborah Taylor 

seconded the motion. The motion passed (8-1), with one opposed, _______.  

 

These grammatical changes did not require a vote: 

 Section 3.1.2 – Change commas to semi-colons between organizations. 

 Section 3.6.3 – Double space between 3.6.3 and 3.6.4. 

 

4.2. Approval of Agenda/Calendar for FY14-15 

Tess Lengyel pointed out that the FY14-15 calendar shows the November CWC 

meeting has moved to October to accommodate the CWC request to review the 

Comprehensive Audited Financial Report and provide comments prior to the 

report being presented to the Finance and Administration Committee (FAC). A 

member requested including capital project presentations on the calendar. Staff 

noted that projects and programs updates are presented to the committee during 

the January meeting. If committee members notify staff in advance on the project 

they are interested in, staff will focus on that project in January. 

 

Page 114



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140714\8.0_Minutes\8.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140609.docx  

 

The committee discussed the timing of the compliance and audit summary report 

going to FAC for approval prior to CWC reviewing and commenting on the report. 

Staff stated that there is not a particular schedule that Alameda CTC must legally 

adhere to by taking the report to FAC in July. Staff suggested that the compliance 

and audit summary report be reviewed by CWC in June and go before FAC  

in July. 

 

The committee discussed whether or not to accelerate the schedule to generate 

the CWC Annual Report to ensure the information is still relevant. It was noted that 

the information is old by the time the report is distributed to the public. Staff stated 

that the cities need six months to prepare the information needed for the 

compliance and audit reports. The CWC has made an effort to bring the report as 

current as possible (up to July of the current year) with all information except the 

financial activity that requires information from the cities. A member suggested 

including a note in the report on why it has to be reported a year later. 

 

Deborah Taylor moved to approve the FY14-15 calendar. Jim Haussener seconded 

the motion. The motion passed unanimously (9-0). 

 

4.3. Election of Officers for FY14-15 

JoAnn Lew nominated James Paxson for chair and Deborah Taylor as vice chair. 

James Paxson called the motion, and the motion passed unanimously (9-0).  

 

5. Draft CWC Annual Report 

5.1. Review of Draft CWC Annual Report 

James Paxson explained what the CWC has done historically to generate the 

CWC Annual Report. He informed the committee that once the updates are 

complete, staff will email the updated report to the CWC Annual Report 

Subcommittee for review. The final report will be presented to the full CWC at the 

July meeting for adoption. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 Ensure the report is consistent throughout and speaks with one voice. 

 Ensure the report is consistent throughout, and subscripts exist for all 

footnotes, and the text referenced is for the actual footnote. 

 Add a footnote on what negative numbers mean. 

 On page 1, ensure that bicyclists in photos are wearing helmets. 

 On page 1, split the “Public Transit” piece of the pie chart to reflect “Transit 

Capital Projects” and “Transit Operational Maintenance” to match the 

numbers on the second page of the report.  

 On page 1, modify the first sentence in column two under “Measure B Sales 

Tax Activities” to read “…. and CWC activities through July 2014.” 

 On page 2, correct the math in the second paragraph. 

 On page 7, add a separate column on the “Project Status” page to show 

the FY12-13 Measure B expenditures. 

  

Page 115



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140714\8.0_Minutes\8.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140609.docx  

 

5.2. Discussion of Publication Methods and Costs 

Tess Lengyel stated that the CWC Annual Report Subcommittee discussed low-cost 

methods to use Constant Contact for outreach. She mentioned that the items are 

listed on page 30 of the agenda packet. Tess and James suggested members 

review the enclosed publication methods and costs and email questions to staff. 

 

5.3. List of Organizations in Constant Contact 

James Paxson advised the members review this agenda item and email questions 

to staff. 

 

5.4. Alameda CTC Public Outreach Calendar 

James Paxson advised the members review this agenda item and email questions 

to staff. 

 

6. Establishment of CWC Audit Subcommittee, Confirmation of Meeting Availability with 

Auditor Between June 16 and June 27, and Discussion of Areas of Interest 

Jim Haussener moved to establish an Audit Subcommittee. JoAnn Lew seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously (9-0). 

 

The following members volunteered to serve on the CWC Audit Subcommittee: 

 James Paxson 

 James Haussener 

 Harriette Saunders 

 Hale Zukas 

 

James Paxson requested that staff invite committee members who were not present at 

the meeting and poll the members for a CWC Audit Subcommittee meeting date 

between June 16 and June 27. 

 

7. Projects and Programs Watchlist (signup for Projects and Programs) 

James Paxson requested staff include in the letters to the project sponsors a request for 

them to specify which agenda items are related to Measure B. He reminded members to 

fill out the watch list and to submit the list to staff as soon as possible. 

 

8. Responses to CWC Requests for Information 

James Paxson and staff requested the members review the remaining agenda items and 

email questions/comments to staff. Staff will include responses to CWC requests at the 

July meeting. The following items were identified in the meeting: 

 Brown Act public noticing requirements: Members want to know how 

Alameda CTC staff will notice public meetings outside of the building during the 

72 hours immediately prior to the meeting. 

 Follow-up questions to the FY2014-15 Proposed Budget: Members will email these to 

staff before the CWC agenda planning meeting. 

 

9. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 

9.1. CWC Issues Identification Process and Form 

There were no issues identified. 

 

9.2. Issues Discussion 

There were no issues discussed. 

Page 116



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\CWC\20140714\8.0_Minutes\8.1_CWC_Meeting_Minutes_20140609.docx  

 

 

10. Staff Reports/Board Actions 

James Paxson requested the members review agenda items 10.1 through 10.5 and email 

questions/comments to staff. 

 

10.1. Draft Compliance Summary and Audit Report Review 

10.2. Final FY 2013-14 Budget Update 

10.3. Alameda CTC FY 2013-14 Third Quarter Investment Report 

10.4. Draft Proposed Budget for FY 2014-15 

10.5. Final Strategic Plan Review 

10.6. CWC Roster 

The committee roster is in the agenda packet for review purposes. 

 

10.7. Alameda CTC Commission Action Items 

Alameda CTC Commission action items are listed in the agenda packet. 

 

11. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for July14, 2014 at 

Alameda CTC offices. 

Page 117



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 118



 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
C

iti
ze

ns
 W

at
ch

do
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ro

st
er

 - 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

4-
20

15

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 B
eg

an
Re

-a
pp

tm
t.

Te
rm

 E
xp

ire
s

M
tg

s 
M

iss
ed

  
Si

nc
e 

Ju
ly

 '1
4*

1
M

r.
Pa

xs
on

, C
ha

ir
Ja

m
es

 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
A

pr
-0

1
N

/A
0

2
M

s.
Ta

yl
or

, V
ic

e 
C

ha
ir

De
bo

ra
h

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

-3
Ja

n-
13

Ja
n-

15
0

3
M

s.
D

or
se

y
C

yn
th

ia
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

4
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

Pe
te

r "
M

ik
e"

Fr
em

on
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r R

ic
ha

rd
 V

al
le

, D
-2

O
ct

-1
0

M
ar

-1
3

M
ar

-1
5

0

5
M

r.
G

ee
n

A
rth

ur
 B

. 
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

Ja
n-

01
N

/A
1

6
M

s.
Ha

m
la

t
Sa

nd
ra

O
ak

la
nd

Bi
ke

 E
as

t B
ay

A
pr

-1
3

N
/A

0

7
M

r.
Ha

us
se

ne
r

Ja
m

es
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
Fe

b-
10

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

0

8
M

s.
Ha

w
le

y
M

iri
am

Be
rk

el
ey

Le
ag

ue
 o

f W
om

en
 V

ot
er

s
A

pr
-1

4
N

/A
1

9
M

r.
Jo

ne
s

St
ev

en
D

ub
lin

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-1
D

ec
-1

2
De

c-
14

0

10
M

r.
Kl

in
ke

W
illi

am
Be

rk
el

ey
A

la
m

ed
a 

La
bo

r C
ou

nc
il A

FL
-C

IO
Fe

b-
13

N
/A

1

11
M

r.
Le

st
er

Br
ia

n
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r S

co
tt 

Ha
gg

er
ty

, D
-1

Se
p-

13
Se

p-
15

1

12
M

s.
Le

w
Jo

 A
nn

Un
io

n 
C

ity
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

O
ct

-0
7

Se
p-

13
Se

p-
15

0

13
M

s.
Sa

un
d

er
s

Ha
rri

et
te

 
A

la
m

ed
a

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

Ju
l-0

9
N

/A
0

14
M

r.
Tu

ck
no

tt
Ro

be
rt 

A
.

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

n-
16

0

15
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

Ha
le

Be
rk

el
ey

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

Ju
n-

09
M

ay
-1

4
M

ay
-1

6
0

16
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

17
Va

ca
nc

y
Si

er
ra

 C
lu

b

Page 119



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 120



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140623\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140519.docx  

 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, May 19, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 

 
MEETING ATTENDEES 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 

_P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 

_P_ Will Scott,  

Vice-Chair 

_P_ Aydan Aysoy 

_P_ Larry Bunn 

_P_ Shawn Costello 

_P_ Herb Hastings 

_P_ Joyce 

Jacobson 

_P Sandra  

Johnson-Simon 

_P Jonah Markowitz 

_A Rev. Carolyn Orr 

_A Suzanne Ortt 

_P Thomas Perez 

_P Sharon Powers 

_P Vanessa Proee 

 

_P Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson 

_P Michelle Rousey 

_P Harriette 

Saunders 

_A Margaret Walker 

_P Esther Waltz 

_P Hale Zukas

 

Staff:  

_P_ Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

_P_ Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

_P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator 

_P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Terra Curtis, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Christina Ramos, Alameda CTC Projects/Programs Team 

 

Guests:  

Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support Program of the Tri-Valley; Pam Deaton, 

City of Pleasanton Paratransit Program 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO Chair, called the meeting to order at 

1:10 p.m. The meeting began with introductions and a review of the 

meeting outcomes. 

 

 

7.3

Page 121



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140623\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140519.docx  

 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Review Prior Meeting Minutes 

Harriette Saunders moved to approve the April 28, 2014 PAPCO and 

Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC Meeting minutes as written. Michelle 

Rousey seconded the motion. The motion passed (15-0-0). Members 

Aydan Aysoy, Shawn Costello, Herb Hastings, Joyce Jacobson, Sandra 

Johnson-Simon, Thomas Perez, Sharon Powers, Vanessa Proee, 

Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson, Michelle Rousey, Harriette Saunders, Will 

Scott, Sylvia Stadmire, Esther Waltz and Hale Zukas were present. 

 

4. PAPCO Bylaws Review 

Naomi Armenta reviewed the PAPCO Bylaws and members discussed 

and proposed amendments. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Section 1.7 (page 2) – Remove “Citizens Advisory Committee 

(CAC)” section 

 Section 1.24 (page 5) – Update “Technical Advisory Committee 

(TAC)” section to read “Paratransit Technical Advisory 

Committee (ParaTAC)”. It is mentioned twice in this section. 

 Section 5.1 (page 9) – Check in with other advisory committees 

regarding the five minute limit for comments made by the public. 

 Section 5.2 (page 9) – Update “Regular Meetings” section to 

read “Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee (ParaTAC)”. It is 

mentioned twice in this section. 

 

5. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report: Pleasanton Downtown Route 

Pam Deaton with the City of Pleasanton Senior Center gave a Gap 

Grant Cycle 5 program report on the Pleasanton Downtown Route. 

She gave an overview of their program and services. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Can you further explain your $1.50 fare? For $1.50 you can board 

the Pleasanton Downtown Route and transfer onto the WHEELS 

bus. This transfer is free and is good for two hours. Therefore you 

Page 122



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140623\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140519.docx  

 

can continue using the bus service and transferring option 

throughout the day for just $1.50. 

 How many buses do you run per day? We run just one bus and 

the schedule is available in the green packet that I handed out. 

Wait time is about one hour. 

 Do you offer any transportation to the Alameda County Fair? We 

do not provide transportation to the Alameda County Fair but 

WHEELS does provide bus service to the Fair. More information 

regarding the bus schedule will be provided soon. 

 What kind of surveys or qualitative information do you collect 

from your users to determine how well the service is being 

utilized? We conduct surveys with our consumers every year and 

we ask questions regarding on time performance, driver 

courtesy, bus connections to WHEELS, fares, rider experience, 

preferred destinations, etc. 

 Is there a BART connection with the Pleasanton Downtown 

Route? We tried a BART connection for several years and we did 

not receive much response so we no longer have a BART 

connection on our route. 

 Do you have any special trips with your program? Our special 

trips are with our RAD program and require pre-registration and a 

fee. These programs are promoted through our senior center 

newsletter.  

 

6. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 

Vanessa Proee will be going to Sacramento for Capital Disability 

Action Day on Wednesday. 

 

Michelle Rousey won the Jack Campbell award and it will be 

presented on Wednesday at Capital Disability Action Day. Michelle 

also attended the new BART car viewing event as well as the 

Transform event in Sacramento last month.  

 

Harriette Saunders attended the Ashland Youth Center event and she 

really enjoyed the facilities. 

 

Esther Waltz will be attending the Alameda County Fair Senior Days. 

Page 123



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140623\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140519.docx  

 

 

Will Scott is involved with the Behavioral Healthcare Services and he 

attended the Mental Health Day in Sacramento. 

 

Jonah Markowitz stated that the Berkeley Mental Health Division will 

be hosting an event on May 29th.  

 

Herb Hastings stated that the Alameda County Developmental 

Disabilities Council is having their annual dinner in June. They are also 

accepting applications for new members. 

 

Joyce Jacobson is continuing her work with securing funding for the 

Emery-Go-Round bus service in Emeryville. 

 

Sylvia Stadmire attended the Transform summit in April as well as the 

California Senior Legislative meeting regarding SB 395 in Sacramento. 

She also attended the Older Americans Month celebration at St. 

Mary’s Center in Oakland. She is also attending meetings and 

presentations regarding Measure AA and Measure B. 

 

7. Committee Reports (Verbal) 

 

7.1 East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 

Sharon Powers attended the meeting on Tuesday, May 6th. She 

noted that agenda items included an update and discussion 

regarding the Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system. 

 

7.2 Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

Harriette Saunders noted that the next CWC meeting is on June 9th 

from 5:30 to 8:30 p.m. and everyone is welcome. 

 

8. ADA Mandated Program and Policy Reports 

PAPCO members were asked to review these items in their packets.  

 

9. Information Items 

 

9.1 Mobility Management – Aging and Disability Resource Centers 

Page 124



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140623\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140519.docx  

 

Naomi Armenta reviewed the mobility management attachment 

in the packet and noted that the Aging and Disability Resource 

Center is a national initiative that the Area Agencies on Aging, 

independent living programs and housing resources are working 

on. Unfortunately, this initiative does not currently exist in Alameda 

County; however, other initiatives are being discussed among 

partner agencies. 

 

Alameda CTC staff is currently working on data scrubbing for the 

211/Eden I&R website. Staff is also working on the final edits for the 

Access Alameda guide and website which will be ready for 

distribution next fiscal year. Naomi is also involved with the 

National Center for Mobility Management’s One Call One Click 

training and she will provide more information once she 

completes the training. 

 

9.2 Outreach Update 

Krystle Pasco gave an update on the following outreach events: 

 5/1/14 – Health Fair, Kenneth Aitken Senior Center from 9:00 

a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

 5/3/14 – Cinco de Mayo con Orgullo Celebration, REACH 

Ashland Youth Center from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. 

 5/10/14 – Healthy Living Expo, Robert Livermore Community 

Center from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

 6/6/14 – Four Seasons of Health Expo, Fremont Multi-Service 

Senior Center from 9:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 

 6/19/14 – Alameda County Fair Senior Days, Alameda 

County Fairgrounds from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 6/21/14 – Tropics Senior Resource Fair, Tropics Mobilehome 

Park from 11:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. 

 6/26/14 – Alameda County Fair Senior Days, Alameda 

County Fairgrounds from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

9.3 Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 

Laurel Poeton gave an update on the Transportation Expenditure 

Plan (TEP). She noted that staff has received approval of the TEP 

by 12 of the 14 cities in Alameda County, which constitutes a 

majority of the population in Alameda County. The Alameda 

Page 125



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140623\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140519.docx  

 

County Board of Supervisors will be reviewing the TEP in early July. 

Laurel also stated that the final TEP postcards are now ready for 

mass distribution. If any members are interested in distributing 

these postcards to their communities, please contact Laurel for 

more information. 

 

9.4 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 

Naomi Armenta gave a brief update on the 2014 Annual Mobility 

Workshop and reminded members that the Workshop is scheduled 

for October 17, 2014.  

 

9.5 Other Staff Updates 

There were no other staff updates. 

 

10. Draft Agenda Items for June 23, 2014 PAPCO Meeting 

10.1 PAPCO Bylaws Approval 

10.2 FY14-15 Officer (Chair, Vice Chair, SRAC, CWC) Elections 

10.3 Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report: Emeryville 8-to-Go 

10.4 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 

 

11. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m. The next PAPCO meeting is 

scheduled for June 23, 2014 at Alameda CTC’s offices located at 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800, in Oakland. 

 

Page 126



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
iso

ry
 a

nd
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ro

st
er

 - 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

4-
20

15

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 
Be

ga
n

Re
-a

pp
tm

t.
Te

rm
 

Ex
pi

re
s

M
tg

s 
M

iss
ed

 
Si

nc
e 

Ju
ly

 '1
4

1
M

s.
St

ad
m

ire
, C

ha
ir

Sy
lv

ia
 J

.
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Se
p-

07
Ja

n-
13

Ja
n-

15
0

2
M

r.
Sc

ot
t, 

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
W

ill
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
M

ar
-1

0
M

ay
-1

4
M

ay
-1

6
0

3
M

s.
A

ys
oy

A
yd

an
Be

rk
el

ey
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r L

au
rie

 C
ap

ite
lli

Ju
l-0

9
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

4
M

r.
Bu

nn
La

rry
Un

io
n 

C
ity

Un
io

n 
C

ity
 T

ra
ns

it
W

ils
on

 L
ee

, T
ra

ns
it 

M
an

ag
er

Ju
n-

06
D

ec
-1

3
De

c-
15

0

5
M

r.
C

os
te

llo
Sh

aw
n

D
ub

lin
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
M

ay
or

 T
im

 S
ab

ra
nt

i
Se

p-
08

M
ay

-1
4

M
ay

-1
6

0

6
M

r.
Ha

st
in

gs
He

rb
D

ub
lin

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r S

co
tt 

Ha
gg

er
ty

, D
-1

M
ar

-0
7

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

7
M

s.
Ja

co
bs

on
Jo

yc
e

Em
er

yv
ille

C
ity

 o
f E

m
er

yv
ille

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r R
ut

h 
A

tk
in

M
ar

-0
7

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

8
M

s.
Jo

hn
so

n-
Si

m
on

Sa
nd

ra
 

Sa
n 

Le
an

d
ro

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
Se

p-
10

D
ec

-1
3

De
c-

15
0

9
M

r.
M

ar
ko

w
itz

Jo
na

h
Be

rk
el

ey
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y

V
ac

an
t

D
ec

-0
4

O
ct

-1
2

O
ct

-1
4

0

10
Re

v.
O

rr
C

ar
ol

yn
 M

.
O

ak
la

nd
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r R
eb

ec
ca

 K
ap

la
n

O
ct

-0
5

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

11
M

s.
O

rtt
Su

za
nn

e
Un

io
n 

C
ity

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 C
ity

M
ay

or
 C

ar
ol

 D
ut

ra
-V

er
na

ci
Se

p-
12

Se
p-

14
0

12
M

r.
Pe

re
z

Th
om

as
 M

.
Fr

em
on

t
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
Fe

b-
14

Fe
b-

16
0

Page 127



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
iso

ry
 a

nd
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ro

st
er

 - 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

4-
20

15

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 
Be

ga
n

Re
-a

pp
tm

t.
Te

rm
 

Ex
pi

re
s

M
tg

s 
M

iss
ed

 
Si

nc
e 

Ju
ly

 '1
4

13
M

s.
Po

w
er

s
Sh

ar
on

Fr
em

on
t

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

M
ay

or
 W

illi
am

 H
ar

ris
on

D
ec

-0
7

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

14
M

s.
Pr

oe
e

V
an

es
sa

Ha
yw

ar
d

C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r M
ar

vi
n 

Pe
ixo

to
M

ar
-1

0
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

15
M

s.
Ri

ve
ra

-H
en

d
ric

ks
on

C
ar

m
en

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
C

ity
 o

f P
le

as
an

to
n

M
ay

or
 J

er
ry

 T
ho

rn
e

Se
p-

09
Fe

b-
14

Fe
b-

16
0

16
M

s.
Ro

us
ey

M
ic

he
lle

O
ak

la
nd

BA
RT

D
ire

ct
or

 T
om

 B
la

lo
ck

M
ay

-1
0

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

17
M

s.
Sa

un
d

er
s

Ha
rri

et
te

A
la

m
ed

a
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a
M

ay
or

 M
ar

ie
 G

ilm
or

e
Ju

n-
08

O
ct

-1
2

O
ct

-1
4

0

18
M

s.
W

al
ke

r
M

ar
ga

re
t

Sa
n 

Le
an

d
ro

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
V

ic
e 

M
ay

or
 M

ic
ha

el
 G

re
go

ry
Ju

l-1
3

Ju
l-1

5
0

19
M

s.
W

al
tz

Es
th

er
 A

nn
Liv

er
m

or
e

LA
V

TA
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 P
au

l M
at

su
ok

a
Fe

b-
11

M
ay

-1
4

M
ay

-1
6

0

20
M

r.
Zu

ka
s

Ha
le

Be
rk

el
ey

A
. C

. T
ra

ns
it

D
ire

ct
or

 E
lsa

 O
rti

z
A

ug
-0

2
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

21
Va

ca
nc

y
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

M
ay

or
 J

oh
n 

M
ar

ch
an

d

22
Va

ca
nc

y
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r L
ui

s 
Fr

ei
ta

s

23
Va

ca
nc

y
C

ity
 o

f P
ie

dm
on

t
M

ay
or

 M
ar

ga
re

t F
uj

io
ka

Page 128



 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703.docx 

 

Memorandum  8.1 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Legislative Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on state and federal legislative activities. 

 

Summary  

This memo provides an update on federal, state and local legislative activities including 
an update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and 
policies at the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities.   

Alameda CTC’s legislative program was approved in December 2014 establishing 
legislative priorities for 2014 and is included in summary format in Attachment A.  The 2014 
Legislative Program is divided into six sections: Transportation Funding, Project Delivery, 
Multi-Modal Transportation and Land Use, Climate Change, Goods Movement and 
Partnerships. The program was designed to be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC 
the opportunity to pursue legislative and administrative opportunities that may arise 
during the year and to respond to political processes in Sacramento and Washington, 
DC.  Each month, staff brings updates to the Commission on legislative issues related to 
the adopted legislative program, including recommended positions on bills as well as 
legislative updates.   

Background 

Federal Update 

The following updates provide information on activities and issues at the federal level 
within each category of Alameda CTC's Legislative Program and include information 
contributed from Alameda CTC’s lobbyist team (CJ Lake/Len Simon). 

Federal Budget Update 
The House and Senate continue to take up Fiscal Year (FY) 2015 appropriations bills and are 
continuing to work to pass each of their 12 respective bills.  
 
House Transportation and Housing and Urban Development (THUD): The full House approved 
its FY15 THUD bill the week of June 9th. The bill reflects an allocation of $52 billion in 
discretionary spending – an increase of $1.2 billion above the fiscal year 2014 enacted level 

Page 129



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703.docx  

 

and a decrease of $7.8 billion below the President’s budget request. However, given the 
reduction in offsets caused by a decline in Federal Housing Administration receipts, the 
program level within the bill is more accurately $1.8 billion below the current level. 
 
In 2014, the net total discretionary appropriations at DOT totaled $17.7 billion. 91 percent of 
that total came from just six budget accounts: FAA operations, FAA procurement, New Starts, 
Amtrak capital and debt service subsidies, TIGER, and Amtrak operations subsidies. Those six 
accounts totaled $16.2 billion in 2014 and are cut to $15.3 billion in the House bill. The FY15 
total for DOT discretionary spending would be $17.1 billion (so about a $700 million cut from 
FY14). 
 

• The bill sets Highway Trust Fund (HTF) obligations at last year's levels. 
• The bill freezes FTA formula grants at FY14 level of $8.595 billion. 
• The bill would cut TIGER grants down to $100 million from $600 million in FY14 (but 

remember the House usually zeros out the program),  (this is a Senator Patty Murray (D- 
WA) favorite that she always makes certain to include). 

• The bill would cut Amtrak capital grants by $200 million from $1.05 billion in 2014 to $850 
million in FY15 

• The bill would cut New Starts by $252 million from $1.943 billion in 2014 to $1.691 billion 
in FY15. 

• The bill cuts transit research from $43 million in FY14 to $15 million and cuts the 
transit research and training account from $5 million to $3 million. 

 
Senate THUD: Due to disagreements between Democratic and Republican leadership, the bill 
has been stalled as of the time of this writing. Specifically, Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid 
(D-NV) and Minority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) have not been able to reach an 
agreement on the amendment process for the bill.  Senate leaders have said they may make 
a second attempt at trying to pass the package after the July 4th recess. 
 
The Senate draft bill provides $54.4 billion in discretionary spending for FY15.  This is $2.4 billion 
above the House level and $3.6 billion below the FY14 level. $16.3 billion is provided for the 
six, main discretionary budget accounts: FAA operations, FAA procurements, New Starts, 
Amtrak capital and debt service subsidies, TIGER, and Amtrak operation subsidies.  This is 
$926 million above FY15 House funding levels ($15.331 billion) and $73 million above current 
funding levels. 
 

• HTF obligations: The bill provides $40.25 billion, the same funding level as the FY15 House 
bill and enacted level for FY14. 

• FTA formula grants: $8.6 billion; this is a slight increases of $5 million above both the FY14 
level and FY15 House THUD bill. 

• TIGER Grants: $550 million; the House provides only $100 million for FY15; the current 
level is $600 million. 

• FTA Capital Investment Grants account (New Starts and Small Starts) is $2.163 billion, 
$472 million more than the House THUD bill. 

o The Committee press release states that this funding will help communities 
build new rail and bus rapid transit capacity in California and other states. 

• Amtrak capital grants: $1.39 billion (which is the current FY14 level); the House cut $200 
million from Amtrak. 

Page 130



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703.docx  

 

• Transit research and technical assistance received $36.5 million for FY15. 
 
Highway Trust Fund: There continues to be movement in the Senate and House but it is 
becoming increasingly more likely that Congress will pass some type of short term fix for the 
Highway Trust Fund and a short-term extension of MAP-21 in the coming weeks. 
 
In mid-June, a bipartisan proposal led by Senators Chris Murphy (D-CT) and Bob Corker (R-TN) 
to shore up the Highway Trust Fund (HTF) was discussed which would increase the gas tax by 
12 cents per gallon over the next two years and index the tax to inflation. According to the 
two senators, this would raise $164 billion over 10 years. In order to offset the revenue raised 
by the increased tax, the two senators propose finding tax relief by either permanently 
extending some of the tax provisions in the tax extenders bill or reducing taxes by at least the 
amount of revenue raised from the gas tax over the next decade. Some Senate Republicans 
have already expressed their concern over the proposal. Orrin Hatch (R-UT), the ranking 
member of the Senate Finance Committee, which has jurisdiction over funding the surface 
transportation bill, immediately stated he opposed the gas tax increase. 
 
Although Senators Murphy and Corker claim the proposal will fund the HTF over the next 
decade, the bill does not address the immediate shortfall the HTF faces this summer. Senators 
Murphy and Corker realize that their proposal will not garner the support necessary for 
passage in the next month; instead they hope they can work to gain enough support to 
provide funding for the HTF over the long-term, and that this proposal could be a viable 
option during debate about a long-term solution as early as in the lame-duck session. 

Senate EPW:  The Senate EPW Committee marked up its bipartisan bill on May 15.  The MAP-
21 Reauthorization Act (S.2322) would reauthorize the Federal-aid Highway Program at 
current funding plus inflation from FY2015 through FY2020.  The bill gradually boosts the core 
highway program from $38.44 billion in 2015 to $42.59 billion by 2020.  The plan does not 
specify how it would pay for the programs; this will be left up to the Senate Finance and 
House Ways & Means Committees. In general, the reauthorization proposal follows a similar 
structure to MAP-21. 

Senate Finance and House Ways & Means continue to say they are looking for a long-term 
solution, while also considering a stop gap patch to buy more time this year. The Committees 
will need to find approximately $16 billion per year to deposit into the Highway Trust Fund to 
keep it solvent and pay for this next surface transportation reauthorization bill. If the 
Committees are unable to find the full amount (approximately $100 billion) to support the full 
six-year bill, EPW will likely start to take years off of the bill starting with FY2020. 

Senate Banking: The Senate Banking Committee staff continues to say they are ready to 
mark up and are simply waiting for the go ahead from both Senate Majority Leader Reid and 
the Senate Finance Committee. 

Senate Finance: Senate Finance Committee Members have had several bipartisan 
discussions over the last few weeks on possible funding fixes for the Highway Trust Fund and 
are scheduled to address a short-term patch for the HTF during the week of July 7.   

Page 131



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703.docx  

 

 

State Update 

The following update provides information on activities and issues at the state level and 
includes information contributed from Alameda CTC’s state lobbyist, Platinum Advisors. 

Budget 

In June, Governor Brown signed the fiscal year 2014-2015 budget, including a final 
program that allocates cap and trade funds for the 2014-15 FY and beyond.   

For the 2014-15 fiscal year, the budget appropriates $872 million largely in accordance 
with the Governor’s original proposal released in January and his May Revise.  This 
amount includes a $100 million payment on the loan taken from the cap and trade 
account last year, which means the Governor assumes auction revenue will only 
generate approximately $772 million next year.  Many expect cap and trade auction 
revenue in 2014-15 will far exceed $1 billion, particularly with the fuels on transportation 
coming on line in January 2015 as part of the cap and trade program.   

The budget trailer bill that included the cap and trade agreement, SB 862, is expected to 
be amended by a clean-up bill.  In particular, the existing provisions for the Transit and 
Intercity Rail Capital program include eligibility for rail operators, yet don’t explicitly 
authorize bus operators.  The California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA) has drafted 
amendments to make bus eligibility more clear.  The amendments will add equal 
emphasis to bus projects and amend the definition of an eligible application to include 
all transit operators.  Additional amendments will address concerns about the 
expenditure of high speed rail funds, and provide greater clarity on public review and 
comment on the guidelines to be developed for the various programs.  

Future Year Cap and Trade Allocations: 

For the 2015/16 fiscal year and beyond the package would allocate all cap & trade 
revenue based on the percentages as shown in Table 1 and as described below.  Each of 
these programs will be continuously appropriated except for the 40% pot of funds. 

• 20% for housing and Sustainable Communities Strategies projects.  Half of these 
funds must be used for affordable housing projects.  The remaining funds would be 
used to implement sustainable communities plans.  The Strategic Growth Council 
(SGC) would administer these funds, and would be responsible for developing 
guidelines and selection criteria for this competitive grant program.  The language 
also states that the SGC shall coordinate with metropolitan planning commissions 
to identify and recommend projects.  This program has goal of expediting 50% of 
these funds on projects that benefit disadvantaged communities. 

Page 132



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703.docx  

 

• 10% for transit capital and intercity rail projects.  The California Transportation 
Commission and the Transportation Agency would administer this competitive 
grant program for rail and bus capital funds.  While bus transit projects are eligible, 
the emphasis is rail connectivity projects.  The disadvantage community benefit 
goal for this program is 25%. 

• 5% for public transit operations.  Each transit operator would receive a portion of 
these funds based on the State Transit Assistance (STA) formula.  However, receipt 
of these funds will be dependent on Caltrans determination of whether the use of 
the funds meets criteria established by CalSTA and CARB to ensure that the funds 
result in GHG reductions.   

• 25% for high speed rail.  This allocation will be a continuous appropriation which will 
allow the High Speed Rail Authority to securitize these revenues. 

• 40% for various state programs.  These funds would be appropriated to various 
programs administered by CARB, such as the Low Carbon Transportation program, 
as well as programs administered by the Energy Commission and the Resources 
Agency.  Unlike the other programs these funds will be annually appropriated as 
part of the Budget Act.    

In addition to creating these programs, the budget trailer bill will also establish an 
accountability program to ensure the cap & trade funds are appropriately spent and 
result in GHG emission reductions.  MTC prepared analyses of potential cap and trade 
allocations to the Bay Area, including to transit operators (Attachment B), as well as a 
comparison of how the CalEnviroscreen program, which the state is using to identify 
communities of concern, differs from the region’s definition of community of concerns 
(Attachment C).   

On July 1, 2014, a meeting of the SGC was announced for July 10th to begin the guideline 
process for the Affordable Housing and SCS program.  Attachment D includes the staff 
memo to the SGC establishing the initial administrative structure of this program, which is 
very different from the advocacy of Alameda CTC, MTC and the Transportation Coalition 
for Sustainable Communities. 

Below provides a summary of the 2014-2015 cap and trade authorized funding amounts, 
the administering agencies and future year allocations beginning in FY 2015-2016. 

  

Page 133



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703.docx  

 

Table 1:  2014-15 Cap and Trade Funding 

Program Administering Agency FY 14-15 
Budget 

Future Year 
Allocations 

Sustainable Communities and Clean Transportation 

High Speed Rail  High Speed Rail Authority $250.0  25% 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital 
Program   

CalSTA $25.0  10% 

Low Carbon Transit Operations  Caltrans/California Air 
Resources Board (CARB) 

$25.0  5% 

Affordable Housing and Sustainable 
Communities 

Strategic Growth Council $130.0  20% (split 
evenly) 

Low Carbon Transportation   CARB $200.0  Annual 
appropriation 

Energy Efficiency and Clean Energy 

Energy efficiency 
upgrades/Weatherization 

Dept. of Community 
Services and 
Development 

$75.0  

Annual 
appropriation Agricultural Energy and Operational 

Efficiency   
Dept. of Food and 
Agriculture 

$15.0  

Energy efficiency for public buildings Energy Commission $20.0  

Natural Resources and Waste Diversion 

Water Action Plan - Water-Energy 
Efficiency (SB 103 has been 
appropriated) 

Dept. of Fish and Wildlife $40.0  

Annual 
appropriation 

Water Action Plan - Wetlands and 
Watershed Restoration   

Dept. of Fish and Wildlife $25.0  

Fire Prevention and Urban Forests  Dept. of Forestry and Fire 
Protection 

$42.0  

Waste Diversion   Cal Recycle $25.0  

Total  $872.0   

 

Page 134



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703.docx  

 

Legislation:  Alameda CTC has sponsored and Assemblymember Buchanan has carried 
AB 1811 which will authorize Alameda CTC the ability to require a high-occupancy 
vehicle to have an electronic transponder or other electronic device for law enforcement 
purposes. This bill was passed out of the Senate on June 26th and has gone to the 
Governor’s office for approval. Staff met with the Governor’s office on July 2 to discuss 
the importance of the bill and urged the Governor’s support.  The Governor is expected 
to take action on this bill before mid-July. 

Legislative coordination efforts:  Alameda CTC is leading and participating in many 
legislative efforts at the local, regional, state and federal levels, including coordinating 
with other agencies and partners as well as seeking grant opportunities to support 
transportation investments in Alameda County.   

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Alameda CTC 2014 Legislation Program 
B. MTC Cap and Trade summary for Bay Area Transportation Allocations 
C. MTC CalEnviroscreen and Communities of Concern Comparison map 
D. Strategic Growth Council proposed administration structure for the Affordable 

Housing and SCS program 
Staff Contact 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Page 135

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 136



 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

2
0
1
4

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
Th

e
 le

g
is

la
ti
v

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 h
e

re
in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
’s

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 v

is
io

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

2
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

: 
  

“
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 a

 p
re

m
ie

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

a
 v

ib
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 li

v
a

b
le

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
n

d
 in

te
g

ra
te

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

, 
a

c
c

e
ss

, 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s.
 O

u
r 

v
is

io
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

o
u

r 
e

xi
st

in
g

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

ile
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
, 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
 s

o
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 la

n
d

 u
se

s.
 M

o
b

ili
ty

 

in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
u

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

t 
d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
su

re
a

b
le

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

O
u

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 w
ill

 b
e

: 
M

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l; 

A
c

c
e

ss
ib

le
, 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 

E
q

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g

e
s,

 in
c

o
m

e
s,

 a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ie

s;
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 la
n

d
 u

se
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s 
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
; 

C
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

, 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
st

re
e

ts
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t,

 b
ic

y
c

le
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 r

o
u

te
s;

 R
e

lia
b

le
 a

n
d

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
t;

 C
o

st
 E

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
; 

W
e

ll 
M

a
in

ta
in

e
d

; 
S
a

fe
; 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

a
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 C
le

a
n

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
” 

 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

In
c

re
a

se
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 lo

w
e

r 
th

e
 t

w
o

-t
h

ir
d

s-
v

o
te

r 
th

re
sh

o
ld

 f
o

r 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

su
re

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
y
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 g
a

s 
ta

x
 a

n
d

/o
r 

in
c

re
a

si
n

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 v
e

h
ic

le
 l
ic

e
n

se
 f

e
e

s,
 

v
e

h
ic

le
 m

ile
s 

tr
a

v
e

le
d

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
lia

b
le

 m
e

a
n

s.
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c

e
 v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

/o
r 

fl
e

xi
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
to

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

, 
re

st
o

ri
n

g
 

a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

s 
in

 f
e

d
e

ra
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
xp

e
d

it
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
g

iv
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 v
o

te
r-

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
o

se
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
g

a
ti
v

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c

t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 m
e

a
su

re
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

e
w

a
rd

in
g

 S
e

lf
-H

e
lp

 C
o

u
n

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 in

to
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

e
e

k
, 
a

c
q

u
ir
e

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 a
d

v
a

n
c

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
s 

th
e

 r
e

c
ip

ie
n

t 
o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ilo

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
d

it
e

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
n

g
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
th

o
d

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 H

O
T 

la
n

e
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

 in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 lo
c

a
l a

g
e

n
c

ie
s 

to
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

, 
a

w
a

rd
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
st

a
te

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

y
st

e
m

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 la

rg
e

ly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 

lo
c

a
ls

 

E
n

su
re

 c
o

st
-e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
re

d
u

c
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
st

s 
b

y
 r

e
d

u
c

in
g

 o
r 

e
lim

in
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
st

a
te

 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 o

n
 s

ta
te

/r
e

g
io

n
a

l s
y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
le

ra
ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

c
re

a
te

 j
o

b
s 

a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

  

M
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

La
n

d
 U

se
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 la
n

d
 u

se
 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
re

a
se

s 
fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

e
s 

te
c

h
n

ic
a

l a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 li
n

k
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 jo

b
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 lo

c
a

l f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 la

n
d

-u
se

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
ri
e

n
te

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 f

in
a

n
c

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
to

 f
u

n
d

 T
O

D
 a

n
d

 P
D

A
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
  

E
x
p

a
n

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 
sy

st
e

m
s 

a
n

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 i
n

c
re

a
se

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
, 
fl
e

x
ib

le
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
c

o
m

m
u

te
rs

, 
y
o

u
th

, 
se

n
io

rs
, 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 lo
w

-i
n

c
o

m
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
c

re
a

te
 u

n
fu

n
d

e
d

 

m
a

n
d

a
te

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
si

t-
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

s,
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 

jo
b

s 
a

n
d

 e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
ri
ty

 in
 p

re
-t

a
x
 f

ri
n

g
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

si
t/

v
a

n
p

o
o

lin
g

 a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

. 

1
1

1
1

 B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
, 
S
u

it
e

s 
8

0
0

 

O
a

k
la

n
d

, 
C

A
  

9
4
6
0
7

 

(5
1
0

) 
2

0
8

-7
4

0
0

 

w
w

w
.A

la
m

e
d

a
C

TC
.o

rg
  

 

8.1A

Page 137

http://www.alamedactc.org/


 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

in
n

o
v

a
ti
v

e
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

re
lie

v
e

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

 a
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 
re

d
u

c
e

 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h

 o
r 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
a

p
-a

n
d

-t
ra

d
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

la
n

 

 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

ra
d

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

d
e

ri
v

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
e

ls
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
e

n
ti
v

e
s 

fo
r 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 f

u
e

ls
 a

n
d

 f
u

e
lin

g
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 f
o

r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 G
H

G
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 

G
o

o
d

s 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
o

lic
y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 m

u
lt

i-
m

o
d

a
l 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 a
n

d
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

lo
c

a
l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

 f
o

r 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

fu
n

d
in

g
, 

d
e

liv
e

ry
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

o
c

a
c

y
. 


 

E
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

B
a

y
 A

re
a

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 s
y
st

e
m

s 
a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
d

 i
n

 s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s.
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

a
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l, 
re

g
io

n
a

l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l l

e
v

e
ls

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ta

l e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

ie
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
st

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

in
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
, 

re
g

io
n

a
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 

fe
d

e
ra

l l
e

v
e

ls
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 e

xp
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l-
, 
w

o
m

e
n

-,
 m

in
o

ri
ty

- 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll-

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 in

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
. 

 

Page 138



 Fiscal Year 2014-15  
 Future Years Scenario 1  

($2.5 billion total) 
 Future Years Scenario 2 

($3.75 billion total) 
 Future Years Scenario 3 

($4.5 billion total) 

State-Administered Competitive Programs

Sustainable Communities                          
(Includes transportation & affordable housing, 
split 50/50) 130,000,000$      20% (~ $500,000,000) 20% (~ $750,000,000) 20% (~ $900,000,000)

Transit Statewide Competitive Program 25,000,000$        10% (~ $250,000,000) 10% (~ $375,000,000) 10% (~ $450,000,000)

Low Carbon Transportation (Clean Vehicles )1 200,000,000$       TBD   TBD   TBD  

  Fiscal Year 2014-15  
 Future Years Scenario 1  

($2.5 billion total)  
 Future Years Scenario 2 

($3.75 billion total) 
 Future Years Scenario 3 

($4.5 billion total) 

Transit Formula Program2                        

(Statewide Amount)                 $            25,000,000  $                  125,000,000 

 
 

 $               187,500,000  $                225,000,000 

San Francisco Bay Area Total  $              9,306,250  $                    46,531,250  $                 69,796,875  $                  83,756,250 

Revenue-Based Funds3  $              6,893,750  $                    34,468,750  $                 51,703,125  $                  62,043,750 

Population-Based Funds  $              2,412,500  $                    12,062,500  $                 18,093,750  $                  21,712,500 

SFMTA 2,335,980$               TBD TBD TBD

BART 1,867,003$               

Santa Clara VTA 834,322$                  

AC Transit 652,051$                  

Caltrain 347,828$                  

Golden Gate Transit 311,795$                  

SamTrans 290,238$                  

ACE 28,765$                    

CCCTA 40,277$                    

City of Dixon 323$                         

ECCTA 17,177$                    

City of Fairfield 8,064$                      

City of Healdsburg 51$                           

LAVTA 19,252$                    

NCPTA 3,144$                      

City of Petaluma 1,706$                      

City of Rio Vista 401$                         

City of Santa Rosa 8,719$                      

Solano County Transit 20,530$                    

Sonoma County Transit 10,062$                    

City of Union City 3,027$                      

VTA - Corresponding to ACE 16,281$                    

WCCTA 22,377$                    
WETA 70,657$                    

Notes

1) Pursuant to funding plan to be adopted on June 26, 2014 by Air Resources Board. Proposed plan can be found at this URL: 

http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/aqip/fundplan/fy1415_funding_plan_aqip_ggrf_final.pdf
2) Pursuant to SB 862, Statutes of 2014, 5 percent of annual Cap and Trade Revenue will be disbursed by the State Transit Assistance formula pursuant to 

Public Utilities Code 99313 and 99314
3) Operator shares for FY 2014-15 are based on State Transit Assistance shares from State Controller's 2013-14 3rd Quarter payment, which were used in the 
2015 Fund Estimate.  Individual operator shares vary annually based on each operator's  share of statewide qualifying revenue, including fares as well as local funds. 

Cap and Trade Funding for S.F. Bay Area Transportation in FY 2014-15 and Future Years

Future revenue scenarios are based on a December 2013 ICF International Study, "Modeling the Economic Impacts of AB 32 Auction Proceeds 
Investment Opportunities "

8.1B

Page 139

http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/aqip/fundplan/fy1415_funding_plan_aqip_ggrf_final.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 140



Source: 

Cartography: MTC GIS/
Path: G:\_section\LPA\CalEnviroScreen\PaperMaps\Arcmap_proj\CAmap.mxd

http://oehha.ca.gov/ej/ces2.html

May 2014

A n a l y t i c a l  S e r v i c e s

 

Metrop o l i t an  Tra nsp ort a t ion  C ommi ss ion

P la nn ing  ,  F i na nc i ng  an d C oord in at in g

Tra nsp ort a t i on  fo r  th e  n i ne -c oun ty

San F ran c is co  Ba y  A rea

G e o g r a p h i c  I n f o r m a t i o n  S y s t e m s 

Scale:

1 in = 15 miles

0 1in.½¼

California Percentile 
Range

Top 20%

Top 10%

MTC Communities of Concern

BAAQMD CARE Communities

Comparison of CalEnviroScreen 2.0 
with MTC "Communities of Concern" 
and Air District "CARE Communities"

8.1C

Page 141



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

8.1C

Page 142



Agenda Item #3 
Strategic Growth Council 

July 10, 2014 Council Meeting 
 

1 

 

STAFF REPORT:  ADMINISTRATION OF THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND SUSTAINABLE 
COMMUNITIES (AHSC) PROGRAM 

BACKGROUND 

The Budget Act of 2014 appropriates $130 million from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund (GGRF) for 
the FY 2014-15 budget to the Strategic Growth Council (Council) to develop and administer the 
Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program.  Accompanying legislation, SB 862, 
apportions 20 percent of the GGRF’s proceeds on an annual basis to the AHSC program beginning in FY 
2015-16.  

The AHSC Program furthers the regulatory purposes of AB 32 and SB 375 by investing in projects that 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions by creating more compact, infill development patterns, encouraging 
active transportation and mass transit usage, and protecting agricultural land from sprawl development. 
These projects, described in the AB 32 Scoping Plan, will support ongoing climate objectives and 
contribute substantial co-benefits by: 

 Reducing vehicles miles traveled and associated greenhouse gas and other emissions by 
improving mobility options and increasing infill development; or  

 Preventing conversion of agricultural lands by making strategic investments that protect 
agricultural lands to reduce greenhouse gases emissions. 

Applicable law requires that 50 percent of AHSC funds be utilized to provide housing opportunities for 
lower income households. The law also requires 50 percent of funds must benefit disadvantaged 
communities.   

The Council is charged with leveraging the programmatic and administrative expertise of relevant state 
departments and agencies in implementing the program. The Council is also charged with coordinating 
with the metropolitan planning organizations and other regional agencies to identify and recommend 
projects within their respective jurisdictions that best reflect the program’s goals and objectives. These 
projects must be consistent with regional Sustainable Communities Strategies, or where not applicable, 
other regional greenhouse gas emission reduction plans. 

In addition to creating the AHSC Program, SB 862 increased the Council membership by two members.  
One member will be appointed by the Speaker of the Assembly and one member will be appointed by 
the Senate Committee on Rules.  Each will serve at the pleasure of their appointing authority. 

OVERVIEW 

The Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program contains a variety of land use and 
transportation-oriented strategies to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. These include, but are not 
limited to: intermodal affordable housing projects that support infill and compact development; transit 

8.1D

Page 143



Agenda Item #3 
Strategic Growth Council 

July 10, 2014 Council Meeting 
 

2 

 

capital projects; complete streets and active transportation projects; and tools to preserve agricultural 
land under pressure from being converted to non-agricultural uses.  

Pursuant to SB 862, the Council is required to develop and administer the AHSC Program and to 
leverage the programmatic and administrative expertise of relevant state agencies and departments in 
implementing the program. The Council is responsible for the overall administration of the AHSC 
Program and will retain the central authority for the governance of this program. The Council and its 
members acting together have joint responsibility for the development of program design, program 
guidelines, selection criteria, and selection of projects and other administrative duties as defined by the 
Council.  The Council will use the breadth of expertise in its multi-agency and member constituency to 
collaboratively discharge these responsibilities. 

It is recommended that the specific implementation of the AHSC Program rely on the programmatic and 
administrative expertise of relevant state agencies and departments as recommended in statute. It is 
recommended that the AHSC Program be funded and Implemented through two parallel components – 
1) a majority component focused on compact, infill and transit-oriented development and associated 
infrastructure, described herein simply as the AHSC Program; and 2) a complementary agricultural 
component that will focus on the protection of agricultural lands from sprawl development, referenced 
below as the Sustainable Communities Agricultural Land Preservation Program (SCAPP).  

In order to successfully implement each program component, staff recommends the Department of 
Housing and Community Development within the Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency 
implement the housing, transportation and infrastructure development components of the AHSC 
Program. Staff further recommends that the SCAP Program be implemented separately by the California 
Natural Resources Agency or the California Department of Conservation. Each program component is 
described further below. 

THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES PROGRAM 

The AHSC Program will provide grants and affordable housing loans for infill and compact transit-
oriented development and infrastructure. Projects funded by the AHSC Program will demonstrate how 
they support reduction of greenhouse gas emissions by increasing accessibility of housing, employment 
centers and key destinations via low-carbon transportation options (walking, biking and transit), 
resulting in fewer vehicle miles traveled. A minimum of 50 percent of available funds will be invested 
in projects benefitting disadvantaged communities, and a minimum of 50 percent of program funds will 
be utilized to provide housing opportunities for lower income households.   

The complexity of multi-component projects involving housing, transportation, infrastructure, transit 
ridership and other elements will require special technical knowledge of contracting negotiation, 
management and administration, underwriting, and monitoring. The Department of Housing and 
Community Development, in cooperation with the California State Transportation Agency, has 
successfully supported a TOD-Housing program with many administrative requirements similar to those 

Page 144



Agenda Item #3 
Strategic Growth Council 

July 10, 2014 Council Meeting 
 

3 

 

required for support of the statutory guidelines and emerging other criteria for the Affordable Housing 
and Sustainable Communities Program. The Department of Housing and Community Development 
(HCD) has effectively managed $300 million from Prop 1C bond funds for the TOD Housing Program over 
the past 7 years, coordinated with the Infill Infrastructure Grant Program and other local funds, and 
incorporating provisions supporting implementation of regional and local plans.  This positions the 
department well to work as the administrative center for most elements of the Affordable Housing and 
Sustainable Communities Program. 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES AGRICULTURAL LAND PROTECTION PROGRAM 

Senate Bill 862 designates the Strategic Growth Council with coordinating the implementation of the 
Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program. A component of the program is the 
protection of agricultural lands to support infill development.  In Section 75212, projects eligible for 
funding include, “acquisition of easements or other approaches or tools that protect agricultural lands 
that are under pressure of being converted to nonagricultural uses, particularly those adjacent to areas 
most at risk of urban or suburban sprawl or those of special environmental significance.” 

Protecting agricultural lands at risk of conversion to non-agricultural uses reduces GHG emissions, and 
may result in enhanced carbon sequestration depending on the crop and management of the protected 
lands.  Investments under this program can also further climate adaptation strategies, not only by 
considering where critical agricultural lands currently exist, but also by understanding more fully where 
to plan for and protect agricultural lands as the population grows and climate changes. 

As its being developed, it will remain a goal of the larger Affordable Housing and Sustainable 
Communities Program to protect agricultural lands as a way to support and encourage infill 
development.  However, staff recognizes that the types of strategies that are used to protect agricultural 
lands are unique to land conservation practice, leaving some eligible projects difficult to administer if 
they had to be included as part of a larger development project.  By administering the agricultural lands 
component through a separate process, informed by its own set of guidelines, it will allow for a more 
effective implementation without losing the connection to the broader goals of the program. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff Recommendation: The Department of Housing and Community Development within the Business, 
Consumer Services, and Housing Agency implement the housing, transportation and infrastructure 
components of this program and that the Sustainable Communities Agricultural Land Preservation 
Program component be implemented separately by the California Natural Resources Agency or the 
California Department of Conservation. This implementation will include, but not limited to, working 
with the Council to develop program guidelines including grants and loans, evaluating applications, 
preparing agreements, monitoring agreement implementation, reporting and amendments. 

 

Page 145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 146



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.3_LOS_Monitoring\8.3_2014_LOS_Monitoring_Results.docx  
 

Memorandum 8.3 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: 2014 Level of Service Monitoring Study Results 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive information on the 2014 Level of Service Monitoring Study 
results. 

 

Summary 

As required by the Congestion Management Program (CMP) legislation, Alameda CTC 
monitors the Level of Service (LOS) on CMP roadways in Alameda County biennially. The 
last LOS Monitoring was completed in 2012, and the subsequent monitoring cycle is in 
2014. Monitoring the roadways for the 2014 cycle began in March and completed in the 
first week of June 2014. Travel time data was collected for monitoring purposes using the 
floating car survey method until 2012. In December 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission 
approved using commercially available travel time data for monitoring LOS on a majority 
of CMP roadways starting with the 2014 monitoring cycle. Accordingly, two types of data 
collection methodologies have been used in the 2014 cycle. This provides a cost effective 
approach for LOS monitoring and an opportunity for additional monitoring due to robust 
data, which can allow for more analysis options. The data collection for the 2014 cycle 
was completed by the first week of June and maps showing final results for each CMP 
network are attached to this memorandum. Detailed spreadsheet results are available on 
the website at http://www.alamedactc.org/events/view/12969. Detailed analysis of these 
results will be presented at the Committee meeting, including identification of potential 
deficiency. The final report will be developed and published in September 2014.   

Background 

The Level of Service on CMP roadways in Alameda County is monitored biennially for 
both the morning and the evening peak periods.  The data for the evening peak period 
on the CMP network (Tier 1) that is subject to CMP Conformity is used to identify 
deficiency. All other data collected, such as for the morning peak period on Tier 1, 
morning and afternoon peak periods on Tier 2 and weekend peak period on freeways 
(Tier 1), is used for informational purposes only.     

The CMP network, shown in Attachment A, contains 232 miles of Tier 1 and 90 miles of Tier 2 
roadways.  Of the total 232 miles of Tier 1, 134 miles (58 percent) are interstate freeways,  
71 miles (31 percent) are conventional state highways, and 27 miles (11 percent) are 

Page 147

http://www.alamedactc.org/events/view/12969


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.3_LOS_Monitoring\8.3_2014_LOS_Monitoring_Results.docx  
 

city/county arterials. In addition, Tier 1 roadways also include 23 freeway-to-freeway 
connector ramps. All Tier 2 roadways are arterials.   

Until 2012 LOS monitoring cycle, data collection was performed using floating car surveys. In 
December 2013, the Commission approved, based on a validation exercise, the use of 
commercially available data for monitoring purposes on a majority of Tier 1 roadways (all the 
freeways and ramps with the exception of two segments in each group) and on about two 
thirds of Tier 2 roadways. As a result of this decision, additional special roadways such as the 
three bay crossing bridges, where commercial data is available, were included for 
monitoring in 2014. In addition, the 2014 monitoring scope also includes monitoring of the 
HOV/Express Lanes (managed lanes) in the county using the floating car methodology 
because commercial data is not yet available for these managed lanes. The following table 
provides a summary of the types of data collected in 2014 for various parts of the CMP 
roadway network and other roadways.  

CMP Network Miles/# 
Number  

 2012 Data Collection 2014 Data Collection 

Tier 1 Freeways  134 Floating Car Surveys Commercial Data* 
Tier 1 Arterials 98 Floating Car Surveys Floating Car Surveys 
Tier 1 Ramp Connectors 23 

ramps 
Floating Car Surveys Commercial Data* 

Tier 2 Arterials 90 Floating Car Surveys 65 miles INRIX/25 miles 
Floating Car Surveys 

Bay Crossing Bridges 3 
bridges  

From Caltrans/MTC as 
available 

Commercial Data 

HOV/Express Lanes 84** Not Monitored Floating Car Surveys 
* Two segments for these roads and ramps that did not have adequate INRIX coverage will 
be monitored using floating car surveys. 
** Directional miles for HOVs; centerline miles for other CMP roadways are shown. 
 
For the commercial data, INRIX data is used; it is obtained free of cost from the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission. For the 2014 monitoring cycle, data was downloaded beginning 
from the first week of March through end of May 2014. Floating car surveys began in the first 
week of April and data collection was completed by the first week of June. Attachments B 
through H present the 2014 LOS results for various components of the CMP network. Detailed 
results including information on the CMP segments and prior monitoring year results are 
avaialble on the Alameda CTC website. During the data collection period, draft results for 
Tier1 and 2 networks, as available, were shared with ACTAC for review. 
 
Based on the LOS results, analysis for deficiency determination was performed for CMP 
conformity purposes. After applying applicable statutery exemptions, no deficiency was 
found for the 2014 LOS Monitoring cycle. Detailed analysis of the LOS results in terms of LOS 
trend, potential reasons for any significant changes in performance will be presented at the 
Committee meeting in July. The study report will be developed and shared with the 
Committee in September 2014.   

Page 148



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\8.3_LOS_Monitoring\8.3_2014_LOS_Monitoring_Results.docx  
 

 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. CMP Tiers 1 and 2 Network 
B. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – Tier 1 Freeways & Bridges PM Peak Period 
C. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – Tier 1 Freeways AM Peak Period 
D. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – Tier1 and Tier 2 Arterials PM Peak Period 
E. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – Tier1 and Tier 2 Arterials AM Peak Period 
F. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – CMP Network LOS F segments 
G. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – HOV/Express Lanes PM Peak Period 
H. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – HOV/Express Lanes AM Peak Period 
I. 2014 LOS Monitoring Results – Freeways & Bridges Weekend Peak Period 

Staff Contacts 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Saravana Suthanthira, Senior Transportation Planner 

Page 149

mailto:tlengyel@alamedactc.org
mailto:ssuthanthira@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 150



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard
Live

rmo
re

Ple
asa

nto
n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

CO
NG

ES
TIO

N 
MA

NA
GE

ME
NT

 PR
OG

RA
M 

RO
AD

WA
Y N

ETW
OR

K

LEG
EN

D Int
ers

tat
e/F

ree
wa

y (
Tie

r 1
)

Sta
te 

Hig
hw

ay
 an

d P
rin

cip
al 

Ar
ter

ial
 (T

ier
 1)

Pr
inc

ipa
l A

rte
ria

l (T
ier

 2)

8.3A

Page 151



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 152



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦23
8

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ2
4

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard

Live
rmo

re
Ple

asa
nto

n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

(F
30

)

(F
20

)

(F30)

(F30)

(F
30

)

(F2
0)

(F30)

(F
30

)

(F3
0)

(F
30

)

(F30)

(F30)

(F30)

(F3
0)

(F
20

)

(F30)

(F20)

(F
30

)

(F20) (F
30

)

(F20)

(F20)

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

TIE
R 1

 FR
EE

WA
YS

 & 
BR

ID
GE

S -
 PM

 PE
AK

 PE
RIO

D

LEG
EN

D A o
r B

C FED

(F2
0)

(F1
0)

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d b

etw
ee

n 1
0 m

ph
 & 

20
 m

ph
Av

era
ge

 Sp
ee

d b
etw

ee
n 2

0 m
ph

 & 
30

 m
ph

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d l

es
s t

ha
n 1

0 m
ph

(F3
0)

8.3B

Page 153



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 154



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦23
8

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ2
4

(F30)

(F30)

(F30)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard

Live
rmo

re
Ple

asa
nto

n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

(F
30

)

(F20) (F
10

)

(F
30

)

(F3
0)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

TIE
R 1

 FR
EE

WA
YS

 & 
BR

ID
GE

S -
 A

M 
PE

AK
 PE

RIO
D

LEG
EN

D A o
r B

C FED

(F2
0)

(F1
0)

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d b

etw
ee

n 1
0 m

ph
 & 

20
 m

ph
Av

era
ge

 Sp
ee

d b
etw

ee
n 2

0 m
ph

 & 
30

 m
ph

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d l

es
s t

ha
n 1

0 m
ph

(F3
0)

8.3C

Page 155



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 156



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard
Live

rmo
re

Ple
asa

nto
n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

TIE
R 1

 & 
TIE

R 2
 A

RT
ER

IA
LS 

- P
M 

PE
AK

 PE
RIO

D

LEG
EN

D
TIE

R 1
A o

r B
TIE

R 2

FA o
r B

C D E

C D E F

8.3D

Page 157



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 158



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard
Live

rmo
re

Ple
asa

nto
n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

TIE
R 1

 & 
TIE

R 2
 A

RT
ER

IA
LS 

- A
M 

PE
AK

 PE
RIO

D

LEG
EN

D
TIE

R 1
A o

r B
TIE

R 2

FA o
r B

C D E

C D E F

8.3E

Page 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 160



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦23
8

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ2
4

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)
(F

30
)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
20

)

(F
10

)
(F

30
)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
20

)

(F
30

)(F
20

)

(F
20

)(F
30

)

(F
30

)
(F

30
)

(F
30

)
(F

30
)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)

(F
30

)
(F

30
)

(F
20

)

(F
20

)
(F

30
)

(F
20

)
(F

20
)(F

30
)

(F
30

)

(F
20

)

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard

Live
rmo

re
Ple

asa
nto

n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

LO
S F

 SE
GM

EN
TS 

- A
M 

& P
M 

PE
AK

 PE
RIO

DS

LEG
EN

D
PM

 LO
S F

 Se
gm

en
ts

AM
 LO

S F
 Se

gm
en

ts

(F2
0)

(F1
0)

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d b

etw
ee

n 1
0 m

ph
 & 

20
 m

ph
Av

era
ge

 Sp
ee

d b
etw

ee
n 2

0 m
ph

 & 
30

 m
ph

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d l

es
s t

ha
n 1

0 m
ph

(F3
0)

8.3F

Page 161



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 162



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦23
8

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ2
4

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard

Live
rmo

re
Ple

asa
nto

n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

HO
V 

or 
EX

PR
ES

S L
AN

ES
 - P

M 
PE

AK
 PE

RIO
D

LEG
EN

D A o
r B

C FED8

8.3G

Page 163



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 164



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦23
8

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ2
4

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard

Live
rmo

re
Ple

asa
nto

n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

HO
V 

& E
XP

RE
SS

 LA
NE

S -
 A

M 
PE

AK
 PE

RIO
D

LEG
EN

D A o
r B

C FED

8.3H

Page 165



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 166



SA
N

 
JO

A
Q

UI
N

 
C

O
UN

TY

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
Ba

y

C
O

N
TR

A
 C

O
ST

A
 C

O
UN

TY A
LA

M
ED

A
 C

O
UN

TY

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
RA

 C
O

UN
TY

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦58
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦88
0

§̈ ¦68
0

§̈ ¦23
8

∙}þ9
2

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ12
3

∙}þ2
4

∙}þ1
3

∙}þ6
1

∙}þ18
5

∙}þ8
4

∙}þ23
8
∙}þ8

4

∙}þ8
4

§̈ ¦80

§̈ ¦58
0

∙}þ2
4

Fre
mo

nt

Oa
kla

nd

Ha
yw

ard

Live
rmo

re
Ple

asa
nto

n

Du
blin

Uni
on 

Cit
y

Ne
wa

rk

Ber
kel

ey

San
 Le

and
ro

Ala
me

daAlb
any

Pie
dm

ont
Em

ery
ville(F30)

(F30)

(F30) (F
30

)

0
1

2
3 Mi

les

¯

20
14

 LE
VE

L O
F S

ER
VI

CE
 M

ON
ITO

RIN
G 

RE
SU

LTS
:

TIE
R 1

 FR
EE

WA
YS

 & 
BR

ID
GE

S -
 W

EE
KE

ND

LEG
EN

D A o
r B

C FED

(F2
0)

(F1
0)

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d b

etw
ee

n 1
0 m

ph
 & 

20
 m

ph
Av

era
ge

 Sp
ee

d b
etw

ee
n 2

0 m
ph

 & 
30

 m
ph

Av
era

ge
 Sp

ee
d l

es
s t

ha
n 1

0 m
ph

(F3
0)

8.3I

Page 167



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 168



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

 

 

Memorandum 9.3 

 

DATE: July 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Adoption of Resolutions of Necessity Authorizing Filing 
of Eminent Domain Action to Acquire Real Property Interests  for the 
State Route 84 Expressway - South Segment Project (624.2)                  

RECOMMENDATION: A)  Conduct hearings on Resolutions of Necessity and consider all the 
evidence presented for the acquisition of the real property interests 
necessary for the State Route 84 Expressway - South Segment Project as 
outlined in the report; and   

B) Adopt, by at least a four-fifths vote of the membership of the 
Commission (e.g., at least 18 members), Resolutions of Necessity 
making the findings that the public interest and necessity require that  
the Project is planned or located in the manner that will 
be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 
private injury, that the property sought to be acquired is necessary for 
the Project, and that the offer required by Section 7267.2 of the 
Government Code has been made to the owners of record, and 
authorize the commencement of eminent domain proceedings. 

 

Summary  

A variety of real property interests, including fee simple acquisitions and the 
relinquishment of abutter’s and access rights onto State Route 84; permanent easements 
for soil nail, ingress and egress, PG&E underground gas and overhead electrical, sanitary 
sewer, waterline purposes; and 24 month temporary construction easements (TCEs) from 9 
private owners, 2 cities, and 1 utility are necessary for the construction of State Route (SR) 
84 Expressway Project – South Segment (624.2) (the Project).  The Project will also 
moderately realign portions of the exiting mining limits on two parcels owned by the two 
quarries.  Alameda CTC has successfully negotiated acquisitions with six owners; however, 
mutually acceptable agreements have not been reached with six remaining private 
property owners.  This memorandum will discuss the real property interests needed for the 
Project from six remaining private property owners.  To keep the Project on schedule and 
to avoid the risk of delay and a loss of funding for the Project, Alameda CTC must move 
forward with considering adopting resolutions of necessity to authorize filing eminent 
domain actions to acquire the real property interests necessary for the Project.  

 

Page 169



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

Staff recommends the following:  

A)  Conduct hearings on Resolutions of Necessity and consider all the evidence presented 
for the acquisition of the following real property interests necessary for the State Route 84 
Expressway - South Segment Project: 

1. Caltrans Parcel 61515 (Located at Isabel Avenue and  
Concannon Boulevard intersection in Livermore, CA): 
61515-1, -2: 75,748 square feet fee simple, and abutter’s rights to SR 84 
61515-3: 39,394 sf permanent PG&E underground gas easement 
61515-5: 178,500 sf TCE 
 
Caltrans Parcel 61519 (Located north of Arroyo Mocho in  
Livermore, CA): 
61519-1: 2,483 sf permanent ingress and egress easement  
61519-2, -3: 4,405 sf in TCEs 

 
2. Caltrans Parcel 61514 (Located at the northwest quadrant of the State Route 84 and 

Vineyard Avenue intersection in Livermore, CA): 
61514-1: 9,842 sf fee simple, and abutters right’s to SR 84 
61514-2: 32,442 sf permanent ingress and egress easement 
61514-3: 98,190 sf TCE 
 
Caltrans Parcel 61566 (Located northeast quadrant of State  
Route 84 and Vineyard Avenue in Livermore, CA): 
 61566-1, -3: 91,444 sf fee simple, and abutter’s rights to SR 84 
 61566-2: 16,420 sf permanent PG&E underground gas easement 
 61566-4: 92,243 sf TCE 
61566-5: 6,246 sf waterline easement 

 
3. Caltrans Parcel 61512 (400-410 Vineyard Avenue, Pleasanton, CA): 

61512-1: 6,240 sf fee simple 
61512-2: 9,740 sf sanitary sewer easement 
61512-3: 7,967 sf underground PG&E gas easement 
61512-4: 26,074 sf TCE 
61512-5: 16,676 sf waterline easement 

Page 170



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

4. Caltrans Parcel 61508 (342 Kalthoff Common, Livermore, CA):  
61508-1: 611 sf fee simple 

 
5. Caltrans Parcel 61530 (301 Kalthoff Common, Livermore, CA):  

61530-1: 894 sf fee simple 
 

6. Caltrans Parcel 61507 (2900 E. Ruby Hill Drive, Pleasanton, CA): 
61507-1, -2, -3, -4, -5: 63,311 sf fee simple 
61507-6: 34,971 sf soil nail wall easement 
61507-7: 21,156 sf underground PG&E gas easement 
61507-8, -9: 17,614 sf in overhead PG&E electrical transmission line easements 
61507-10, -11, -12: 28,838 sf temporary construction easements (TCE) 
 
Caltrans Parcel 61529 (2900 E. Ruby Hill Drive, Pleasanton, CA):  
61529-1: 959 linear feet (lf) relinquishment of access rights  
 

B)  Adopt, by at least a four-fifths vote of the membership of the Commission (e.g., at least 18 
members), Resolutions of Necessity making the findings that the public interest and necessity 
require that the Project is planned or located in the manner that will be most 
compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury, that the property 
sought to be acquired is necessary for the Project and that the offer required by Section 7267.2 
of the Government Code has been made to the owners of record, and authorize the 
commencement of eminent domain proceedings.   

 

Background 

Project Purpose and Need 

The State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) in cooperation with 
Alameda CTC proposes to widen the existing SR 84 from two lanes to four lanes from Ruby 
Hill Drive to just north of Concannon Boulevard in the Cities of Livermore and Pleasanton.   

The Project is being constructed to improve SR 84 as a regional connection between I-680 
and I-580, and to improve local traffic circulation by adding capacity on SR 84 and 
implementing intersection improvements.  The Project will complete the statutory 
designation of this segment of SR 84 as an expressway facility by providing controlled 
access and relocating private utilities outside of State right-of-way.  Traffic studies for the 
Project indicate that average traffic volumes between Ruby Hill Drive and north of 
Concannon Boulevard are expected to increase by over 50% by 2035.  Heavy congestion 

Page 171



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

on I-680 and I-580 has caused regional traffic to find alternative routes including diverting 
to local streets through the Cities of Pleasanton and Livermore.  Widening SR 84 will: 

• Move regional traffic currently using local streets to avoid area congestion back to 
SR 84, I-580 and I-680, which improves the safety on local streets.   

• Complete the statutory designation of this segment of SR 84 as an expressway 
facility by providing controlled access and relocating private utilities outside of 
State right-of-way, which improves public safety on SR 84.  

• Improve pedestrian and bicycle access along this section of SR 84 by connecting 
and extending multiuse trails, consistent with regional transportation plan 
objectives, improve pedestrian and bicycle on local streets by moving through 
traffic back to arterial roadways.   

• Create adequate outside shoulders where possible, which will allow refuge areas 
for disabled vehicles, and improve accessibility for the emergency and 
maintenance vehicles.  The adequate shoulders will also provide buffer space 
protecting maintenance workers from moving traffic.   

• Support regional air quality objectives by improving intersection levels of service 
and reducing vehicle hours of delay, which would in turn reduce emissions related 
to vehicle idling.   

Project Description 

The proposed improvements will be constructed over 2.8 miles from Ruby Hill Drive to just 
north of Concannon Boulevard.  The Project will widen SR 84 from two lanes to four lanes, 
and widen and upgrade signalized intersections at Ruby Hill Drive, Vallecitos Road, 
Vineyard Avenue and Concannon Boulevard to accommodate current and future traffic 
demand. The Project will relocate existing private driveways so that they access SR 84 from 
signalized intersections, and will relocate most of the existing utilities out of State right-of-
way.  

The total Project cost is $95.4M.  The Project is funded using a combination of Federal, 
State and local funding, including $44.8M from State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP), $2.2M from STIP Transportation Enhancement (STIP-TE), $34.9M from 
Measure B, $2M from CMA TIP, $10M from Tri-Valley Transportation Development Fees, and 
$1.5M from Rule 20A funding from Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) for underground 
relocation of existing overhead electric distribution line, as authorized by the California 
Public Utility Commission.  The Project is relying on STIP and STIP-TE funds, which it will 
receive if the Project is able to meet the CTC’s 2014/2015 Fiscal Year requirements, which 
include requesting funding allocation before the June 2015 CTC meeting deadline.  
Securing the right of way necessary for the Project is an essential step in meeting this CTC 
funding deadline.  

 

Page 172



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

Environmental Review 

The environmental impacts of the Project were analyzed under both the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA). 
In August 2008, Caltrans gave environmental clearance to the Project through a 
Negative Declaration pursuant to CEQA, and through approval of a Finding of No 
Significant Impact pursuant to NEPA.   

Project Right of Way Needs 

On July 25, 2013, the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
adopted a resolution requesting authority from Caltrans to hear resolutions of necessity for 
the Project, if any were necessary.  Caltrans approved this request on April 2, 2014, and 
delegated its authority to hear any resolutions of necessity for the Project to Alameda 
CTC, which has the authority to hear any resolutions of necessity for the Project under its 
power of eminent domain pursuant to Article 1, Section 19 of the Constitution of the State 
of California, Section 25350.5 of the Government Code of the State of California as 
delegated in Section 14 of the Alameda CTC Joint Powers Agreement, Section 760 of the 
Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, and Sections 1240.010 and 1240.110 
of the Code of Civil Procedure of the State of California within the jurisdictional limits of 
the County of Alameda.   

The Project requires a variety of real property interests, including fee simple acquisitions 
and the relinquishment of abutter’s and access rights onto State Route 84; permanent 
easements for soil nail, ingress and egress, PG&E underground gas and overhead 
electrical, sanitary sewer, waterline purposes; and 24 month temporary construction 
easements (TCEs) from the six private property owners with whom it has not yet been able 
to negotiate agreements.  The Project will also moderately realign some mining limits on 
three parcels owned by the two quarries.   

Some of the property interests required for the Project are temporary in nature and will be 
returned to the owners at the end of construction.  The TCEs will last for 24 months to 
begin on notice to owner, and will conclude no later than December 31, 2017.   

The Subject Properties Required for the Project 

Negotiations have been ongoing with the property owners and their representatives but 
mutually acceptable agreements have not been reached with 6 private property owners. 
Discussions will continue with all owners in hopes of negotiating agreements outside of 
court; however, to meet the construction schedule and to avoid the loss of critical STIP 
and STIP-TE funding, the adoption of resolutions of necessity to acquire the needed right-
of-way is required at this time.   

Page 173



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

1) Pleasanton Gravel Company – A portion of APNs 904-0008-002-04, 904-
0010-002-02, 904-0007-003-02, and 904-0007-006-05 located at the State 
Route 84 and Concannon Boulevard intersection in Livermore, CA. 

An offer pursuant to Government Code section 7267.2 was initially made to the owner on 
December 20, 2010.  An updated Government Code section 7267.2 offer was made on 
February 6, 2014.  The parcels being acquired are along the frontage of the property on 
SR 84.  The acquisitions do not affect any improvements on the parcels, but the Project 
does require a realignment of some of the mining limits.  The Project requires: 

• Caltrans Parcel 61515-1, -2:  A total of 75,748 sf in fee acquisitions, which includes 
the relinquishment of abutter’s rights along the east end of the property abutting 
SR 84, to widen SR 84 and construct a new private access road. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61515-3:  A 39,394 sf permanent PG&E gas line easement is required 
to relocate the 24” gas line outside of the State right-of-way to meet expressway 
standards. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61515-5:  A 178,500 sf temporary construction easement along the 
frontage the property abutting State Route 84 to construct a new access road, 
fences, and to install  underground utilities within the new utility easements.  
  

• Caltrans Parcel 61519-1:  A 2,483 sf permanent ingress and egress easement to 
provide access to the Arroyo Mocho Access Bridge for PG&E, Zone 7 Water 
Agency, and the City of Livermore.  A private road will be constructed within this 
easement  
 

• Caltrans Parcels 61519-2, -3:  A total of 4,405 sf of temporary construction 
easements to construct a new private access road within the acquired ingress and 
egress easement. 

2) Lonestar California, Inc. – Portions of APNs 950-0006-001-05, 904-0008-001-
02, and 099-0290-011-07 located at the northwest and northeast quadrants 
of the State Route 84 and Vineyard Avenue intersection in Livermore, CA. 

An offer pursuant to Government Code section 7267.2 was initially made to the owner on 
December 20, 2010.  An updated Government Code section 7267.2 offer was made on 
April 10, 2014.  The parcels being acquired are along the frontage of the property, which 
is located at the intersection of SR 84 and Vineyard Avenue.  The acquisitions do not 
affect any improvements on the parcels, but the Project does require a realignment of 
some of the mining limits on the parcels.  The Project requires:   

Page 174



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61514-1:  A 9,842 sf fee acquisition, which includes the 
relinquishment of abutter’s rights at the south-east corner of the property, to widen 
the north-west quadrant of the SR 84 and Vineyard Avenue intersection to 
expressway standards. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61514-2:  A 32,442 sf permanent ingress and egress easement within 
the existing mining buffer to provide Caltrans access to the Arroyo Del Valle Bridge 
for maintenance purposes. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61514-3: A 98,190 sf temporary construction easement along the 
frontage of the property abutting State Route 84 and Vineyard Avenue to 
construct a private access road within the ingress and egress easement area.  A 
new fence will be placed by the Project along the State right of way line.   
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61566-1, -3:  A total of 91,444 sf of fee acquisitions, which include 
the relinquishment of abutter’s rights along the west end of the property, to widen 
SR 84 and construct a City of Livermore trail. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61566-2:  A 16,420 sf permanent PG&E gas line easement to 
relocate the 24” gas line outside of the State right of way to meet expressway 
standards. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61566-4:  A 92,243 sf temporary construction easement along the 
frontage of the property abutting State Route 84 and Vineyard Avenue to 
construct a new trail bridge, a multi-use trail, and to install underground utilities 
within  new utility easements.  The property is fenced and any fencing that is 
damaged or moved by the Project will be replaced.   
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61566-5:  A 6,246 sf permanent water line easement between Alden 
Lane and Vineyard Avenue to relocate the 12” Cal-Water water line outside of the 
State right of way to meet expressway standards.   

3) Stealth Street Partners – A portion of APN 950-0010-007-02 and 950-0010-
008-00 located at 400-410 Vineyard Avenue, Pleasanton, CA. 

An offer pursuant to Government Code section 7267.2 was initially made to the owner on 
July 13, 2010.  An updated Government Code section 7267.2 offer was made on 
November 22, 2013.  The parcels being acquired are along the frontage of the property 
located at the intersection of SR 84 and Vineyard Avenue.  The acquisitions do not affect 
any buildings on the parcel.  There is some landscaping, asphalt roadway, and fencing 
within the fee, permanent easement, and TCE areas, which will be acquired and 
replaced by the Project.  This property is encumbered by a conservation easement.  The 
Project requires:   

Page 175



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61512-1:  A 6,240 sf fee acquisition at the north-east corner of the 
property is needed to widen the south-west quadrant of the SR 84 and Vineyard 
Avenue intersection to expressway standards. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61512-2:  A 9,740 sf permanent sanitary sewer easement to relocate 
the City of Livermore 15” sanitary sewer line outside of the State right of way to 
meet expressway standards.  
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61512-3:  A 7,976 sf permanent PG&E gas line easement to relocate 
the PG&E 6” gas line outside of the State right of way to meet expressway 
standards. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61512-4:  A 26,074 sf temporary construction easement along the 
frontage of the property abutting SR 84 and Vineyard Avenue to provide a work 
area to relocate the various utilities along Piedmont Drive into new utility 
easements within the property.  A new fence will be placed by the Project along 
the State right of way line.  Any other improvements within the TCE area that are 
damaged or moved due to the Project will be replaced. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61512-5:  A 16,676 sf permanent water line easement to relocate 
the City of Pleasanton water line outside of the State right of way to meet 
expressway standards. 

4) Saul – A portion of APN 099-1343-035 located at 342 Kalthoff Common, 
Livermore, CA. 

An offer pursuant to Government Code section 7267.2 was made to the owner on April 
11, 2014.  The parcel being acquired is currently used as private roadway, and will 
continue to be used as a roadway after the Project.  The acquisition does not affect the 
vineyards on the parcel.  This property is encumbered by a conservation easement.  The 
Project requires:   

• Caltrans Parcel 61508-1:  A 611 sf fee acquisition along Kalthoff Common to widen SR 
84 as well as construct improvements to the Isabel Ave/ Kalthoff Common intersection.   

5) Rao – A portion of APN 099-1343-034-02 located at 301 Kalthoff Common, 
Livermore, CA. 

An offer pursuant to Government Code section 7267.2 was made to the owners on 
October 24, 2011.  The parcel being acquired is currently used as private roadway, and 
will continue to be used as a roadway after the Project.  The acquisition does not affect 

Page 176



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

the residence or vineyard on the parcel.  This property is encumbered by a conservation 
easement. The Project requires:   

• Caltrans Parcel 61530-1:  An 894 sf fee acquisition along Kalthoff Common to widen SR 
84 as well as construct improvements to the Isabel Ave/ Kalthoff Common intersection.   

6) Ruby Hill Owners’ Association – Portions of APNs 950-0023-013-03, 950-0023-
004-02, 950-0023-005-00, 950-0023-006-02, 950-0023-009-00, 950-0023-010-
00, 950-0023-011-00, 950-0010-012 & 950-0010-013 located at 2900 E. Ruby 
Hill Drive, Pleasanton, CA. 

An offer pursuant to Government Code section 7267.2 was initially made to the owner on 
August 11, 2010. An updated Government Code section 7267.2 offer was made on 
February 14, 2013.  The parcels being acquired are common areas and are owned by a 
homeowners’ association.  The acquisitions do not affect any individually owned 
properties, nor do they affect ingress and egress to and from the housing development.  
This property is encumbered by a conservation easement.  There are no residences 
located within the areas being acquired, and no residences will be affected during 
construction.  There is some landscaping and fencing within the fee, permanent 
easement, and TCE areas.  The landscaping and fencing affected by the construction 
activities will be replaced as part of the Project.  The Project requires:   

• Caltrans Parcel 61507-1, -2, -3, -4, -5:  A total of 63,311 sf in fee acquisitions near the 
east Ruby Hill entrance abutting SR 84 to widen the roadway on the west side of 
the SR 84, and to avoid impacting the environmentally sensitive areas on the east 
side of the State Route 84. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61507-6:  A 34,971 sf permanent soil nail wall easement to construct 
a 30-foot high soil nail retaining wall along the State right of way. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61507-7:  A 21,156 sf permanent PG&E gas line easement to 
relocate the 24” gas line outside of the State right of way to meet expressway 
standards. 
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61507-8, -9:  A total of 17,614 sf of permanent overhead PG&E 
electrical transmission line easements to relocate the existing PG&E 60kV 
transmission line and AT&T aerial telephone lines outside of the State right of way to 
meet expressway standards.  
 

• Caltrans Parcel 61507-10, -11, -12:  A total of 28,838 sf of temporary construction 
easements along the frontage of the common areas abutting SR 84.  The TCEs will 
be used to construct a new fence along the proposed State right of way line as 
well as to install a gas line within the acquired utility easement.   

Page 177



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

 
• Caltrans Parcel 61529-1:  A 959 linear foot relinquishment of access rights limiting 

access from a small piece of property to SR 84.  This relinquishment was 
inadvertently omitted from the previous right of way transfer to Caltrans. 

The Proposed Resolutions of Necessity 

Adoption of Resolutions of Necessity with the following findings, by at least four-fifths vote 
(by membership) of the Commission, is required for the initiation of the proposed eminent 
domain actions: 

1) The public interest and necessity require the proposed project.  

Traffic studies indicate that average traffic volumes on State Route 84 between Ruby Hill 
Drive and north of Concannon Boulevard are expected to increase by over 50% by 2035.  
Heavy congestion on I-680 and I-580 has caused regional traffic to find alternative routes 
including diverting to local streets through the Cities of Pleasanton and Livermore.   

The Project will convert SR 84 to expressway standards, which will expand this critical link 
as a regional connection between heavily used I-680 and I-580, and improve local traffic 
circulation by adding capacity on SR 84 and implementing intersection improvements.  
The Project will provide controlled access at improved intersections, which will increase 
public safety, and will relocate local utilities outside of the State right-of-way.  As a 
consequence, traffic will be taken off local city streets, thus reducing through traffic on 
local streets and improving public safety on those local streets.  Consistent with regional 
planning, the project also provides the opportunity to improve pedestrian and bicycle 
access along this section of SR 84 by connecting and extending multiuse trails  

The Project will create adequate outside shoulders, where possible, which will allow for 
refuge areas for disabled vehicles, and improve accessibility for emergency and 
maintenance vehicles.  The adequate shoulders will also provide buffer space protecting 
maintenance workers from moving traffic.  Finally, the Project will support regional air 
quality objectives by improving intersection levels of service and reducing vehicle hours 
of delay, which will  reduce emissions related to vehicle idling. 

2) The proposed project is planned or located in the manner that will be most 
compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury. 

Alameda CTC staff and consultants studied and considered a number of alternatives for 
the Project design.  No other alternative that was studied provided the needed 
congestion relief and public safety afforded by the Project.  The Project as planned will 
be a benefit to the residents of Alameda County and the region as a whole, since it will 
alleviate area and regional traffic congestion, increase public safety, and reduce 
through traffic on local city streets, while impacting nine (9) private property owners.  

Page 178



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

3) The property described in the resolution of necessity is necessary for the 
proposed project. 

As noted, alternatives for the Project were studied, and it was determined that the Project 
as planned provided the greatest benefit to the residents of Alameda County and the 
region as a whole.  All the noted proposed acquisitions are necessary for the Project as 
planned.  After the Project is completed, the temporary construction easements will be 
returned in a functionally equivalent state to the owners.   

4) The offer required by Government Code Section 7267.2 has been made to all 
owners of record. 

The Project right-of-way consultants made the required written offers and updated written 
offers to the owner of record or the representative of the owner of record for each 
parcel, based on an approved appraisal of the fair market value of the property as a 
whole and the specific property interests necessary for the Project.  The offers included 
the appraisals that provided the basis for the offer as required by Government Code 
section 7267.2, and an informational pamphlet setting out the eminent domain process 
and the property owner’s rights.  Written notices and amended notices of Alameda CTC’s 
Intent to Adopt a Resolution of Necessity, setting forth the date, time and location of the 
Alameda CTC meeting during which the Commission would consider adopting the 
requisite Resolutions of Necessity were mailed to the owners of record pursuant to 
statutory requirements. 

5) Issues related to compensation for the real property interests necessary for the 
Project are not considered as part of the hearing on the proposed Resolutions of 
Necessity.   

Staff recommends that Alameda CTC hold a hearing regarding the proposed Resolutions 
of Necessity, and thereafter adopt each of the Resolutions based on the above findings 
and information.   

Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact to the Alameda CTC budget due to this 
item.  

Attachments 

A. Proposed Resolutions of Necessity with attached legal descriptions and plat maps 
B. Letters from Property Owners 

 

 

 

Page 179



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140724\9.0_RONs\9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724.docx 
 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Pamela Schock Mintzer, Wendel, Rosen, Black & Dean LLP 

Page 180

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org


9.3A

Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 352



9.3B

Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 366



1

Subject: FW: State Route 84 (Isabel Avenue) Expressway Widening Project

 
 
From: vishvendra@aol.com [mailto:vishvendra@aol.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 10:15 PM 
To: Steve Castellano 
Subject: Re: State Route 84 (Isabel Avenue) Expressway Widening Project 
 
Mr Castellano please forward this letter to  Alameda county transportation comission as I did not receive the notice and I 
will not be able to attend the meeting because of prior commitments  
 
Dated 6/3/2014 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I did receive the formal notice only yesterday by email. As such I will not be able to attend the meeting. 
I have no objection to Alameda CTC adopting resolution of necessity  to acquire purchase of the property under my 
possession . 
However I will not agree and sign  to any indemnity clause for present or future claims regarding the said property 
You can contact me at 510 757 3323 at the time of the conference if I am not in surgery  
 
RVishvendraRao 
 

Page 367



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 368


	6.1_Combo
	6.2_Combo
	6.2_I580HOV_Progress_Report
	6.2A_I580EBHOVLaneStatusUpdate
	6.2B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.2C_I-580CorridorProjects_LocationMap

	6.3_Combo
	6.3_I580Express_HOT_SI_ProgressRpt
	6.3A_I580EBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.3B_I580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.3C_I580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration
	6.3D_I580Express_LocationMap

	6.4_Combo
	6.5_Combo
	6.5_EnvironmentalDocReview
	6.5A_AttachA_Berkeley_2211HaroldWay_NOP_Signed
	6.5B_AttachB_Dublin_TheGreen_DSEIR_Signed

	6.6_Combo
	6.6_GoodsMvmt_PerfMeasures
	6.6A_FinalDraft_Performance_Measures_16July14
	1.0 Introduction
	2.0 Overview of Performance Measures
	2.1 Purpose of Transportation System Performance Measures
	2.2 Choosing Performance Measures
	2.3 National Performance Measure Development
	2.3.1 Current Status of U.S. DOT Mandated MAP-21 Performance Measure Development
	2.3.2 U.S. DOT Freight Condition and Performance Report

	2.4 California Freight Mobility Plan Performance Measures

	3.0 Plan Development Process and How Performance Measures Will Be Used
	3.1 Goods Movement Plan Building Blocks
	3.2 Performance-Based Evaluation Process Description

	4.0 Performance Measure Development and Recommendations
	4.1 Performance Measure Recommendations
	4.2 Recommended Performance Measure Descriptions
	Reduce environmental and community impacts from goods movement operations to create healthy communities and a clean environment, and improve quality of life for those communities most impacted by goods movement.
	Provide safe, reliable, efficient and well-maintained goods movement facilities.
	 Travel Time Reliability.  Travel time reliability is one of the most commonly used performance measures and directly addresses the goal to provide a reliable and efficient goods movement facility.  Reliability measures are used in the Countywide Tra...
	Promote innovative technology strategies to improve the efficiency of the goods movement system.
	Preserve and strengthen an integrated and connected, multimodal goods movement system that supports freight mobility and access, and is coordinated with passenger transportation systems and local land use decisions.
	Increase economic growth and prosperity that supports communities and businesses.




	6.7_Combo
	6.8_Combo
	6.8_CTC_Meeting_Summary
	6.8A_CTCSummaryItem_20140707
	Sheet1


	6.9_Combo
	6.9_PTMISEA_Allocation_Req
	6.9A_PTMISEA_FY1415AllocationRequest_377k_eTicketing
	Allocation Request 3 pages
	Funding Plan
	Projected Cash Flow Schedul


	6.10_Combo
	6.11_Combo
	6.12_Combo
	6.13_Combo
	6.13_880_NorthSafety_ConstructionCoop_CT_Final_20140702
	6.13A_ROW_Budget_Auth
	6.13B_ACTIA27_ReAllocateFunds_20140630

	6.14_Combo
	7.1_Combo
	7.2_Combo
	7.3_Combo
	8.1_Combo
	8.1_LegislativeUpdate20140703
	8.1A_2014_Legislative_Platform_Table
	8.1B_Transp_MTC_CapandTradeFY2014-15_Summary
	FY 2014-15 Budget Deal

	8.1C_CalEnviroScreen_BayAreaComparison'
	8.1D_Strategic_Growth_Council_Cap_Trade_Administration

	8.3_Combo
	Attachments_COMBO.pdf
	AttachmentA
	AttachmentB_Tier1Freeways_PMPeakPeriod
	AttachmentC_Tier1Freeways_AMPeakPeriod
	AttachmentD_Tier1and2_ArterialsPMPeakPeriod
	AttachmentE_Tier1and2_ArterialsAMPeakPeriod
	AttachmentF_CMP_Network_LOS_F_segments
	AttachmentG_HOVExpress Lanes_PMPeakPeriod
	AttachmentH_HOVExpressLanes_AMPeakPeriod
	AttachmentI_FreewaysWeekendPeakPeriod


	9.3_Combo
	9.3_RON_Memo_Final_20140724
	9.3A_RONs_Final_20140724
	X.3A1_3602610_1_Pleasanton_Gravel
	X.3A2_3601320_1_CEMEX_Lonestar
	X.3A3_3601321_1_StealthStreet
	X.3A4_Saul_RON
	X.3A5_RAO_RON
	X.3A6_RubyHill_RON

	9.3B_Letters_Property_Owners_20140724.lnk
	PGC_Letter
	CEMEX_Letter
	Rao_Email_Correspondence




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




